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Letter to Our Stockholders:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

In last year's letter, | wrote about my excitement regard-
ing the introduction of our first Personal Handyphone
System (PHS) transceiver product, the ML1300, which
began shipping in volume production during the second
quarter of 2005. At that time, we expected that ship-
ments of the ML1900 would continue to ramp in volume
during the second half of 2005; however, to date this
product has not achieved the market acceptance we
anticipated. As a result, in December of 2005, we made
the decision to further reduce expenses, write down
inventory and resize the Company in an effort to
position Micro Linear for a return to profitability.

We continue to believe the expanding PHS market
offers an important opportunity for us and have focused
our energies and resources on the development of our
second-generation PHS transceiver product, the ML1905.
We are now seeing PHS handsets that include the
ML1900 enter the marketplace and are encouraged by
the early signs of interest in the ML1905 from several
potential customers. The ML1905 offers significant
advantages over the ML1900, including compatibility
with a broad set of basebands, lower power consump-
tion and improved overall RF performance. We are in
the process of completing rigorous testing and qualifica-
tion of the ML1905 and introduced sample platforms to
potential customers in May 2006. We believe that this
highly integrated chip will enable us to capitalize on the
growing PHS market as handset OEMs look to manufac-
ture smaller, high performance, more affordable phones.

Our Digital Cordless Telephone {(DCT) transceiver busi-
ness remains strong. In early 2006, we announced
that we were selected as Uniden’s exclusive supplier
of 5.8GHz wireless transceivers for both their new digi-
tal cordless telephones and new Voice over Internet
Protocol {(VolP) cordless phones for the 2006 model year.
Additionally, shipments to VTech, our second major
DCT customer, increased significantly during 2005. We
are committed to maintaining our leadership position
with regard to 5.8GHz solutions.

Also notable during the year, we experienced increased
activity in the wireless audio market. Our transceivers
are used in products such as enterprise call center head-
phones and baby monitors. We are also engaged with

leading high fidelity audio manufacturers who are
addressing other segments of the high fidelity wireless
audio market including wireless speakers for home
theatres and stereo systems, wireless headphones, and
wireless headsets for portable, handheld MP3 players.
While it is too early to determine the future revenue
contributions from this business, we anticipate that we
will be able to successfully capture a significant portion
of this growing market.

LOOKING FORWARD

The efforts and accomplishments we made in 2005
have strengthened the Company and positioned us for
additional progress, as evidenced by our strong first
quarter 2006 financial results. Additionally, we believe
that our ability to leverage our development expertise
to effectively serve our customers and partners through
the delivery of best-in-class products will lead to our
growth in the coming quarters. As we look to 2006, we
remain committed to executing on our strategic initia-
tives, including the development of new products for
new markets, while maintaining a cost structure that
will enhance our ability to return to profitability.

THANK YOU

We would like to thank all members of the Micro Linear
family for their dedication and hard work during the past
year. We have an exceptional group of very talented
and enthusiastic employees that makes Micro Linear

a unique and satisfying place to work.

Our appreciation is also extended to our customers, who
continue to see the advantages of choosing a Micro
Linear solution, and to our stockholders, who see the
value in our Company and remain excited about our
long-term prospects.

On behalf of our entire Micro Linear team, we look
forward to sharing our successes throughout 2006,

Sincerely,

Timothy A. Richardson
President and Chief Executive Officer
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

EYs ITINT] 1w

When used in this Report, the words “expects”, “anticipates”, “estimates”, “‘believes”, “plans”, “‘designed
to,” “allows,” “can,” “intend,” “will,” and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking
statements. These are statements that relate to future periods, and include statements regarding the growth of
markets for our digital wireless solutions, types of radios and basebands, our objective to become a leading
provider of digital wireless solutions for many large global markets, our strategic initiatives to achieve that
objective, including our focus on becoming a major provider of wireless semiconductors in the ISM and PCS
bands, developing products based on existing intellectual property, developing customer partnerships and
major strategic relationships in our target markets, increasing the number of customers and design wins by
applying our digital wireless expertise to markets and applications other than digital cordless telephones,
developing evaluation tools and reference designs to enable companies to quickly and efficiently implement
wireless connectivity in their products using our wireless integrated circuits, using our high volume manufac-
turing and testing expertise to deliver cost effective products with rapid time to market and the anticipated
benefits of these initiatives, the features and benefits and market acceptance of our products and technology,
including our transceivers, our production-ready reference designs, silicon media conversion devices for
Ethernet networks and application-specific radio solutions, the sources of our future revenue and concentra-
tion of customers, the competitive advantages of our core technologies, the advantages of our use of outside
Jfoundries, our intent to spend significant resources on new product and technology development, including
wireless semiconductors, our intent to broaden our markets into streaming applications, leverage our existing
intellectual property in the development of new products and to develop customer and strategic relationships in
our target markets, expected expenses, including research and development and selling, general and
administrative, our ability to compete favorably in new product introduction, innovation, quality, reliability
and performance, and the amount and timing of new product shipments, anticipated revenue from our wireless
and networking products, our beliefs regarding our accounting policies, our expectation that international
revenue will account for a significant percentage of our revenue in 2006, our expectation that we will introduce
our second generation PHS product to the marketplace in 2006, our expectations regarding trends in our future
gross margin, average selling prices for our wireless product and networking products, erosion in demand for
our legacy networking products, our expectations as to demand for our wireless and networking products and
that we do not expect the decrease in demand, if any, for our networking products in 2006 will be as great as it
was in 2005, our expectations as to production overhead costs, our expectation that Uniden will continue to be
our largest customer for the next 12 months, our expectations regarding networking product sales, our belief
that trade payable and accrued liability balances will continue to fluctuate from period to period due to
variations in our production cycle and timing of other operating expenses and our beliefs as to the adequacy of
our existing cash resources.

Forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those projected. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, those risks
discussed below and our dependence on key products and customers, changes in the demand for our products
and seasonal factors affecting certain of our products, our ability to attract and retain customers and
distribution partners for existing and new products, our ability to develop and introduce new and enhanced
products in a timely manner, our dependence on international sales and risks associated with international
operations, our dependence on outside foundries and test subcontractors in the manufacturing process and
other outside suppliers, our ability to recruit and retain qualified employees, and the strength of competitive
offerings and the prices being charged by those competitors, and the risks set forth below under Item 14, "Risk
Factors.”

These forward-looking statements speak only as of the date hereof. We expressly disclaim any obligation
or undertaking to release publicly any updates or revisions to any forward-looking statements contained
herein, to reflect any change in our expectations with regard thereto or any change in events, conditions or
circumstances on which any such statement is based.

FYINY TN s as

All references to “Micro Linear”, “we”, “us”, “our” or the “Company” mean Micro Linear Corporation
and its subsidiary, except where it is made clear that the term means only the parent company.
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PART I

Item 1. Business
General

Micro Linear Corporation is a fabless semiconductor company specializing in wireless integrated circuit
solutions, which are used in a variety of wireless products serving a global market. These transceivers are used
in many streaming wireless applications such as cordless phones, Personal Handyphone System
(PHS) handsets, security cameras, game controllers, cordless headsets and other personal electronic
appliances. In addition, we offer networking products consisting mainly of media conversion products that
enable implementation of cost effective fiber to the home or FTTH systems.

Our products are used in designs that replace wires to transfer information. We believe wireless
connectivity offers freedom of mobility, flexibility of configuration, and significant infrastructure installation
cost savings. An increasing number of products that were traditionally wired are now increasingly being
designed as wireless, including telephone handsets, cell phone headsets, video game controllers, audio
headphones and speakers, and computer peripherals. We believe that the benefits of these digital wireless
solutions, combined with the cost-effectiveness of our products, will result in significant market growth for our
products as more and more applications adopt digital wireless connections.

Our objective is to become a leading provider of digital wireless solutions for many large global markets.
To meet this objective, we have embarked upon a number of strategic initiatives:

« We are focused on becoming a major provider of wireless semiconductors in the ISM (unlicensed
Industrial, Scientific and Medical) and PCS (Personal Communications Services) bands which
include: 900MHz, 2.4GHz, and 5.8GHz as well as 1.9GHz for PHS/PCS applications in Asia. These
transceivers can be used in many wireless applications such as: PHS handsets, cordless telephones,
datacards, headsets, streaming wireless applications such as wireless speakers and headphones, security
cameras and game controllers.

« We plan on developing new products that draw heavily on existing intellectual property. This reduces
technical risk and development cycle time. These products are specifically defined, where possible, to
allow them to address overlapping market segments to maximize sales volume, return on investment
and market awareness.

» We plan on developing customer partnerships and major strategic relationships with industry-leading
companies in our target market segments. We believe engaging with committed customers early in
product development results in competitive product definitions, accelerated production ramps, and
higher probability of commercial success.

» We have developed user-friendly evaluation tools and numerous production-ready reference designs
that we believe will enable companies with limited wireless design expertise to quickly and efficiently
implement wireless connectivity in their products using our integrated circuits. We believe these
reference designs can also reduce the engineering costs associated with designing a wireless product
that will meet the requirements of various international regulatory bodies.

Markets and Products
Wireless Consumer, Communications, and Industrial Products

Digital wireless connectivity requires a Radio Frequency, or RF, physical interface and a baseband
controller, the complexity of which depends on the specific application. The RF interface typically consists of
an RF front end (power amplifier, low noise amplifier and switch), RF transceiver, and modem. The baseband
controller provides an interface to the digital data source, control of the radio operation, and application
support. We currently provide the RF transceiver with the balance of the solution provided by other vendors,
who in many cases have formed strategic marketing relationships with us. We believe our transceivers provide
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significant benefits to our customers, including lower cost, smaller form factor, higher data rates, enhanced
range of operation, and an overall lower bill of material.

During 2005, our wireless RF transceiver products represented approximately 79% of our net revenue,
compared to 74% in 2004 and 64% in 2003. We have delivered over 33 million RF transceivers that can now be
found in digital cordless telephones, cordless headsets, video game controllers, and other digital wireless
products.

During 2005, we began expansion of our customer base for RF transceivers to include PHS handset
manufacturers, and continued adding customers for wireless speaker and headphone manufacturers, additional
digital cordless telephone vendors and wireless headset manufacturers. Products intended for the U.S. market
use the unlicensed 5.8GHz and 900MHz frequency band, while wireless products designed for worldwide use
operate at 2.4GHz. We began shipping our 5.8GHz product in high volume in 2004. This product is used in
5.8GHz digital cordless telephones targeted at the U.S. market.

A growing number of manufacturers have emerged who do not have the capability, or the desire, to
design a wireless product starting at the component level. To achieve design wins with these emerging
manufacturers, we have significantly increased our customer support tools through the creation of production-
ready reference designs. Currently, we offer four distinct reference designs that customers can copy or modify
to allow them to easily integrate digital wireless connectivity into their products. Two designs operate at
900MHz: a less expensive low power version, and a longer range higher power version. Two operate at
2.4GHz, again with one design intended for shorter range, lower priced sockets and the second targeting
maximum range applications. All of these solutions are pre-scanned for compliance with the Federal
Communications Commission rules for use in the unlicensed frequency bands. We anticipate that we will
continue to expand our reference designs for our 3.8GHz and PHS transceiver products.

Our efforts in designing and testing these reference designs have afforded our engineers a good insight
into the design issues confronted by our prospective customers, which we believe should assist us in making
our new products more valuable to our customers. We intend to continue to develop application-specific
reference designs based on our RF transceivers and other new products to support our customers’ engineering
teams and to address additional market segments and customers.

Media Conversion Products

We offer media conversion products that enable implementation of cost effective fiber to the home or
FTTH systems. Two existing industry standards define Ethernet protocols over twisted pair copper media:
10Base-T for 10Mbps and 100Base-TX for 100Mbps. A low-cost silicon solution called a media converter
provides the required signal conversion at each point where the twisted pair copper media interfaces to fiber
media. :

We believe we have been successful in providing silicon media conversion devices for Ethernet networks.
We believe our product family is one of only a few that provides full auto-negotiation on both the twisted pair
and fiber optic sides, to automatically configure the highest speed mode of operation on a link and select either
half or full duplex operation. Additional benefits of our devices include providing the user a small footprint
package, low power dissipation, and low component cost.

Sales and Distribution

Our focus is on engaging large original equipment manufacturer customers, or OEMs, who incorporate
wireless technologies into products targeted at high volume markets. To enable us to win business at these
large accounts, our direct sales employees focus on key accounts. Sales to certain of our OEM customers do
not carry return privileges and we recognize revenue for these sales upon shipment.

We address smaller customers via a network of domestic distributors and international representatives
and distributors who specialize in RF components. In 2005, our domestic sales represented approximately 6%
of net revenue, compared to 6% and 9% in 2004 and 2003, respectively. We offer our domestic distributors
product return privileges and, in the event we lower the prices of products sold to distributors, we guarantee
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price protection on unsold inventory. We defer recognition of revenue and gross margin derived from sales to
our domestic distributors until the distributors resell our products to their customers. Some sales to domestic
distributors are below contract pricing and are not guaranteed price protection or return privileges. On these
sales, we do not defer revenue.

QOutside the United States, our products are sold both directly to international customers and through
distributors. International sales accounted for approximately 94% of our net revenue in 2005 and 2004, and
91% in 2003, respectively. We expect international sales to continue to represent a significant portion of
product sales in 2006 as more and more electronics manufacturing is concentrated in the Pacific Rim. On a
portion of our sales to international distributors, we offer product return privileges and, if we lower the prices of
our products, we guarantee price protection on unsold inventory, which is standard in the semiconductor
industry. We defer revenue from this portion of shipments to international distributors until these distributors
notify us of product sales to their customers. Some sales to international distributors are below contract pricing
and are not guaranteed price protection or return privileges. On these sales, we do not defer revenue.

During 2005, sales to OEMs represented 83% of our net revenue, and sales through our distribution
channel represented 17% of net revenue. While sales to our largest customer pass through an international
distributor, we classify these sales as OEM sales since the distributor does not fulfill a traditional distributor
stocking role. However, we defer revenue until this international distributor has resold the product to the end
customer.

A relatively small number of large customers have accounted for a significant portion of our net revenue
in each of the past several years. During 2005, 2004 and 2003, our top ten customers, excluding domestic
distributors, together accounted for approximately 87%, 82% and 77% of net revenue, respectively. During
2005, one customer, Uniden Corporation, accounted for 44% of our net revenue and sales to Giant Electronics
Limited (a subcontractor for Plantronics, Inc.), our second largest customer, accounted for 15% of our net
revenue. Our third largest customer, Vtech Telecommunications, accounted for 12% of our net revenue.
Seasonal demand characterizes the consumer electronics market, including Uniden’s digital cordless tele-
phones, which incorporate our transceivers. We expect Uniden to continue to account for a significant portion
of our sales in 2006. Sales to Uniden are subject to the same seasonality of demand and to all of the inherent
variability of the consumer electronics market. We expect that sales to Giant Electronics will also account for
a significant portion of our sales in 2006.

During 2005, 2004 and 2003, all of our net revenue was derived from sales of products for the wireless
communications market and the computer networking market. During 2005, 2004 and 2003 wireless
shipments accounted for approximately 79%, 74% and 64% of net revenue. Sales of our products to network
equipment manufacturers accounted for approximately 21%, 26% and 36% of our net revenue in 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively.

Backlog

We do not believe that backlog is a meaningful indicator of our future business prospects, due to the
significant percentage of orders received and shipped within the same quarter and the ability of our customers
to cancel or reschedule orders outside a thirty-day period without significant penalty.

Technology

We believe our success and sustainable competitive advantages depend on the acceptance and continued
development of our core technologies. Technologies that we believe give us a competitive advantage include:

+ Design expertise and experience at frequencies up to 5.8GHz;

» Design expertise and experience building highly integrated RF “‘systems on a chip”, which offer lower
cost, smaller designs and greater simplicity in overall system design;
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» Low intermediate frequency radio transceivers, which offer cost-effective, high integration, program-
mable radio solutions with minimal external components;

« Automatically calibrated active circuits that reduce manufacturing cost and complexity, and result in
higher production yields;

» High performance RF, analog mixed signal, and digital circuit designs using silicon germanium,
(SiGe), and standard BICMOS technologies; and

» Advanced packaging to reduce the cost and enhance the performance and functionality of our radio
solutions.

We use standard process technologies available from leading semiconductor foundries. Silicon technolo-
gies currently used or being implemented in new designs include:

* 0.18 micron and 0.35 micron SiGe for advanced RF transceivers; and

* 0.6 micron BiCMOS for low cost transceivers and media converters.

Manufacturing

We utilize outside foundries for all of our silicon wafer requirements, outside suppliers for both wafer sort
and final product test, and outside assembly services to package our products. After assembly, the packaged
units are final tested and final inspected by subcontractors prior to shipment to customers. Extensive electrical
testing is individually performed on all circuits, using advanced, automated test equipment capable of high
volume production, to ensure that the circuits satisfy specified performance levels.

We believe that using outside foundries and other manufacturing services enables us to focus on our
design strengths, minimize fixed costs and capital expenditures, and access diverse manufacturing technolo-
gies. We depend on silicon foundries located in the United States, Singapore and Japan for products currently
in production as well as those currently being designed. Other manufacturing processes are performed by
companies in the United States, Malaysia, Korea, Hong Kong, Singapore, and the Philippines.

Research and Development

We employ state of the art integrated circuit development software tools in order to shorten development
cycles and more accurately simulate the performance of our designs before committing to costly and time-
consuming silicon fabrication. These tools represent a significant portion of our research and development
budget. Our product development strategy focuses on highly integrated silicon solutions, employing a modular
design to allow for use in a broad range of applications, enabling us to address multiple markets quickly with
similar platforms.

As silicon technology advances, new processes enable higher levels of performance while existing
processes become more cost effective. We watch these trends closely in order to provide the highest
performance and most cost effective solutions to our customers.

In May 2003, we undertook a restructuring that consolidated most of our design activities into our
San Jose, California headquarters. Our engineering design center in San Jose is involved in the development of
advanced communications circuits and systems for wireless markets. Device validation, characterization,
reliability testing, and test development activities are also located in San Jose. In addition to our San Jose
engineering organization, we also have a small design group in Salt Lake City, Utah. In the fourth quarter of
2005 we undertook a reduction in force eliminating approximately 14 positions, including approximately nine
engineering positions. We expect that the reduction in force will result in a lower level of research and
development spending in 2006 as compared to 2005,

Research and development expenses were $8.9 million, $9.5 million, and $10.0 million in 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively. We reduced engineering headcount as part of our overall restructuring efforts in 2003 and
in 2005. In planning these reductions, we carefully reviewed and focused our product roadmap. We expect to
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continue spending significant funds on research and development activities to deliver leading edge products
that have the promise of volume shipments within a short time following their introduction.

Competition

The semiconductor industry is characterized by price erosion, rapid technological change, short product
life cycles, cyclical market patterns and heightened international and domestic competition. The market
segments in which we participate are intensely competitive, and many semiconductor companies presently
compete, or could compete, in one or more of our target markets. QOur principal competitors are Sitel,
Infineon, Philips, DSP Group, Atheros, Texas Instruments (Chipcon), Nordic, GCT, Aircha and Atmel.
Many of our competitors offer broader product lines and have substantially greater financial, technical,
manufacturing, marketing and other resources. In addition, many of our competitors maintain their own wafer
fabrication facilities, which provide them with a competitive advantage.

We believe that product innovation, quality, reliability, performance and the ability to introduce products
rapidly are important competitive factors. We believe that, by virtue of our product application knowledge and
design expertise coupled with a rigorous design methodology, we can compete favorably in the areas of rapid
new product introduction, product innovation, quality, reliability and performance. However, we may be at a
disadvantage in comparison to larger companies with broader product lines, greater technical and financial
resources, and greater service and support capabilities.

The acceptance of future products will depend on their direct applicability to the intended market, their
cost-effectiveness, and the availability of easily implemented systems-level solutions based on these products.
Larger competitors with larger development staffs, larger research and development budgets, and access to
more technologies could deliver competitive products with improved feature sets, more products with
differentiated feature sets and/or complete chipsets or system solutions, thus providing them a distinct
competitive advantage.

Patents and Licenses

Our success depends, in part, on our ability to obtain patents and licenses and to preserve other
intellectual property rights caovering our products, procedures, development tools and testing tools. To that end,
we own certain patents and intend to continue to seek patents on our inventions when appropriate. We own
16 U.S. patents, and have 3 U.S. patent applications. Through a sale of a portion of our assets, we maintain a
royalty-free license to 45 U.S. patents, 3 foreign patents, 7 U.S. patent applications, and 3 foreign patent
applications. We believe that although the patents described above may have value, given the rapidly changing
nature of the semiconductor industry, we depend primarily on the technical competence and creativity of our
technical workforce.

We have not currently licensed any third parties to manufacture our products. We have no current plans
to grant product licenses with respect to any products; however, we may find it necessary to enter into product
licenses in the future. We have granted nontransferable, limited process licenses to each of our foundries to
utilize our proprietary processes to manufacture our products.

Employees

As of December 31, 2005, we had 43 full-time employees, four of whom were engaged in manufacturing
(including test development, quality and materials functions), 23 in research and development, seven in
marketing, applications and sales, and nine in finance and administration. Our employees are not represented
by any collective bargaining agreements, and we have never experienced a work stoppage. We believe that our
employee relations are good.

Available Information

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. We therefore
file periodic reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Such reports may be obtained by visiting the Public Reference Room of the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, DC 20549, or by calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090. In addition, the SEC maintains an internet
site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information
regarding issuers that file electronically.

Our telephone number is (408) 433-5200 and our Web site is http://www.microlinear.com. We make
available free of charge, on or through our Web site, our annual, quarterly and current reports, and any
amendments to those reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after electronically filing such reports with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Information contained on our Web site is not incorporated by
reference unless specifically referenced herein.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones we face. If any of the following risks
actually occurs, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be materially and adversely
affected:

Our operating results are difficult to predict and are likely to fluctuate significantly. They may fail to
meet or exceed the expectations of securities analysts or investors, causing our stock price to decline.

Qur operating results are difficult to predict and have fluctuated significantly in the past. They are likely
to continue to fluctuate in the future as a result of many factors, some of which are outside of our control.
Some of the factors that may cause these fluctuations include:

« the level and timing of spending by our customers, both in the U.S. and in foreign markets;
« changes in market demand, including seasonal and cyclical fluctuations;

+ timing, amount, cancellation or rescheduling of customer orders;

» fluctuations in manufacturing yields;

« timing of revenue recognition from contracts, which may span several quarters;

+ competitive market conditions;

+» the announcement or introduction of new or enhanced products by us, or competitors, or both;
« any delay in the introduction of new or enhanced products by us;

» market acceptance of our new products and continuing demand for our existing products;

+ cost and availability of wafers, other components and testing services;

» mix of products sold;

« fluctuations in end-user demand for wireless products manufactured by our customers which incorpo-
rate our technology;

+ economic conditions specific to the wireless and networking industries and markets, as well as general
economic conditions;

+ ability to hire and retain qualified technical and other personnel;
 development of new industry standard communication protocols; and
+ availability and performance of advanced silicon process technologies from foundry sources.

We believe that period-to-period comparisons of our operating results will not necessarily be meaningful.
You should not rely on these comparisons as an indication of our future performance. If our operating results
in one or more future periods fail to meet or exceed the expectations of securities analysts or investors, the
trading price of our common stock may fluctuate, possibly by a significant amount.
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The markets in which we operate are intensely competitive, and many competitors are larger and more
established. If we do not compete successfully, our business could be harmed.

Intense international and domestic competition, decreasing selling prices, rapid technological change,
short product life cycles and cyclical patterns characterize the markets for our products. Competitors include
significantly larger corporations. New entrants in these markets could provide additional competition. Most of
our competitors are substantially larger and have greater financial, technical, marketing and other resources
than we do. Many of these large organizations are in a better position to withstand any significant reduction in
spending by customers in these markets. They often have broader product lines and market focus, and will
therefore not be as susceptible to downturns in a particular market. In addition, many competitors have
focused on the wireless market for longer than we have, and therefore have more long-standing and
established relationships with domestic and foreign customers.

The computer networking equipment and wireless markets have undergone a period of rapid growth and
consolidation in recent years. We expect our dependence on sales to digital cordless phone and network
equipment manufacturers to continue. Qur business and results of operations would be harmed in the event of
a significant slowdown in the digital cordless phone or computer networking equipment market. In addition, as
a result of competitive pricing pressures, we have experienced lower margins on some of our products. Such
pricing pressures will continue to have an adverse effect on our results of operations, and our business could
suffer unless they can be offset by higher margins on other products or lower operating expenses.

We do not currently manufacture our own semiconductor wafers. As a result, we are vulnerable to process
technology advances competitors use to manufacture products offering higher performance and lower cost.
Larger companies with wafer manufacturing facilities, broader product lines, greater technical and financial
resources and greater service and support capabilities have an advantage in this market.

In addition, our products are generally sole-sourced to our customers. If our customers were to develop
other sources for our products, our operating results would be harmed.
The mavket for wireless applications is characterized by rapid technological change. Our future success

depends on our ability to vespond to these changes.

Rapidly changing technology, frequent product introductions and evolving industry standards make it
difficult to accurately predict the market’s future growth rate, size or technological direction. In view of the
evolving nature of this market, suppliers of wireless products may decide to adopt alternative standards or
technologies that are incompatible with our products. If we are unable to design, develop, manufacture and
sell products that are compatible with these new standards or technologies, our business and operating results
would be harmed.

We need to develop and introduce new and enhanced products in a timely manner to successfully
compete in our industry.

Continuing technological advancement, changes in customer requirements and evolving industry stan-
dards characterize the wireless and computer equipment networking markets. To compete successfully, we
must design, develop, manufacture and sell new or enhanced products that:

« provide increasingly higher levels of performance and reliability;

» meet performance or other objective specified parameters;

« are cost effective;

* are brought to market in a timely manner;

» are in accordance with existing or evolving industry standards; and

« achieve market acceptance.
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The development of these new circuits is highly complex. We have sometimes experienced delays in
completing the development of new products. Successful product development and introduction depends on
many factors, including:

 proper new product definition;

« timely completion and introduction of new product designs;

* availability of foundry capacity;

« acceptable manufacturing yields; and

» market acceptance of our products and our customers’ products.

We must be able to adjust to changing market conditions quickly and cost-effectively to compete
successfully. Furthermore, we must introduce new products in a timely manner, and achieve market
acceptance for these products. In addition, our customers’ products which incorporate our products must be
introduced in a timely manner and achieve market acceptance. If we, or our customers, fail to develop and
introduce new products successfully, our business and operating results would suffer.

To successfully develop and market certain of our planned products, we may need to enter into
technology development or licensing agreements with third parties. If we cannot enter into such agreements on
acceptable terms, our ability to develop and market new products could suffer, and our business and operating
results would be adversely affected.

Customers typically take a long time to evaluate our new products. It takes three to six months or more
for customers to test new products, and at least an additional three to 12 months until customers begin
significant production of products incorporating our products. We may therefore experience a lengthy delay
between product development and the generation of revenue from new products. Delays inherent in such a
long sales cycle raise additional risks that customers may decide to cancel or change their product plans. Such
changes could result in the loss of anticipated sales. Our business, financial condition, and results of operations
would suffer if customers reduce or delay orders, or choose not to release products incorporating our products.

We have a history of losses and, because of continued investment in product development, expect to incur
losses in the future. We may not become profitable.

We have incurred quarterly net losses from June 2000 through December 2005, except for a profit in the
third quarter of 2002 which was attributable to an income tax refund, and a profit in the third quarter of 2004
which resulted from the sale of our land and buildings. We had an accumulated deficit of $30.2 million as of
December 31, 2005.

Successful engineering development and market penetration in the product areas we have chosen to
compete in require high levels of engineering and product development expense. We intend to continue to
spend significant amounts on new product and technology development. Our networking products are reaching
maturity, and revenue from this product line has declined and may decline further in 2006. We anticipate that
our existing cash resources will fund any anticipated operating losses, purchases of capital equipment, and
provide adequate working capital for our capital needs in 2006. We may incur losses in the future and may not
achieve our goals of positive net income and cash flow.

To the extent that our existing resources and cash generated from operations are insufficient to fund our
Sfuture activities, we may need to raise additional capital. If funds are not available on acceptable terms,
we may not be able to hive or retain employees, fund our operations or compete effectively.

We believe that our existing capital resources and cash generated from operations will enable us to
maintain our operations for at least the next 12 months. However, if our capital requirements or results of
operations vary materially from those currently planned, we may require additional financing sooner than
anticipated. If additional funds are raised through the issuance of debt securities, these securities could have
rights, preferences and privileges senior to our common stock, and the terms of this debt could impose
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restrictions on our operations. The sale of additional equity or convertible debt securities could result in
additional dilution to our stockholders. We cannot be certain that additional financing will be available in
amounts or on terms acceptable to us, if at all. If adequate ‘funds are not available to us on acceptable terms,
our ability to hire, train or retain employecs, to fund our operations and sales and marketing efforts, take
advantage of unanticipated opportunities, develop or enhance services or products, or respond to competitive
pressures would be significantly limited, which could harm our business, financial condition and operating
results.

We depend on networking, wireless, and telecommunications spending for our revenue. Any decrease or
delay in spending in these industries would negatively impact future operating results and financial
condition.

Demand for our products in the future will depend on the amount and timing of spending by network
providers, manufacturers of wireless consumer products, and telecommunications equipment suppliers.
Spending in these areas depends upon a variety of factors, including competitive pressures, discretionary
consumer spending patterns, and general economic conditions.

During 2003, 2004 and 2005 new orders slowed, customers cancelled or placed holds on existing orders,
and orders dropped from prior periods, due to developments in the general economy and capital markets. This
situation could recur in the future. Because the majority of our revenue comes from sales to a few customers, a
delay in orders from one customer could have a significant negative effect on future revenue.

Relatively short preduct life cycles characterize the digital cordless telephone and computer network
equipment markets. If one or more of our significant customers were to select circuits manufactured by a
competitor for future products, our business would suffer. The loss of one or more of our current customers,
failure to attract new customers, or disruption of our sales and distribution channels could harm our business
and operating results.

Our customer base is concentrated. The loss of one or more key customers or distributors would harm our
business.

A significant majority of our revenue comes from sales to relatively few customers. Sales to the ten
largest customers, excluding domestic distributors, in 2005, 2004, and 2003 accounted for approximately 87%,
82%, and 77% of net revenue, respectively. Sales to domestic distributors in 2003, 2004, and 2003 accounted
for approximately 4%, 5%, and 5% of net revenue. We anticipate that a limited number of key customers and
distributors will continue to provide a significant portion of our net revenue for the foreseeable future. During
20035, three customers each accounted for more than 10% of our net revenue: Uniden Corporation accounted
for 44% of our total sales, Giant Electronics Limited (a subcontractor for Plantronics) accounted for 15% of
our total sales and Vtech Telecommunications accounted for 12% of our total sales. Our future success
depends on our ability to retain our current customers and attract new customers. A reduction, delay or
cancellation of orders from one or more significant customers could materially harm our operating results. In
addition, our operating results could be adversely affected if one or more of our major customers were to
develop other sources for the products we now supply them.

Generally, customers may cancel or reschedule orders to purchase standard products without significant
penalty until 30 days prior to requested shipment. Customers frequently revise delivery schedules, and the
quantities of products to be delivered, to reflect changes in their needs. Since backlog can be canceled or
rescheduled, our backlog at any time is not necessarily indicative of future revenue.

We depend on international sales and are subject to the risks associated with international operations,
which may negatively affect our business.

Sales to customers outside of the United States in 2005, 2004, and 2003 represented 94%, 94%, and 91%
of net revenue, respectively. We expect that international sales will continue to generate a substantial
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proportion of net revenue for the foreseeable future. Our international operations are subject to a number of
risks, including:

« changes in regulations and laws of foreign governments and telecommunications standards;

» import and export legislation and license requirements, tariffs, taxes, quotas and other trade barriers;
» compliance with foreign laws, treaties and technical standards;

s delays resulting from difficulty in obtaining export licenses for certain technology;

o fluctuations in currency exchange rates;

o difficulty in collecting accounts receivable;

e difficulty in managing foreign operations;

» Joss of one or more international distributors;

e geopolitical risks, changes in diplomatic and trade relationships and economic instability; and

* political and economic instability, including wars, acts of terrorism, political unrest, boycotts and any
related conflicts or similar events worldwide.

Substantially all of our international sales must be licensed by the Office of Export Administration of the
U.S. Department of Commerce. To date, we have not experienced any material difficulties in obtaining export
licenses.

Our international sales are typically denominated in U.S. dollars. Fluctuations in currency exchange rates
could cause our products to become relatively more expensive to customers in a particular country, while
competitors’ products denominated in local currencies become less expensive. This may lead to a reduction in
sales or profitability in that country, which could adversely affect our business.

Gains and losses on the conversion to U.S. dollars of accounts receivable, accounts payable and other
international assets and liabilities may contribute to fluctuations in operating results. In addition, international
customers typically take longer to pay for purchases than customers in the United States. If foreign markets do
not continue to develop, or foreign sales cycles prove unpredictable, our revenue and business would be
adversely dffected.

Selling prices for wireless products typically decrease, which could lead to lower operating results.

Average selling prices for products in the wireless markets have rapidly declined due to many factors,
including:

« rapidly changing technologies;

o price-performance enhancements;

» product introductions by competitors;

« price pressure from significant customers; and
+ product maturity and obsolescence.

The decline in the average selling prices of our products may cause substantial fluctuations in our
operating results. We continue to develop and market new products that incorporate valued new features and
sell at higher prices. Failure to deliver new products offering increased value would result in a decline in both
revenue and margins, harming our business, financial condition, and results of operations.
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Defects in our products, product returns and product liability could vesult in a decrease in customers and
revenue, unexpected expenses and loss of market sharve.

Complex products such as ours frequently contain errors, defects, and bugs upon release. Despite testing
by us, our test houses and customers, these errors, defects and bugs are sometimes discovered after we begin to
ship products. We expend significant resources to remedy these problems, but occasionally have faced legal
claims by customers and others. Product defects can also cause interruptions, delays or cancellations of sales
to customers, in addition to claims against us, all of which could adversely affect our operating results.

We depend on the health of the semiconductor industry, which is highly cyclical. The decline in demand
in the semiconductor industry could affect our financial condition and results of operations.

The semiconductor industry experiences significant downturns and wide fluctuations in supply and
demand. The industry also experiences significant fluctuations in anticipation of changes in general economic
conditions. This causes significant variances in product demand and production capacity, and aggravates both
our manufacturing costs and product selling prices. These cyclical patterns, which we expect to continue, may
substantially harm our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

If we fail to adequately forecast demand for our products, we may incur product shortages or excess
product inventory.

We regularly request indications from customers as to their future plans and requirements, to ensure that
we will be prepared to meet production demand for our products. However, we may not receive anticipated
purchase orders for our products. We must be able to effectively manage the expenses and inventory risks
associated with meeting potential demand. If we fail to meet customers’ supply expectations, we may lose
business from such customers. If we expend resources and purchase materials, or enter into commitments to
acquire materials and manufacture products, and customers do not purchase these products, our business and
operating results would suffer.

Design wins, which require significant expenditures, often precede the generation of volume sales by a
year or more. The value of any design win will largely depend upon the commercial success of the customer’s
product, and on the extent to which the design of the customer’s product accommodates components
manufactured by our competitors. We cannot assure that we will achieve design wins, or that any design win
will result in significant future revenue.

We depend on a limited number of outside foundries and test subcontractors in the manufacturing
process, and any failure to obtain sufficient foundry or testing capacity could significantly delay our
ability to ship our products, damage our customer relationships, and result in reduced revenue.

We utilize outside foundries for all wafer production. We believe that utilizing outside foundries enables
us to focus on our design strengths, minimize fixed costs and capital expenditures and access diverse
manufacturing technologies. We currently intend to continue to rely exclusively upon our outside foundries for
our wafer fabrication requirements. However, there are significant risks associated with the reliance on outside
foundries, including the lack of assured wafer supply and control over delivery schedules, delays in obtaining
access 10 key process technologies, and limited control over manufacturing yields and production costs.

The manufacture of integrated circuits is a highly complex and technically demanding process. We have
diversified our sources of wafer supply and have worked closely with our foundries to minimize the likelihood
of reduced manufacturing yields. However, our foundries have sometimes experienced lower than anticipated
manufacturing yields, particularly in connection with the introduction of new products and the installation and
start-up of new processes. Reduced yields have, at times, negatively affected our operating results, a situation
which may recur in the future.

Dependence on foundries located outside of the United States subjects us to numerous risks, including
exchange rate fluctuations, export and import restrictions, trade sanctions, political instability and tariff

14




increases. One of our main foundries is located in Singapore, which presents specific risks due to political
instability in that region.

We purchase wafers from outside foundries pursuant to customers’ purchase orders. We generally do not
have a guaranteed level of wafer capacity or wafer costs at our foundries. Our wafer suppliers could prioritize
capacity for other uses, or reduce or eliminate deliveries to us on short notice. In addition, we depend upon a
limited number of foundries for our wafer requirements. Any sudden demand for an increased amount of
wafers, or sudden reduction or elimination of any source of wafers, could result in a material delay in the
shipment of products. Disruptions in supply, which have occurred in the past, may occur in the future. If such
a disruption occurred, and we were unable to qualify alternative manufacturing sources for our products in a
timely manner, or if such sources were unable to produce wafers with acceptable manufacturing yields, our
business and operating results would be materially and adversely affected.

We rely on a limited number of outside test service subcontractors to test our products. The same risks
described in the paragraphs above, concerning guaranteed capacity, dependence upon a limited number of test
service subcontractors, and disruptions in service, also apply to our test and assembly subcontractors.

Rapid technological change and frequent new product introductions characterize the markets for our
products. To remain competitive, we must develop or obtain access to new semiconductor process technologies
in order to reduce die size, increase die performance and functional complexity, and improve manufacturing
yields. If we are unable to obtain access to advanced wafer processing technologies, limiting our ability to
introduce competitive products on a timely basis, our future operating results would be harmed.

Minute levels of contaminants in the semiconductor manufacturing environment, defects in the masks
used to print circuits on a wafer, difficulties in the fabrication process and other factors can cause a substantial
percentage of wafers to be rejected or a significant number of die on each wafer to be nonfunctional. Many of
these manufacturing problems are difficult to diagnose and time consuming and expensive to remedy. Our
foundries have, at times, experienced lower than anticipated yields, which have adversely affected production
and operating results.

The manufacturing processes utilized by our foundries are continuously being improved in order to
increase yield and product performance. Process changes can, however, result in interruptions in production or
significantly reduced yields. New process technologies and new products are especially susceptible to wide
variations in manufacturing yields and efficiency. Irregularities, adverse yield fluctuations or other manufac-
turing problems at our foundries could result in production interruption or delivery delays, which would harm
our business and results of operations.

We have granted nontransferable, limited process licenses to some of our foundries to utilize our
processes to manufacture and sell wafers to other customers. We protect our proprietary technology,
particularly our design methodology, but may not be able to prevent its misappropriation by our foundries or
others.

We and the independent foundries and subcontractors we use to manufacture and test our products are
subject to environmental laws. Failuve to comply with these laws could delay manufacturing of our
products and result in unexpected expenses.

Qur wafer suppliers and test and assembly subcontractors are subject to a variety of U.S. and foreign
government regulations related to the discharge or disposal of toxic, volatile or otherwise hazardous chemicals
used in their manufacturing processes. Failure by our suppliers or subcontractors to comply with environmen-
tal regulations could result in fines, suspension of production or cessation of operations. Environmental
regulations could also require our suppliers or subcontractors to acquire equipment or incur other expenses to
comply with environmental regulations. If our suppliers or subcontractors incur substantial additional
expenses, product costs could significantly increase, adversely affecting our results of operations.

We are also subject to a variety of environmental regulations relating to our operations. If we fail to
comply with present and future regulations, the government could impose fines on us, or compel us to suspend
or cease operations. If we or our suppliers or subcontractors fail to control the use or discharge of hazardous
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substances, we could be subject to civil or criminal liabilities, which could harm our business and operating
results.

Because competition for qualified personnel is intense, we may not be successful in attracting and retaining
personnel, which could have an impact upon the development or sales of our products.

Our future success will depend to a significant extent on our ability to attract, retain and motivate
qualified personnel, especially those with engineering design experience and expertise. We may not be
successful in attracting and retaining such qualified personnel.

Competitors may attempt to recruit our employees. While employees are required to sign standard
agreements concerning confidentiality and ownership of inventions, we do not have employment contracts or
non-competition agreements with most of our personnel. The loss of the services of key employees, the
inability to attract or retain qualified personnel, or delays in hiring personnel, particularly engineers and other
technical personnel, could negatively affect our business and prevent us from achieving our business goals.

Our success depends on our ability to protect our intellectual property and proprietary rights.

As of December 31, 2005, we owned 16 U.S. patents, and have three U.S. patent applications. Through a
sale of a portion of our assets, we maintain a royalty-free license to several U.S. patents, foreign patents,
U.S. patent applications, and foreign patent applications.

We attempt to protect our intellectual property rights through patents, trademarks, copyrights, licensing
arrangements, maintaining certain technology as trade secrets and other measures. However, any patent,
trademark, copyright or other intellectual property rights we own may be invalidated, circumvented or
challenged. We cannot be certain that our intellectual property rights will provide competitive advantages, or
that any pending or future patent applications will be issued with the scope of the claims sought by us.
Competitors may develop technologies that are similar or superior to our technology, duplicate our technology
or design around the patents that we own. In addition, effective patent, copyright and trade secret protection
may be unavailable or limited in certain foreign countries in which we do business.

We believe that the future success of our business will depend on our ability to translate technological
expertise and innovation into new and enhanced products. We enter into confidentiality or license agreements
with our employees, consultants, vendors and customers, and limit access to and distribution of our proprietary
information. Nevertheless, we may not be able to prevent the misappropriation of our technology.

In addition, we have taken legal action to enforce our patents and other intellectual property rights,
protect our trade secrets, determine the validity and scope of the proprietary rights of others, and defend
against claims of infringement or invalidity. If a third party makes a valid claim, and we cannot obtain a
license to the technology on reasonable terms, our operations could be harmed.

We may be subject to legal proceedings and claims from time to time in the ordinary course of our
business, including claims of alleged infringement of the proprietary rights and other intellectual property
rights of third parties. Intellectual property litigation is expensive and time-consuming, and could divert our
management’s attention away from running our business.

We have been in the past, and in the future may be, a party to legal proceedings that could have a
negative financial impact on us.

From time to time we have received correspondence from vendors, distributors, customers or end-users of
our products regarding disputes with respect to contract rights, product performance or other matters that
occur in the ordinary course of business. Some of these disputes may involve us in costly litigation or other
actions, the outcome of which cannot be determined in advance and may adversely affect our business. The
defense of lawsuits or other actions could divert our management’s attention away from running our business.
In addition, negative developments with respect to litigation could cause the price of our common stock to
decline significantly.

16




Our stock price has been and will likely continue to be volatile because of stock market fluctuations that
affect the price of technology stocks. A decline in our stock price could result in securities class action
litigation against us, which could divert management’s attention and harm our business.

Our stock price has been and is likely to continue to be highly volatile. Between January 1, 2005 and
December 31, 2005, our stock has traded as high as $6.24 on June 2, 2003, and as low as $1.50 on October 21,
2005. Our stock price could fluctuate significantly due to a number of factors, including:

» variations in our actual or anticipated operating results;
+ sales of substantial amounts of our stock;
* announcements about us or about our competitors, including technological innovation or new products;

« litigation and other developments relating to our patents or other proprietary rights or those of our
competitors;

+ conditions in the computer networking equipment and wireless markets;
+ governmental regulation and legislation; and

« changes in securities analysts’ estimates of our performance, or our failure to meet analysts’
expectations.

Many of these factors are beyond our control. In addition, the stock markets in general, and the
NASDAQ National Market and the market for technology companies in particular, have experienced
extreme price and volume fluctuations recently. These fluctuations often have been unrelated or disproportion-
ate to the operating performance of these companies. These broad market and industry factors may decrease
the market price of our common stock, regardless of our actual operating performance. In the past, companies
that have experienced volatility in the market prices of their stock have been the objects of securities class
action litigation. If we were the objects of securities class action litigation, it could result in substantial costs
and a diversion of management’s attention and resources, which could harm our business.

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws, stockholder rights plan and Delaware law contain provisions
that could discourage a change in control, even if the change in control would be beneficial to our
stockholders.

Provisions of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation, bylaws, the 1998 Shareholder Rights
Plan, our stock option plans and Delaware law could make it more difficult for a third party to acquire us, even
if doing so would be beneficial to our stockholders. These provisions could limit the price that investors might
be willing to pay in the future for shares of our common stock.

Under the Shareholder Rights Plan, adopted in August 1998, each share of our outstanding common
stock carries one Right to purchase /oo of a share of Series A Participating Preferred Stock at an exercise
price of $30.00 per Right. If someone acquires 15% or more of our common stock, each Right not owned by a
holder of 15% or more of our common stock entitles the holder, upon payment of the $30.00 exercise price, to
receive common stock having a current market value of $60.00. This issuance of additional common stock
would significantly reduce the percentage of common stock held by a potential acquirer. The Rights expire in
August 2008.

In addition, Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law and the terms of our stock option
plans may discourage, delay or prevent a change in control of Micro Linear. Specifically, Section 203 prohibits
a Delaware corporation from engaging in any business combination with an interested stockholder for three
years after the date the stockholder became an interested stockholder unless specific conditions are met. Also,
in the event outstanding options granted pursuant to certain of our stock option plans are not assumed by an
acquiring corporation, the unvested portion of such options may be accelerated upon a change of control.
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Recently enacted regulatory changes may cause us to incur increased costs.

Recently enacted and proposed changes in the laws and regulations affecting public companies, including
the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and rules adopted by the SEC and NASDAQ, could cause
us to incur increased costs as we evaluate the implications of new rules and respond to new requirements. The
new rules could make it more difficult for us to obtain certain types of insurance, including director and officer
liability insurance, and we may be forced to accept reduced policy limits and coverage or incur substantially
higher costs to obtain the same or similar coverage. The impact of these events could also make it more
difficult for us to attract and retain qualified persons to serve on our board of directors, or as executive officers.
We are presently evaluating and monitoring developments with respect to these new and proposed rules, and
we cannot predict or estimate the amount of additional costs we may incur or the timing of such costs.

Changes to financial accounting standards may affect our results of operations and cause us to change
our business practices.

We prepare our financial statements in conformance with generally accepted accounting principles, or
GAAP, in the United States. These accounting principles are subject to interpretation by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Securities and
Exchange Commission and various bodies formed to interpret and create appropriate accounting policies. A
change in those policies can have a significant effect on our reported results and may affect our reporting of
transactions completed before a change is announced. Changes to those rules or the questioning of current
practices may adversely affect our reported financial results or the way we conduct our business. For example,
accounting policies affecting many aspects of our business, including rules relating to employee stock option
grants, have recently been revised or are under review. The Financial Accounting Standards Board and other
agencies have finalized changes to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles that will require us, starting
in our first quarter of 2006, to record a charge to earnings for employee stock option grants and other equity
incentives. We may have significant and ongoing accounting charges resulting from option grant and other
equity incentive expensing that could reduce our overall net income. In addition, since we historically have
used equity-related compensation as a component of our total employee compensation program, the
accounting change could make the use of equity-related compensation less attractive to us and therefore make
it more difficult to attract and retain employees.

While we believe that we currently have adequate internal controls over financial reporting, we are
exposed to risks from recent legislation vequiring companies to evaluate those internal controls.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires our management to report on, and our
independent auditors to attest to, the effectiveness of our internal control structure and procedures for financial
reporting. We have an ongoing program to perform the system and process evaluation and testing necessary to
comply with these requirements. This legislation is relatively new and neither companies nor accounting firms
have significant experience in complying with its requirements. As a result, we expect to incur increased
expense and to devote additional management resources to Section 404 compliance. In the event that our
chief executive officer, chief financial officer or independent registered public accounting firm determine that
our internal controls over financial reporting are not effective as defined under Section 404, investor
perceptions of our company may be adversely affected and could cause a decline in the market price of our
stock. The company is not required to comply with the provisions of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
until 2007.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable.

Item 2, Properties

In July 2004, we sold our San Jose facilities for approximately $7.0 million. We recognized a gain on the
sale of approximately $1.1 million and the sale generated cash of approximately $4.6 million, net of a
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$1.9 million mortgage payoff and $0.5 million of closing costs. Initially, we entered into a one year lease
agreement with the new owners to lease back a portion of the facilities. This lease expired at the end of July
2005. We renewed this lease and under the provisions of the renewal we currently rent approximately
32,000 square feet of space on a month-to-month basis with a three-month notice period. Due to the high
vacancy rates for commercial space in the San Jose, California area, we do not currently anticipate any
difficulty in our ability to find sufficient space should our lease be terminated.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time we receive correspondence from vendors, distributors, customers or end-users of our
products regarding disputes with respect to contract rights, product performance or other matters that occur in
the ordinary course of business. Some of these disputes may involve us in costly litigation or other actions, the
outcome of which cannot be determined in advance and may adversely affect our business. The defense of
lawsuits or other actions could divert our management’s attention away from running our business. In addition,
negative developments with respect to litigation could cause the price of our common stock to decline
significantly. We are not currently a party to any material legal proceedings.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.

PART II

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases
of Equity Securities

Market Information

The following table sets forth the highest and lowest sale prices of our Common Stock over the last eight
quarters, as reported in the Nasdaq National Market. Our Common Stock is listed on the Nasdaq National
Market under the symbol “MLIN.”

Common Stock Prices

High  Low
Fiscal Year 2005
Fourth QUamter. .. ... ittt $4.00 $1.50
Third QUAT T . o oottt i e e 6.04 372
Second QUarter .. ... .o it e 6.24 4.20
Farst QUAI O . o ottt e e e e e 5.43 4.33
Fiscal Year 2004 '
Fourth Quarter . ... . e e e e $5.65 $4.09
Third QUarter . ... oo e e e 6.38 5.03
Second QUaTtEr ... ittt e e 6.90 4,65
FIrst QUar T . o ottt e e e 7.95 5.50

Approximate Number of Common Equity Security Holders

Approximate Number of
Record Holders
Title of Class (As of December 31, 2005)

Common Stock, $0.001 Par Value........... ... ... ... oo on. 218(1)




(1) The number of stockholders of record treats all of the beneficial holders of shares held in one “nominee”
or “street name” as a unit.

Dividend Policy

We have not paid or declared cash dividends on our Common Stock within the past five years and do not
anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Any determination with respect to the payment
of dividends will be at the discretion of our board of directors.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The information required by this [tem is included under Item 12 of Part I of this Report on Form 10-K.

Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The following selected consolidated financial data for the five-year period ended December 31, 2005
should be read together with our Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto included in Item 8 of
this report and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
included in Item 7 of this report.

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(In thousands, except per share data)

Statement of Operations Data; ,
Netrevenue...................... $18,071  $20,637 $ 20,696 $28,700 § 22,085

Gross margin . ........c...oove.... $ 9274 $11,534 $§ 9,440 $16,394 § 11,825
Loss from operations .............. $(6,516) $(4,183) $(10,410) $(8,383) $(13,783)
NEE 0SS « o e oo e $(5,863) $(4,065) $(10,407) $(2,848) $(16,159)
Net loss per share

Basic and Diluted ................. $ (0.46) §$ (033) $ (0.85) $ (0.24) § (1.35)

Weighted average shares used in per
share computations

Basic and Diluted ................. 12,735 12,400 12,231 12,088 11,935

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(In thousands)

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash, cash equivalents and investments . . . .. $11,137 $15,580 $17,669 $25,505 $27,906
Working capital . ........ ... oo L $12,450 $16,335 $14226 $24255 $24575
Total assets ..., $16,426 $20,925 $27,438 $39,022 $44,513
Long-term obligations, less current portion.. $ — § — $ — §$ 2064 § 2,308
Stockholders’ equity ..................... $12,877 $16,822 $20,112 $30,310 $32,806

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read together with
the financial statements and velated notes included elsewhere in this report on Form 10-K. This discussion
contains forward-looking statements, including those discussed in ‘‘Forward-Looking Statements”. These
statements ave subject to risks and uncertainties which may cause actual results to differ matevially from those
discussed in these statements, including risks and uncertainties discussed under Item 14, “Risk Factors.”
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Overview

Micro Linear Corporation is a fabless semiconductor company specializing in wireless integrated circuit
solutions, which are used in a variety of wireless products serving global markets. These transceivers are used
in many streaming wireless applications, such as cordless phones, PHS handsets, wireless speakers, security
cameras, game controflers, cordless headsets and other personal electronic appliances. Headquartered in
San Jose, California, our products are available through our authorized representatives and distributors
worldwide.

We were founded in 1983, and until 2000 we were a supplier of advanced analog and mixed signal
integrated circuits to the computer, communications, telecommunications, consumer and industrial markets.
During 2000, we divested our manufacturing test operation and our non-communication product lines and
focused our marketing, engineering and product development on new communications products, including
some wired networking products, but most notably wireless integrated circuits. During 2001, we established
ourselves as a volume supplier of RF transceivers to the digital cordless telephone segment of the
communications market. Wireless product revenue represented 79% of net revenue for 2005, 74% of net
revenue for 2004 and 64% of net revenue for 2003.

On May 19, 2003, we undertook a restructuring effort that eliminated approximately 37 positions across
all operational segments of the Company, and consolidated some functions at our San Jose headquarters,
essentially closing our Salt Lake City engineering facility while maintaining a small design team in that locale.
On December 13, 2005, we implemented an additional reduction in workforce and eliminated approximately
14 positions in all operational segments of the Company. The costs related to this reduction in workforce were
approximately $0.2 miltion and were recognized in our operating resulits in the fourth quarter of 2005.

Opportunities and Challenges

Our operating results are likely to fluctuate as a result of many factors, including, but not limited to: the
level, timing, cancellation or rescheduling of customer orders, changes in market demand, fluctuations in
manufacturing yields and cost, successful completion of product development, market acceptance of our
products, economic conditions specific to the networking and wireless industries and markets, and general
economic conditions.

As a result of competitive pricing pressures, we may experience lower margins in our wireless products,
and we expect these pricing pressures to continue. In addition, the wireless and computer networking markets
have undergone a period of consolidation in recent years. Sales of our legacy networking products have
declined significantly over the last several years. We expect that networking product sales will be flat or
decline slightly in 2006. We are still dependent on our sales of these products to computer network equipment
manufacturers. Our financial results would suffer in the event of a significant slowdown in the networking
equipment market or the obsolescence of our older networking products. We intend to try to offset this decline
in networking revenue by continuing to introduce new wireless products.

The wireless and computer equipment networking markets in which we compete are characterized by
continuing technological advancement, changes in customer requirements, and evolving industry standards. To
address these challenges, we must design, develop, manufacture and sell new or enhanced products that
provide increasingly higher levels of performance and reliability, are cost effective, and are brought to market
in a timely manner. Sales to one wireless customer, Uniden Corporation (Uniden), represented 44% of our
total revenue during 2005 and we expect will represent a significant portion of our revenue during 2006. We
are dependent on our relationship with Uniden, and as a result our business would also suffer in the event of a
significant slowdown in Uniden’s business.

Successful engineering development and market penetration in the product areas we have chosen require
high levels of engineering and product development expense. We have sometimes experienced delays in
completing the development of new products. As we do not currently manufacture our own semiconductor
wafers, we are vulnerable to process technology advances competitors use to manufacture products offering
higher performance and lower cost.
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To address these challenges, we intend to pursue various opportunities. For example, we intend to
continue to spend significant amounts of resources on new product and technology development, predomi-
nantly wireless semiconductors. We intend to broaden our markets into many streaming wireless applications
such as PHS transceivers, wireless speakers and headphones, security cameras, game controllers, cordless
headsets and cordless telephones. We also intend to leverage our existing intellectual property in the
development of new products to reduce technical risk and development cycle time, and to develop customer
and strategic relationships in our target markets to strengthen our competitive position.

Critical Accounting Policies

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations are based upon
our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of these financial statements requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses,
and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Management bases its estimates on historical
experience and other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Senior management has discussed the development, selection and
disclosure of these estimates with the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors. Actual results may differ
from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Management believes the following critical
accounting policies reflect its more significant estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements.

Our critical accounting policies are as follows:

+ Revenue recognition;

« Estimating accrued liabilities and allowance for doubtful accounts;
+» Inventory and related allowance for obsolete and excess inventory;
» Accounting for income taxes; and

 Valuation of long-lived and intangible assets

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue for product shipped directly to OEM customers at the time of shipment, provided
that we have received a signed purchase order, the price is fixed, title has transferred, and collection of the
resulting receivable is reasonably assured. Sales to our OEM customers are made without return privileges,
and revenue on these sales is recognized upon shipment. We defer recognition of revenue from sales of our
products to distributors under agreements which allow certain rights of return and price adjustments on unsold
inventory. The associated cost of product on these sales to distributors is also deferred and included in our
inventory balances. Revenue and cost of product is recognized when the distributor resells the product to its
customers. Some sales to distributors are below contract pricing and are not guaranteed price protection or
return privileges. On these sales, we do not defer revenue.

We record estimated reductions to revenue for expected product returns. In determining the amount of
the allowance, we analyze historical returns, current economic trends and changes in customer demand and
acceptance of our products. There were no allowances for returns recorded at December 31, 2005.

Estimating Accrued Liabilities and Allowance Sfor Doubtful Accounts

The preparation of financial statements requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of accrued liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period.
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We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our customers based on a number of factors, including past
transaction history and the creditworthiness of the customer, as determined by an evaluation of the customer’s
financial statements, credit rating, bank and credit references. We do not generally require collateral from the
customer. For certain international customers, we obtain letters of credit or cash payments in advance of
shipment. Allowances for potential credit losses are established based on management’s review of individual
accounts. The accounts receivable balance was $2.6 million, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of
$97 thousand, as of December 31, 2005. An unexpected change in a major customer’s ability to meet its
obligation could have a material adverse effect on our financial position and results of operations.

Inventories and Related Allowance for Obsolete and Excess Inventory

We value inventories at the lower of standard cost or market. Standard costs are adjusted to approximate
actual costs on a first-in, first-out basis. The value of inventories is reduced by an estimated allowance for
excess and obsolete inventories. This allowance for excess and obsolete inventories is based upon our review of
demand for our products in light of projected sales, current market conditions, and market trends. If a
significant, unanticipated decrease in demand for our products or significant technological development
occurs, we may deem it necessary to provide for additional inventory reserves, which may have a material
adverse impact on our gross margin. For inventory for which a reserve is provided, we do not release the
reserve until the inventory is sold or otherwise disposed of.

In the fourth quarter of 20035, we recorded a charge of approximately $1.0 million to provide for potential
excess inventories related to our first generation Personal Handyphone System (PHS) products, the ML1900
and ML1901, which have received only limited market acceptance.

Accounting for Income Taxes

As part of the process of preparing the consolidated financial statements, we are required to estimate
income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which we operate. This process involves estimating actual current
tax exposure together with assessing temporary differences resulting from differing treatment of items, such as
deferred revenue, for tax and accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets and
liabilities, which are included within the consolidated balance sheet. We must then assess the likelihood that
deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable income or tax planning strategies, and to the extent
we believe that recovery is not likely, we must establish a valuation allowance. To the extent we establish a
valuation allowance or increase this allowance in a period, it is reflected as an expense within the tax provision
in the statement of operations.

Significant management judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes, deferred tax
assets and liabilities and any valuation allowance recorded against net deferred tax assets. We have recorded a
full valuation allowance of $18.9 million as of December 31, 2005, due to uncertainties related to the ability to
utilize our deferred tax assets, primarily consisting of certain net operating losses carried forward and foreign
tax credits, before they expire. The valuation allowance is based on estimates of taxable income by jurisdiction
in which we operate and the period over which deferred tax assets will be recoverable. In the event that actual
results differ from these estimates or we adjust these estimates in future periods, we may need to establish an
additional valuation allowance or release existing allowances, which could materially impact our financial
position and results of operations.

Valuation of Long-Lived and Intangible Assets

We evaluate the carrying value of long-lived assets in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”
(“SFAS 1447}, which requires that long-lived assets be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the book value of the asset may not be recoverable. In the third quarter of 2003,
we completed an impairment review of our land and buildings. The review was undertaken due to continued
weakness in the commercial real estate markets, local vacancy rates and recent real estate transactions in our
local market. Upon completion of our review, we determined that the carrying values of these assets exceeded
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their future undiscounted cash flows. Accordingly, we recorded an impairment loss of $1.5 million to write
down the assets to their current estimated market value. In July 2004, we sold our San Jose facilities for
approximately $7.0 million. We recognized a gain on the sale of approximately $1.1 million and the sale
generated cash of approximately $4.6 million, net of a $1.9 million mortgage payoff and $0.5 million of closing
costs.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R
(“SFAS No. 123R”), “Share-Based Payment,” an amendment to Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123 (“SFAS No. 123”), “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” and Statement on
Financial Accounting Standards No. 95, “Statement of Cash Flows.” The revised standard addresses the
accounting for share-based payment transactions in which a company receives employee services in exchange
for either equity instruments of the company or liabilities that are based on the fair value of the company’s
equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of such equity instruments. Under the new standard,
companies will no longer be able to account for share-based compensation transactions using the intrinsic
method in accordance with APB No. 25. Instead, companies will be required to account for such transactions
using a fair-value method and recognize the expense in the consolidated statement of income. In addition, the
adoption of SFAS 123R will require additional accounting related to the income tax effects and additional
disclosure regarding the cash flow effects resulting from share-based payment arrangements. On March 29,
2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 107 (SAB 107).
This Bulletin summarizes the views of the SEC staff regarding the interaction between SFAS 123R, Share-
Based Payment, and certain SEC rules and regulations and provides the SEC staff’s views regarding the
valuation of share-based payment arrangements for public companies. In April 2005, the SEC postponed the
implementation date of SFAS 123R to the fiscal year beginning after June 15, 2005. We will use the Black-
Scholes method for determining the fair value of our options, and the “modified prospective” transitional
method. Currently we disclose the pro forma net income (loss) and related pro forma income (loss) per share
information in accordance with SFAS 123 and Statement on Financial Accounting Standards No. 148,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Costs — Transition and Disclosure.” Adoption of the new
standard will have an adverse impact on our results of operations.

In November 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 151
(“SFAS No. 1517), “Inventory Costs, an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4”. SFAS No. 151 clarifies
that abnormal inventory costs such as costs of idle facilities, excess freight and handling costs, and wasted
materials (spoilage) are required to be recognized as current period charges. SFAS No. 151 will be effective
in fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. The adoption of SFAS No. 151 is not expected to have a material
effect on our financial position or resuits of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 153
(“SFAS No. 1537), “Exchange of Nonmonetary Assets, an amendment of APB Opinion No. 29”.
SFAS No. 153 addresses the measurement of exchanges of nonmonetary assets and redefines the scope of
transactions that should be measured based on the fair value of the assets exchanged. SFAS No. 153 will be
effective for nonmonetary transactions in fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. The adoption of
SFAS No. 153 is not expected to have a material effect on our financial position or results of operations.

In May 20035, as part of a broader attempt to eliminate differences with the International Accounting
Standards Board, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 154
(“SFAS No. 154”), Accounting Changes and Error Corrections,” which replaces Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 20 (“APB No. 207), “Accounting Changes,” and FASB Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements.” Opinion
No. 20 had required that changes in accounting principles be recognized by including the cumulative effect of
the change in the period in which the new accounting principle was adopted. SFAS No. 154 requires
retrospective application of the change to prior periods’ financial statements, unless it is impracticable to
determine the period-specific effects of the change. The Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after
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December 15, 2005. The adoption of this statement is not expected to have a material effect on our financial
statements.

Results of Operations

Revenue

We recognize revenue from product shipped directly to OEM customers at the time of shipment. Sales to
our OEM customers are made without return privileges. During 2005, our top ten OEM customers collectively
accounted for approximately 79% of net revenue. We defer recognition of revenue and costs of our products to
distributors until the distributor resells the product to its customers. However, some sales to distributors are
below contract pricing and are not guaranteed price protection or return privileges. On these sales, we do not
defer revenue.

Sales to Uniden, our largest customer, pass through an international distributor, and are recognized as
revenue upon the distributor’s resale to the end customer. However, these sales are classified as OEM in our
percentage of net revenue presentation, since the distributor does not fulfill a traditional distributor-stocking
role for this customer. In 2005, sales through domestic distributors represented approximately 4% of net
revenue. Total international sales through international distributors, exclusive of sales to Uniden, represented
approximately 7% of net revenue.

The following table presents certain consolidated statements of operations data for the periods indicated:

For the Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

Net revenue

Wireless. . ...t $14,334 79.3% $15,257 73.9% $ 13,225 63.9%
Networking ........... .. ... i, 3,737 20.7 5,380 26.1 7,471 36.1
Total net revenue ...........cocovinieinn.. 18,071  100.0 20,637  100.0 20,696  100.0
Costof goodssold ........................ 8,797 48.7 9,103 44.1 11,256 54.4
Gross Margin ..........c.ooenvvunennennnn. 9,274 51.3 11,534 55.9 9,440 45.6
Operating expenses:
Research and development ............... 8,930 494 9,469 459 9,966 48.1
Selling, general and administrative ........ 6,860 38.0 7,220 35.0 7,362 35.6
Gain on sale land and buildings . .......... — — (1,138)  (5.5) — —
Fixed asset impairment and restructuring
charges ......... ..o — — 166 0.8 2,522 12.2
Total operating expenses .. ............. 15,790 87.4 15,717 76.2 19,850 95.9
Loss from operations . ..................... (6,516) (36.1) (4,183) (20.3) (10,410) (50.3)
Interest income and other,net .............. 412 2.3 142 0.7 31 0.4
Loss before income taxes .................. (6,104) (33.8) (4,041) (19.6) (10,329) (49.9)
Provision for (benefit from) for taxes ........ (241) 1.3 24 0.1 78 0.4
Netloss. oot i i $(5,863) (32.4)%$(4,065) (19.71)% $(10,407) (50.3)%
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Net Revenue

% Change % Change
2005 2004 to 2005 2004 2003 to 2004 2003
(In thousands)
Wireless . ... $14,334 (6.0)% $15,257 15.4% $13,225
Networking . . .« .vvvveeeeeeeeeen.s 3,737 (30.5) 5,380 (28.0) 7471
Total ...... . .. ... $18,071 (12.4)%  $20,637 (0.3)% $20,696

Our wireless product line consists mainly of RF transceivers in the 5.8GHz, 2.4 GHz, and 900MHz
frequency bands as well as transceivers designed for use by PHS handset manufacturers. Our transceivers are
used in a variety of applications, including; digital cordless telephones, PHS handsets, and wireless speakers
and headphones. Our networking product line consists mainly of media conversion products that enable
implementation of cost effective fiber to the home or FTTH systems.

Net revenue for 2005 was $18.1 million, down 12% compared to net revenue for 2004. Wireless product
revenue decreased 6% in 2005 compared to 2004, despite a 35% increase in unit shipments. Our wireless
product average selling prices decreased 30% in 2005 from 2004. There are two main causes that resulted in
the decrease in our average selling prices in 2005. We decreased the price charged for our 5.8 GHz DCT
transceiver product, the ML5800, which has now been shipping in volume for two full years. In addition, sales
of our lower priced 5.8 GHz transverter product, the ML5824, which was introduced in the second half of
2004, accounted for a greater percentage of our wireless product revenue in 2005 as compared to 2004. We
expect continued erosion in the average selling prices of our maturing wireless products in 2006.

Net revenue from our networking products decreased 31% compared to net revenue for 2004. Substan-
tially all of this decrease was due to the continuing decrease in the demand for certain of our networking
products that are approaching end-of-life. The average selling prices of these products in 2005 was essentially
flat with 2004. We may continue to experience a decrease in demand for our networking products over the
coming year; however, we have seen some stabilization in total demand for these products and do not expect
that the decline in demand for our networking products in 2006 will be as great as the decline experienced in
2005.

Net revenue for 2004 was $20.6 million, essentially flat with net revenue for 2003. Wireless product
revenue, however, increased 15% in 2004 over 2003. The increase in wireless product revenue was mainly due
to the 36% increase in our average selling prices in 2004 as compared to 2003, driven mainly by the higher
average selling price of our high volume 5.8GHz product, the ML5800, as compared to the average selling
price of our 2.4GHz product, the ML2724 that was shipping in volume throughout 2003. Also, in the third
quarter of 2004, we began shipping in volume our ML5824 transverter, and demand for our 900MHz product,
the ML2722, remained strong throughout 2004. The increase in wireless product revenue was achieved despite
an overall decrease of 15% in the unit shipments of these products.

Net revenue from our networking products decreased significantly in 2004 as compared to 2003, as
expected, due mainly to the continuing decrease in the demand for older networking products that approached
end-of-life. Unit shipments of our networking products decreased 16% during 2004 as compared to 2003, and
the average selling prices of these products decreased 14% in 2004 as compared to 2003 due to a shift in
product mix.

International revenue for 2005 totaled $17.1 million, or 94% of net revenue, compared to $19.5 million, or
94% of net revenue, for 2004, and $18.9 million, or 91% of net revenue, for 2003. Domestic revenue was
approximately 6% of net revenue for 2005 and 2004, and 9% for 2003. We expect that international revenue
will continue to account for the substantial majority of our net revenue in 2006.

In fiscal 2005, Uniden Corporation, Giant Electronics Limited (a subcontractor for Plantronics), and
Vtech Telecommunications accounted for 44%, 15%, and 12% of net revenue, respectively. In fiscal 2004,
Uniden Corporation and Giant Electronics Limited accounted for 55% and 10% of our net revenue,
respectively. In fiscal 2003 Uniden Corporation accounted for 56% of net revenue. Although our strategy is to
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engage large customers for new design wins, we expect that Uniden Corporation will continue to be our largest
customer during the nextl2 months.

During 2005 we introduced our first generation PHS products, the ML 1900 and ML1901. However, sales
of our PHS products met with only limited market acceptance. We expect to introduce our second generation
PHS product to the marketplace in 2006.

Gross Margin
% Change % Change
2005 2004 to 2005 2004 2003 to 2004 2003
(In thousands)
Gross Margin . ..................... $9,274 (19.6)% $11,534 22.2% - $9,440
% of Net Revenue . ................. 51.3% 55.9% 45.6%

Gross margin is affected by the volume of product shipments, selling prices, product mix, manufacturing
subcontract costs, manufacturing utilization, and product yields. It is also periodically affected by costs
incurred in connection with start-up and installation of new process technologies at outside manufacturing
foundries and test subcontractors. Gross margin is also affected by increases in inventory provisions required
for excess and obsolete inventories as well as sales of excess and obsolete inventories for which reserves had
been provided.

Our overall gross margin percentage for 2005 decreased 5% from 2004. This decrease in gross margin was
due primarily to a 30% decrease in wireless product average selling prices and a $1.0 million charge taken in
the fourth quarter of 2005 for an inventory valuation provision related to the Company’s first generation
Personal Handyphone Systems (PHS) products, the ML1900 and ML1901. These unfavorable impacts were
offset partially by a 14% overall decrease in the direct unit costs of our wireless and networking products, due
mainly to a change in product mix, and a decrease of approximately $1.0 million in production overhead costs.

Gross margin for our wireless products was 45% for 2005 as compared to 51% for 2004. The decrease in
the wireless products gross margin in 2005, as compared to 2004, is mainly due to a 30% decrease in our
wireless product average selling prices in 2005 and the $1.0 million charge taken in the fourth quarter of 20053
for an inventory valuation provision related to the Company’s first generation Personal Handyphone Systems
(PHS) products, the ML1900 and ML.1901, which had only limited market acceptance in 2005. The decrease
in average selling prices was due mainly to a combination of the continuing reductions in price of our maturing
5.8GHz product, the ML5800, and an increase in shipments of our lower priced 5.8GHz transverter, the
ML5824, which did not begin shipping in volume until the third quarter of 2004. These unfavorable impacts
on wireless product margins were partially offset by a reduction in direct unit costs, which decreased by 16% in
2005, and a decrease in production overhead costs attributed to wireless product revenue. Production overhead
costs were 8% of wireless product revenue in 2005, down from 12% in 2004.

Gross margin for our networking products was 77% for 2005 up from 68% for 2004. Our average selling
prices for networking products in 2005 were essentially flat with average selling prices in 2004. The increase in
the networking product gross margin is due mainly to a combination of a 5% decrease in direct unit costs, as a
percentage of average selling prices, resulting mainly from a change in product mix, and a 4% decrease in
production overhead costs, as a percentage of average selling prices, attributed to networking products.
Production overhead costs accounted for 9% of networking product revenue in 2005, down from 13% in 2004.

Total production overhead costs were 8% of our total revenue in 2005, down from 12% of total revenue in
2004. The 2004 production overhead expenses included approximately $0.3 million in one time start-up
charges at two of our test and assembly subcontractors. These charges were expensed in 2004 but received
back in the form of rebates based on production volumes in 2005. This accounted for approximately
$0.6 million of the overall decrease in production overhead costs in 2005 as compared to 2004. The remaining
decreases in production overhead costs in 2005 as compared to 2004 resulted from a combination of a
reduction of $0.1 million in employee related costs and $0.3 million in costs related to the testing of new
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products. In the fourth quarter of 2005 we undertook a reduction in force, eliminating two positions in our
Operations group.

During 2005 we sold approximately $0.2 million of inventory which had previously been written down as
compared to $0.1 million in 2004. Sales of these previously written down products are recognized at 100%
margin.

Our gross margin for 2004 increased 10% over 2003, despite being negatively impacted during the year
due to $0.4 million in charges for write-downs in inventory related to excess quantities of certain of our legacy
networking products and certain wireless products. This increase in gross margin is due mainly to improve-
ments in margin on wireless products in 2004 as compared to 2003. Gross margin for wireless products was
51% for 2004 as compared to 33% for 2003 and gross margin for networking products was 68% for 2004 as
compared to 72% for 2003. Production overhead costs increased 26% in 2004 as compared to 2003, driven
primarily by production start-up costs at two of our test subcontractors in 2004. Sales of previously written
down inventories were approximately $0.1 million in 2004 and 2003.

The increase in wireless product gross margin in 2004, as compared to 2003, was primarily due to a 36%
increase in average selling prices and a 13% decrease in direct unit product costs. The increase in our average
selling prices was driven primarily by sales of our ML5800, which began shipping in volume during the second
quarter of 2004. The decrease in our direct unit product cost during 2004 was primarily due to our ability to
maintain high yields in the manufacture of our ML5800 product and our ability to achieve high yields on our
ML5824, which we began producing in volume during the third quarter of 2004. Comparatively, during 2003,
wireless product gross margin was negatively impacted by continued significant erosions in average selling
prices and higher unit product costs due to the low yields on the ML2724, our 2.4GHz wireless product that
was shipping in high volumes during 2003. During 2004, we incurred $0.2 million in charges due to increases
in our inventory provisions for certain wireless products. These charges impacted the wireless product gross
margin by 1% in 2004.

The networking product gross margin percentage decreased 4% during 2004. This decrease in margin was
mainly due to a decrease of 14% in the average selling prices of these products, resulting primarily from a shift
in product mix. The decrease in networking product average selling prices was offset partially by a 16%
decrease in direct unit product costs, however, during 2004 we incurred $0.2 million in charges due to
increases in our inventory provisions for certain legacy networking products. These charges impacted the
networking product gross margin by 4% in 2004.

Research and Development (R&D)

% Change % Change
2005 2004 to 2005 2004 2003 to 2004 2003

(In thousands)
R&D .o $8,930 (5.7)%  $9,469 (5.0)%  $9,966

Research and development expenses include costs associated with the definition, design and development
of new products. These expenses are comprised primarily of compensation and associated costs related to
development personnel, prototype costs, depreciation and amortization expense, and allocated occupancy costs
for this function.

We expense wafers and new production mask sets related to new products as research and development
costs until products based on new designs are fully characterized, support published data sheets and satisfy
reliability tests.

Research and development expense decreased 6% in 2005 as compared to 2004, a cost decrease of
approximately $0.5 million. The decrease in expenses in 2005 was due mainly to a combination of a decrease
of $0.4 million in subcontractor testing costs and mask and prototype costs related to a decreased level of new
product introductions in 2005 as compared to 2004, a decrease in depreciation costs of $0.2 million, a decrease
in outside engineering and consulting costs $0.2 million, and a decrease in facilities costs relating to the
relocation of our Utah design staff to a smaller facility in the second quarter of 2004 of 0.1 million. The
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average number of development personnel increased from approximately 29 in 2004 to 34 in 2005. The
expenses related to this increase in average headcount partially offset the decreases in other research and
development related expenditures. Headcount related costs, due mainly to increases in wages and benefits,
increased $0.5 million in 2005 as compared to 2004. In December 2005 we completed a reduction in
workforce, including elimination of approximately nine development positions, and incurred termination costs
of $0.1 million. The increase in wages and benefits during 2005 was offset partially by a $0.3 miilion credit for
reversal of a bonus accrual provided for in 2004. We expect that the reduction in force, and other cost control
measures that we have implemented, will result in a lower level of research and development spending in 2006
as compared to 200S.

Research and development expense decreased 5% in 2004 as compared to 2003, a total cost reduction of
$0.5 million. Employee related costs, consisting mainly of wages and benefits, decreased $0.3 million, and
facility expenses decreased by approximately $0.3 million, due mainly to the action taken to reduce
engineering headcount and consolidate facilities as part of our overall restructuring efforts undertaken in
May 2003. In addition, costs of laboratory equipment and software design tools decreased slightly over
$0.3 million in 2004 as compared to 2003, mainly due to a reduction in depreciation expense and amortization
on capitalized software, also resulting from our May 2003 restructuring efforts, and a renegotiation of certain
software license agreements. These cost reductions were partially offset by an increase in other costs of
$0.4 million, primarily related to development of new products.

Selling, Generval and Administrative (SG&A)

% Change % Change
2005 2004 to 2005 2004 2003 to 2004 2003

(In thousands)

SG&A . oo $6,860 (5.0)%  $7,220 (19)%  $7.362

Selling, general and administrative expenses consist primarily of compensation and associated costs
relating to sales, marketing and administrative personnel, consulting costs, commissions paid to our worldwide
sales representatives, travel costs, legal and auditing costs, insurance costs, and allocated occupancy costs for
these functions.

Average headcount in sales, marketing and administration decreased to 23 in 2005 from 25 in 2004. The
decrease in headcount resulted in a decrease of approximately $0.3 million in compensation related expenses.
The decrease in employee related expenses was after a $0.1 million credit for reversal of a bonus accrual
provided for in 2004. In addition, travel expenses decreased by $0.1 million and bad debt expenses decreased
by $0.2 million in 2005 as compared to 2004. The reduction in these expenses was partially offset by an
increase of approximately $0.3 million in consulting costs incurred during 2005 related mainly to our
Sarbanes-Oxley Act Section 404 implementation project. In the fourth quarter of 2005 we undertook a
reduction in force, including elimination of approximately three selling, general and administrative positions.
We expect that the reduction in force, and other cost control measures which we have implemented, will result
in lower level of selling, general and administrative spending in 2006 as compared to 2005.

The decrease in selling general and administrative expenses in 2004 compared to 2003 was due mainly to
a $0.4 million reduction in employee-related expenses resulting from the restructuring that we undertook in
the second quarter of 2003 and $0.3 million in reduced marketing prototype costs in 2004 compared to 2003.
The reduction in these expenses was partially offset by an increase in our bad debt expense of $0.2 million in
2004 compared to 2003, an increase in consulting expenses of $0.2 million resulting primarily from our
Sarbanes-Oxley Act Section 404 implementation project, and an increase in travel expenses of $0.2 million
related to the introduction of new products.

Fixed Asset Impairment, Restructuring Charges and Sale of Land and Buildings

In the third quarter of 2003, we completed an impairment review of our land and buildings. The review
was undertaken due to an unsolicited offer to purchase our facilities, continued weakness in the commercial
real estate markets, local vacancy rates and recent real estate transactions in our local market. Upon
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completion of our review, we determined that the carrying values of these assets exceeded their future
undiscounted cash flows. Accordingly, we recorded an impairment loss of $1.5 million to write down the assets
to their current estimated market value.

In July 2004, we sold our San Jose facilities for approximately $7.0 million. We recognized a gain on the
sale of approximately $1.1 million and the sale generated cash of approximately $4.6 million, net of a
$1.9 million mortgage payoff and $0.5 million of closing costs.

In the second quarter of 2003, we announced a restructuring plan to better align our organizational
structure with current business conditions. This realignment process included workforce reductions across all
functions of the Company’s operations and a consolidation of our design centers into our San Jose facility. The
activity in our restructuring reserve, consisting of restructuring charges and related utilization, for the fiscal
vears ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003 is shown in the table below. In 2004 we provided $0.2 million
for our remaining lease obligations, net of expected sublease payments, on our Utah facility which we vacated
in the first quarter of 2004. When these facilities were vacated, the related accrued rent was reclassified to our
restructuring reserves.

The remaining balance of the reserve relates to our continuing charges for rent and leased equipment
obligations.

Severance Excess
and Benefits Facilities Total
{In thousands)
Balance, December 31, 2002 . ... ... $ — $ — & —
Additional provisions. ...t 689 373 1,062
Utlzations . . ... .o i e e (663) (373) (1,036)
Balance, December 31,2003 ........... ... ... .. ... ..., 26 — 26
Additional provisions. ......... ... — 166 166
Reclassification ......... ... i i — 82 82
Utilizations. . ... oo i (26) (99) (125)
Balance, December 31,2004 ......... ... ... ... .. ... — 149 149
Utilizations . .. ................... e e — (76) (76)
Balance, December 31, 2005 ... ...t $ — $ 73 $ 73

We recorded restructuring charges in 2003 of approximately $1.0 million, consisting primarily of
employee severance and related termination costs of $0.6 million and a fixed asset impairment charge of
$0.4 million for assets to be disposed of due to headcount reductions and vacating facilities. We did not
maintain any restructuring reserves at the beginning of 2003 but had a $26,000 ending reserve balance to
provide for employee severance costs that had been incurred but not paid during 2003.

Interest and Other Income and Interest Expense

% Change % Change
2005 2004 to 2005 2004 2003 to 2004 2003

(In thousands)
Interest and other income . ................ $426 69.0% $252 (15.2)%  $297
Interest and other expense................. $ 14 87.3% $110 45.1% $216

The increase in interest and other income for 2005 as compared to 2004 was primarily due to higher
short-term interest rates in 2005. The decrease in interest and other income from 2003 to 2004 was primarily
due to the reduction in interest income affected by changes in our cash balances. The decrease in interest and
other expense for 2005 as compared to 2004 and 2003 is mainly due to the repayment of the mortgage on our
San Jose facility, which was repaid in July 2004 when the property was sold.

30




Provision for (Benefit from) Income Taxes

% Change % Change
2005 2004 to 2005 2004 2003 to 2004 2003

(In thousands)

Provision for (benefit from) income taxes .... $(241) 1,104.2% $24 (69.2)% $78

In 2005, we recorded a $241 thousand net income tax benefit, primarily related to the release of
contingent tax liabilities no longer deemed necessary due to the expiration of statutes of limitations, pertaining
to certain prior years’ state tax filings. Our effective tax rate was (3.9%) for 2005, 0.6% for 2004 and a 0.8% for
2003. The provision for the twelve months ended December 31, 2004 consists mainly of minimum state tax
obligations and taxes incurred by our subsidiary in the United Kingdom. The 0.8% effective tax rate for 2003 is
primarily due to the recording of a valuation allowance against our deferred tax asset as of December 31, 2003
and taxes associated with our UK operations.

Liquidity and Capital Resources ‘
For the Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)
Net cash used in operating activities ..............0 ... $(5,975) $(6,659) $(7,204)
Net cash provided by investing activities ..................... 901 10,266 5,173
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ............ 1,791 (1,390) (67)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .......... $(3,283) $ 2217 $(2,098)

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities during 2005 was mainly due to our net operating loss of $5.9 million.
Our major uses of cash during the year were for the funding of operating expenses and the cost of
manufacturing our products. We decreased our outstanding accounts receivables in 2005 generating approxi-
mately $0.2 million, however, our inventory balances increased by $1.2 million excluding a charge of
$1.0 million during the fourth quarter of 2005 for inventory related to our first generation Personal
Handyphone Systems products, the ML1900 and ML1901, which have experienced only limited market
acceptance. Our accrued liabilities decreased by $0.8 million in 2005. We expect trade payables and our
accrued liability balances to continue to fluctuate from period to period due to variations in our production
cycle and the timing of our operating expenses. Non-cash depreciation and amortization charges were
$0.3 million during 2005, as compared to $0.6 million for 2004. The higher depreciation in 2004 was due to the
acceleration of depreciation charges resulting from the sale of our San Jose facilities in July 2004. Our net
operating loss in 2005 and 2004 also included non-cash charges for stock-based compensation expense of
$0.1 million in each of those years.

Cash used by operating activities during 2004 was due mainly to our net operating loss of $4.1 million,
which was net of a gain of $1.1 million from the sale of our San Jose facilities in July 2004. Excluding this
gain, our net operating loss was $5.2 million. During 2004 the major additional uses of cash were an increase of
accounts receivable of $2.0 million, due primarily to higher sales in December 2004 as compared to 2003, and
a decrease of $1.1 million in our trade payables at December 31, 2004 as compared to 2003. These uses were
partially offset by non-cash depreciation and amortization charges of $0.6 million, and increases in our excess
and obsolete inventory provision of $0.4 million.

Cash used in operating activities during 2003 was primarily due to our $10.4 million net operating loss,
offset by a non-recurring non-cash charge of $1.5 million recorded for impairment in the value of our San Jose
facilities, non-cash restructuring charges of $0.4 million, and non-cash depreciation and amortization charges
of $0.9 million. In addition, during 2003 we collected $1.4 million in income tax refunds resulting from net
operating loss carrybacks that were recorded in 2002. Cash used in operating activities during 2003 was net of
cash provided due to an increase in our accounts payable balance of $0.6 million, $0.4 million of which related
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to a customer refund due for products which were returned in December 2003. Other uses of cash in 2003
included a decrease in deferred revenue of $1.4 million, due primarily to lower stocking levels at our largest
distributor, and a $0.4 million decrease in accrued liabilities, due in large part to a decrease in a legal accrual
related to the successful outcome of the Pioneer Magnetics litigation.

Other components of operating cash flows for 2005, 2004 and 2003 are set forth in detail in our
consolidated statements of cash flows.

Net Cash Provided by (or Used in) Investing Activities

Net cash provided by investing activities during 2005 consisted primarily of net proceeds from sales of
short-term investments of $1.2 million, offset by $0.3 million of cash used to purchase capital equipment,
consisting mainly of engineering equipment and software design tools used in research and development
projects. Our cash requirements for capital expenditures in 2006 is expected to stay at or near 2005 levels and
we anticipate that we will be able to provide for these expenditures without any additional sources of financing.

Net cash provided by investing activities during 2004 included net proceeds from the sale of our San Jose
facilities. The net sales price for the facilities was $7.0 million and we recognized a gain on the sale of
approximately $1.1 million. The sale generated cash of approximately $4.6 million after the payoff of the
remaining balance on the mortgage of $1.9 million and payment of sales commission and sales transaction
costs of $0.5 million. We also generated cash from the net proceeds from sales of short-term investments of
$4.3 million, and used $0.6 million to purchase capital equipment.

Net cash provided by investing activities during 2003 consisted primarily of net proceeds from sales of
short-term investments of $5.7 million. In 2003, cash used for capital expenditures was $0.5 million.

Net Cash Provided by (or Used in) Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for 2005 consisted primarily of proceeds from the issuance of
common stock in connection with the exercise of employee stock options. Net cash used in financing activities
for 2004 and 2003 consisted primarily of principal payments on our real estate mortgage of $2.0 million, and
$0.3 million, respectively, offset partially by proceeds from the issuance of common stock in connection with
the exercise of employee stock options of $0.6 million, and $0.2 million, respectively. The mortgage on our
San Jose facilities was paid off when the buildings were sold during 2004.

Contractual Obligations by due date:
Payments Due by Period

Less Than 1-3 3-5 More Than
Contractual Obligations Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
(In thousands)
Inventory Commitment ...................... $461 $461 $— $— $—
Operating and Facility Leases................. 507 507 i = =
TOtal. .o $968  $968  $—  $— $—

Working capital was $12.5 million at December 31, 2005, including cash and cash equivalents of
$7.6 million and short-term investments of $3.5 million.

We anticipate that existing cash resources will fund any anticipated operating losses, purchases of capital
equipment, and provide adequate working capital for at least the next 12 months. Our liquidity is affected by
many factors, including, among others, the extent to which we pursue additional wafer fabrication capacity
from existing foundry suppliers or new suppliers, capital expenditures, the level of our product development
efforts, and other factors related to the uncertainties of the industry and global economies. Accordingly, there
can be no assurance that events in the future will not require us to seek additional capital sooner or, if so
required, that such capital will be available on terms acceptable to us.

32




Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
Interest Rate Risk

As of December 31, 2005 our investment portfolio consisted of U.S. government obligations, commercial
paper and money market funds, typically with maturities of less than 12 months (see Note [ to the
Consolidated Financial Statements). Some of these securities are subject to interest rate risk, and will decline
in value if market interest rates increase. If market interest rates were to increase immediately and uniformly
by 10% from levels at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, the fair market value of these investments
would decline by an immaterial amount.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

Our international sales are significant in relation to our total sales; however, substantially all of our sales
are in United States dollars, We do maintain small amounts of foreign currencies to fund our international
operations, but to date, our exposure related to exchange rate volatility has not been significant.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Micro Linear Corporation:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Micro Linear Corporation and its subsidiary at December 31,
2005 and 2004, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2005 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the accompanying index
presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the
related consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements
. in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial stat¢éments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/  PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

San Jose, California
April 3, 2006
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MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents .......... ... . . . . it
Short-term Investments . .. ... oot e s

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $97 and $139 at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively . ... ..ooiev it

INVEntOrIES . o

Total CUITENT ASSELS . . o\ ittt ittt e e e e e e e
Property, plant and equipment, net ........ . ... ...
Other AS8EES . .ttt e e e

Total aSSeTS . ..ot e

Current liabilities:
ACCOUNES Payable . . ... o
Accrued compensation and benefits. ......... .. ... e
Deferred revenue ............ e

Total current Habilities . ...

Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)
Stockholders’ equity: :
Preferred stock, $.001 par value; authorized shares 5,000,000; none issued ... ...

Common stock, $.001 par value; authorized shares 30,000,000; issued shares
15,679,303 and 15,144,552 at December 31, 2005 and 2004; outstanding shares
12,990,403 and 12,455,652 at December 31, 2005 and 2004 ................

Additional paid-in capital . ....... ..
Accumulated deficit. ... ... e
Accumulated other comprehensive 10ss...........c i
Treasury stock, at cost, 2,688,900 shares at December 31, 2005 and 2004.......

Total stockholders” equity .. ... ..o i e

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity .......... ... ... .. . iiiun...

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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December 31,

2005

2004

(In thousands, except
share and per share

amounts)
$ 7,637 § 10,920
3,500 4,660
2,638 2,878
1,927 1,770
297 210
15,999 20,438
410 459
17 28
$ 16,426 $ 20,925
$ 1,269 $ 1,500
625 988
991 494
664 1,121
3,549 4,103
16 15
63,281 61,368
(30,183)  (24,320)
(4) (8)
{20,233) {20,233)
12,877 16,822
$ 16,426 $ 20,925




MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except per share
amounts)

Nt TEVEIUE . o oottt ettt et et e e e e e $18,071  $20,637 $ 20,696
Cost of goods sold. . ... .o i i e 8,797 9,103 11,256

GTOSS MATZIN . oo vttt ettt et e e e et ettt 9,274 11,534 9,440
Operating expenses:

Research and development . ..... .. ... .. ... ... ... ... .. ... 8,930 9,469 9,966

Selling, general and administrative .......... ... . ... ... . 0. 6,860 7,220 7,362

Gain on sale of land and buildings ................ ... ... ... ... — (1,138) —

Fixed asset impairment ...... B — — 1,500

Restructuring charges . ............ e e — 166 1,022

Total operating eXpenses .. ........vurrin e eeniiiin .. 15,790 15,717 19,850

Loss from Operations ... .........coviiiiiiiiee i, (6,516)  (4,183) (10,410)
Interest and other IMCOMIE ... vttt it it it e i iie v e s 426 252 297
Interest and other EXpense . .. ...ttt e (14) (110) (216)

Loss before income taxes ... ....vvttn ettt iie i (6,104) (4,041) (10,329)
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes........................... (241) 24 78

Nt 108 vttt ettt e et e e $(5,863) $(4,065) $(10,407)
Net loss per share (basic and diluted):

Netloss per share . ... e $ (0.46) $ (0.33) $ (0.85)

Weighted average number of shares used in per share computation ... 12,735 12,400 12,231

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated
Additional Other .~ Total
__Common Stock  “paid-[y  Accumulated Comprehensive Treasury Stockholders' Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Deficit  Income (Loss)  Stock Equity Loss

(In thousands, except share amounts)

Balance at December 31,

2002. ... 12,203,298 $15 $60,352 § (9,848) $ 24 $(20,233) $ 30,310
Stock options exercised under ,
employee stock option plans 68,058 — 165 — — — 165

Shares purchased under

employee stock purchase

plan ....... ... L 12,122 — 31 — — —_ 31
Compensation expense related

to options issued to non-

employees ............... - — 33 — — — 33
Amortization of deferred '

compensation ............ - - 2 — — — 2
Netloss.........coovvint. - — —  (10,407) — —  (10,407) $(10,407)
Unrealized loss on short-term

investments.............. - = — — (22) — (22) (22)
Balance at December 31, ‘

2003. ... 12,283,478 15 60,583  (20,255) 2 (20,233) 20,112 $ 10,429
Stock options exercised under

employee stock option plans 159,388 2 — 594 — — — 594

Shares purchased under

employee stock purchase

plan ........ .. .o oL 12,786  — 56 — — — 56
Compensation expense related

to options issued to non-

employees ............... —_ - 135 — — — 135
Netloss....ooovivurene... —_ - —_ (4,065) —_ — (4,065) $ (4,065)
Unrealized loss on short-term ‘

investments.............. ) - = — — (10) —_ (10) (10)
Balance at December 31, .

2004.................... 12,455,652 15 61,368  (24,320) (8) (20,233) 16,822 §$ (4,075)
Stock options exercised under ‘

employee stock option plans 522,926 1 1,756 — — — 1,757

Shares purchased under

employee stock purchase

plan .................... 11,825 — 34 — — — 34
Compensation expense related

to options issued to non-

employees . .............. —_ = 36 — — — 36
Compensation expense related

to the acceleration of

employee options ......... - - 87 — — — 87
Netloss.............o..... - - — (5,863) — — (5,863) $ (5,863)
Unrealized gain on short-term

investments.............. - = — — 4 ) — 4 4
Balance at December 31,

2005.............. 12,990,403 $16 $63,281 $(30,183) $ (4) $(20,233) $ 12,877 § (5,859)

I

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

Operating activities:

F 13 S P $(5,863) $(4,065) $(10,407)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating
activities:
Gainon sale of building . . .. ....... .. ... . . e —_ (1,138) —
Depreciation and amortization. . .......... ... o i 312 569 902
Provision for (reduction of) doubtful accounts ................... (42) 109 2
Asset impairment and restructuring . ......... ..o 0 ii . — 41 1,873
Provision for excess inventory .............cveuniineiiiannann.. 1,064 429 75
Stock-based compensation expense. ..., 123 135 35
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable ... ... e 282 (2,050) 76
IRVENtOries . . ..ottt e (1,221) 184 (246)
Other assets ......... S PO (76) 351 1,609
Accounts payable .............. ... P (231) (1,183) 607
Accrued compensation, and other accrued liabilities ................ (820) 146 (366)
Deferred revenue. .. ... oot e 497 (187) (1,364)
Net cash used in operating activities ..................ccoouu... (5,975) (6,659) (7,204)
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment............ ... ivveiiniiin.. (263) (560) (543)
Proceeds from sale of land and buildings............. ... ... . ... — 6,530 —
Purchases of short-term investments ................ ... oo, (6,429)  (8,577)  (11,702)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of short-term investments ........ 7,593 12,873 17,418
Net cash provided by investing activities . ....................... 901 10,266 5,173
Financing activities:
Principal paymentsondebt ........ .. ... i — (2,040) (263)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock .......... ... .. 1,791 650 196
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities .. ............. 1,791 (1,390) (67)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ............... (3,283) 2,217 (2,098)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year .................... 10,920 8,703 10,801
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year ................. ... ... $ 7,637 $10920 § 8,703
Supplemental disclosure of cash paid during the year for:
1S 41 S P $ — $ 98 3 166
Income taxes, netof refunds . ....... ... .. . $§ 52 § 11§ (1,368)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

Micro Linear Corporation is a fabless semiconductor company specializing in wireless integrated circuit
solutions, which enable a variety of wireless products serving a global market. These transceivers can be used
in many streaming wireless applications such as cordless phones, PHS handsets, wireless speakers and
headphones, security cameras, game controllers, cordless headsets and other personal electronic appliances. In
addition, we offer networking products consisting mainly of media conversion products that enable implemen-
tation of cost effective fiber to the home or FTTH systems. Headquartered in San Jose, California, Micro
Linear’s products are available through its authorized representatives and distributors worldwide.

Fiscal Year

We report results of operations on the basis of fifty-two or fifty-three week periods, ending on the Sunday
closest to December 31. Fiscal years 2005, 2004, and 2003 ended on January 1, 2006, January 2, 2005, and
December 28, 2003. Fiscal year 2005 and 2003 were comprised of fifty-two weeks, and fiscal year 2004 was
comprised of fifty-three weeks. For presentation purposes, the accompanying financial statements refer to the
calendar year end of each respective year.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Micro Linear Corporation and its
subsidiary in the United Kingdom. All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been
eliminated.

The Company has designated the U.S. dollar as the functional currency for its United Kingdom
subsidiary since that subsidiary is dependent on the parent company for support. The gains and losses resulting
from the transactions of the United Kingdom subsidiary are recorded as other income and expense. For fiscal
years 2005, 2004, and 2003 such transaction gains and losses were not significant.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements as well as the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates, and such differences may be material to the financial statements.

Liquidity

The Company has an accumulated deficit of $30.2 million as of December 31, 2005 and has incurred a
net loss of $5.9 million during the year ended December 31, 2005. The Company believes that its existing cash
resources will fund any anticipated operating losses, purchases of capital equipment and provide adequate
working capital for the next twelve months. The Company’s liquidity is affected by many factors including,
among others, the extent to which the Company pursues additional capital expenditures, the level of the
Company’s product development efforts, and other factors related to the uncertainties of the industry and
global economies. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that events in the future will not require the
Company to seek additional capital sooner or, if so required, that such capital will be available on terms
acceptable to the Company.
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MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts in the consolidated financial statements have been reclassified where
necessary to conform to the presentation for the year ended December 31, 2005. Such reclassifications had no
affect on previously reported results of operations or retained earnings.

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue

We recognize revenue from product shipped directly to OEM customers at the time of shipment,
provided that we have received a signed purchase order, the price is fixed or determinable, title has transferred,
and collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured. Sales to our OEM customers are made without
a right of return and revenue on these sales is recognized upon shipment. We defer recognition of revenue
from sale of our products to distributors under agreements which allow certain rights of return and price
adjustments on unsold inventory. The associated cost of product on these sales to distributors is included in
inventory. Revenue and cost of product is recognized when the distributor resells the product to its customers.
Some sales to distributors are below contract pricing and do not allow price adjustments or return privileges.
Such sales are recognized as revenue upon shipment.

Research and Development

We expense the cost of research and development as incurred. Research and development expenses
principally consist of payroll and related costs and the cost of prototypes.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Foreign Sales

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to significant concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash equivalents, short-term investments and trade accounts receivable.

As of December 31, 2003, our investment portfolio consisted of U.S. government obligations, commercial
paper and money market funds, typically with maturities of less than 12 months. Some of these securities are
subject to interest rate risk, and will decline in value if market interest rates increase. Historically we have not
incurred significant changes due to the impact from interest rate changes on income or cash flows.

Our sale and purchase transactions are denominated in U.S. dollars. We primarily sell our products to
original equipment manufacturers and distributors. We believe that our evaluation process, relatively short
collection terms and the high level of creditworthiness of our customers substantially mitigate the concentra-
tion of credit risk in our trade accounts receivable. We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our customers’
financial condition and limit the amount of credit extended when deemed necessary, but generally require no
collateral. Allowances for potential credit losses are established based on management’s review of individual
accounts.

In fiscal 2005, Uniden Corporation, Giant Electronics Limited (a subcontractor for Plantronics), and
Vtech Telecommunications accounted for 44%, 15%, and 12% of net revenue, respectively. In fiscal 2004,
Uniden Corporation and Giant Electronics Limited accounted for 55% and 10% of our net revenue,
respectively. In fiscal 2003 Uniden Corporation accounted for 56% of our net revenue. Sales to foreign
customers represented approximately 94%, 94%, and 91% of net revenue for fiscal years 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. These sales were principally to customers in Asia and Europe. We maintain reserves for potential
credit losses, and historically such losses have been within management’s expectations.

At December 31, 2005, receivables from three customers accounted for 36%, 21% and 16% of total
receivables, respectively. At December 31, 2004 receivables from three customers accounted for 45%, 22% and
12% of total receivables, respectively.
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MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all short-term, highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less from the
date of acquisition to be cash equivalents.

Short-Term Investments

We account for investments in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115,
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.”

We invest in U.S. government obligations, commercial paper and money market funds that mature in one
year or less. All securities are classified as available-for-sale and are recorded at fair value. Unrealized holding
gains and losses are recorded as a separate component of other comprehensive income or loss within
stockholders’ equity. Unrealized gains (losses) for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003
amounted to $4,000, ($10,000), and ($22,000) respectively. Realized gains and losses and declines in value
judged to be other than temporary on available-for-sale securities are included in interest and other income or
interest expense, as appropriate. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific identification method.
Interest and dividends on securities classified as available-for-sale are included in interest and other income.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities and certain other long-term assets, approximate their fair
values due to the short maturity of these instruments. We do not hold or issue financial instruments for trading
purposes.

Inventories

We value inventories at the lower of standard cost or market. Standard costs are periodically adjusted to
approximate actual costs on a first-in, first-out basis. The value of inventories is reduced by an estimated
allowance for excess and obsolete inventories. This allowance for excess and obsolete inventories is based upon
our review of demand for products in light of our sales projections for the next twelve months, current market
conditions, and market trends, and permanently reduces the cost basis of the underlying inventory. In the
fourth quarter of 2005, we recorded a charge of approximately $1.0 million to provide for potential excess
inventories related to our first generation Personal Handyphone System (PHS) products, the ML1900 and
ML1901, which have received only limited market acceptance.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation for
financial reporting purposes is provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets, generally three to five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the estimated
useful life or the remaining term of the lease. Repair and maintenance costs are charged to expense as
incurred.

When property and equipment is sold or scrapped, the cost of the asset and the related accumulated
depreciation or amortization is removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is included in
other income or expense.

Net Income (Loss) Per Share
Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) available to common

stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted

42




MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

earnings (loss) per share exclude potential common stock if the effect is anti-dilutive. Diluted net earnings
(loss) per share include the effect of all potentially dilutive common stock outstanding during the period. We
compute diluted earnings (loss) per share using the treasury stock method for stock options outstanding.

Long-lived Assets

We evaluate the carrying value of long-lived assets in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”
(SFAS 144”), which requires that long-lived assets be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the book value of the asset may not be recoverable. In the third quarter of 2003,
we compieted an impairment review of our land and buildings. The review was undertaken due to continued
weakness in the commercial real estate markets, local vacancy rates and recent real estate transactions in our
local market. Upon completion of our review, we determined that the carrying values of these assets exceeded
their future undiscounted cash flows. Accordingly, we recorded an impairment loss of $1.5 million to write
down the assets to their current estimated market value. In July 2004, we sold our San Jose facilities for
approximately $7.0 million. We recognized a gain on the sale of approximately $1.1 million and the sale
generated cash of approximately $4.6 million, net of a $1.9 million mortgage payoff and $0.5 million of closing

costs.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs were not material in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs are included in cost of goods sold.

Accelerated Vesting of Stock Options

On December 21, 2005, we accelerated vesting of outstanding unvested stock options having an exercise
price per share of $1.90 or higher for options that were held by our current employees, with the exception of
our executive officers and our non-employee directors. The acceleration was approved by our Board of
Directors. The closing price of our stock on December 20, 2005, the last trading day before acceleration, was
$1.67. As a result of such acceleration, options granted predominantly from 2002 through 2005 with respect to
approximately 662,755 shares of our common stock became fully vested. These options represented
approximately 19 percent of the total shares of our common stock subject to outstanding options and, prior to
such acceleration, approximately 58 percent of the total shares of our common stock subject to outstanding
unvested options.

The purpose of the accelerated vesting was to enable us to avoid recognizing in our statement of
operations non-cash compensation expense associated with these options in future periods, upon the expected
implementation of SFAS No. 123R in January 2006. The future expense eliminated by the acceleration, based
on a Black-Scholes calculation, was approximately $0.4 million in 2006, $0.2 million in 2007, $0.1 million in
2008 and $0.1 million in 2009 on a pre-tax basis. The acceleration did not result in any stock-based
compensation expense in accordance with APB No. 25.

Pro Forma Net Income (Loss)

As required by SFAS No. 123 and SFAS No. 148, we disclose our pro forma net income (loss) as if we
had accounted for our employee stock purchase plan, employee stock options and director stock options
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subsequent to December 31, 1994 under the fair value method of SFAS No. 123. We estimate the fair value
for these options at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and the multiple option
approach with the following weighted-average assumptions:

Employee Stock

' Purchase Plan Stock Option Plans

W05 2004 003 205 2004 2003

Expected life (in years) ........................ 0.5 0.5 0.5 2.6 2.3 2.6
Risk-free interest rate ..............ccovvunern... 3.36% 1.40% 1.09% 3.68% 2.22% 2.60%
Volatility ... i 46% 54% 63% 46% S58% 63%

Dividend yield .............. ... .. ... .. ... .. — — — — — —

The Black-Scholes option valuation model is intended for use in estimating the fair value of publicly
traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable, which differs significantly from the
terms of our stock option awards. In addition, option valuation models require the input of highly subjective
assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility and the expected life of the options before exercise,
which greatly affect the calculated grant date fair value. The weighted average estimated fair values of shares
issued under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan granted during 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $1.43, $1.65 and
$0.99 respectively. The weighted average fair values of options granted under the employee and directors’
stock option plans during fiscal years 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $1.55, $2.04 and $1.26 respectively.

The following table illustrates the effect on our net loss and net loss per share if we had recorded
compensation costs based on the estimated grant date fair value as defined by SFAS No. 123 for all granted
stock-based awards.

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except per share
amounts)
Net loss, asreported . ... ...ttt $(5,863) $(4,065) $(10,407)
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in
reported net 108S .. ... . o i 87 — 2
Deduct: Stock-based compensation expense determined under
fair value based method for employee awards . ............. (2,165)  (1,073) (973)
Proformamnet 1oss........ ..ot $(7,941) $(5,138) $(11,378)
Pro forma net loss per share:
BasiC. ... $ 062 § (041) $ (0.93)
Diluted ... e § 062 § (041) $ (0.93)
Reported net loss per share:
BasiC. ..t e e $ (046) $ (0.33) $ (0.85)
Diluted . ..ot $ (046) $ (0.33) $ (0.85)

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is defined as the change in equity of a company during a period from
transactions and other events and circumstances, including transactions resulting from investments by owners
and distributions to owners, and is to include unrealized gains and losses that historically have been excluded
from net income (loss) and reflected instead in equity. For all periods presented, the primary differences
between our net loss and comprehensive loss arise from unrealized gains and losses on our short-term
investments.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R
(“SFAS No. 123R”), “Share-Based Payment,” an amendment to Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123 (“SFAS No. 123”), “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” and Statement on
Financial Accounting Standards No. 95, “Statement of Cash Flows.” The revised standard addresses the
accounting for share-based payment transactions in which a company receives employee services in exchange
for either equity instruments of the company or liabilities that are based on the fair value of the company’s
equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of such equity instruments. Under the new standard,
companies will no longer be able to account for share-based compensation transactions using the intrinsic
method in accordance with APB No. 25. Instead, companies will be required to account for such transactions
using a fair-value method and recognize the expense in the consolidated statement of income. In addition, the
adoption of SFAS 123R will require additional accounting related to the income tax effects and additional
disclosure regarding the cash flow effects resulting from share-based payment arrangements. On March 29,
2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 107 (SAB 107).
This Bulletin summarizes the views of the SEC staff regarding the interaction between SFAS 123R, Share-
Based Payment, and certain SEC rules and regulations and provides the SEC staff’s views regarding the
valuation of share-based payment arrangements for public companies. In April 2005, the SEC postponed the
implementation date of SFAS 123R to the fiscal year beginning after June 15, 2005. We will use the Black-
Scholes method of determining the fair value of our options and the modified prospective application.
Currently, we disclose the pro forma net income (loss) and related pro forma income (loss) per share
information in accordance with SFAS 123 and Statement on Financial Accounting Standards No. 148§,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Costs — Transition and Disclosure.” Adoption of the new
standard will have an adverse impact on our results of operations.

In November 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 151
(*“SFAS No. 151”), “Inventory Costs, an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4”. SFAS No. 151 clarifies
that abnormal inventory costs such as costs of idle facilities, excess freight and handling costs, and wasted
materials (spoilage) are required to be recognized as current period charges. SFAS No. 151 will be effective
in fiscal years beginning after June 13, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No. 151 is not expected to have a material
effect on our financial position or results of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 153
(*SFAS No. 153”), “Exchange of Nonmonetary Assets, an amendment of APB Opinion No. 297
SFAS No. 153 addresses the measurement of exchanges of nonmonetary assets and redefines the scope of
transactions that should be measured based on the fair value of the assets exchanged. SFAS No. 153 will be
effective for nonmonetary transactions in fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. The adoption of
SFAS No. 153 is not expected to have a material effect on our financial position or results of operations.

In May 2005, as part of a broader attempt to eliminate differences with the International Accounting
Standards Board, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 154
(“SFAS No. 154”"), Accounting Changes and Error Corrections,” which replaces Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 20 (“APB No. 20”), “Accounting Changes,” and FASB Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements.” Opinion
No. 20 had required that changes in accounting principles be recognized by including the cumulative effect of
the change in the period in which the new accounting principle was adopted. SFAS No. 154 requires
retrospective application of the change to prior periods’ financial statements, unless it is impracticable to
determine the period-specific effects of the change. The Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 20035. The adoption of this statement is not expected to have a material effect on our financial
statements.
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2. Composition of Certain Financial Statement Captions

Inventories consist of the following (in thousands):
December 31,

2005 2004
WOrK-IN-PIOCESS .« « . vttt ettt ettt et e $ 614 §$ 677
Finished goods . ... .. .. e 745 954
Inventory held by distributors..........c i 568 139
Total INVENTOTIES . . o ot vttt e e e e e e e e $1,927  $1,770

Plant and equipment consist of the following (in thousands):
December 31,

2005 2004
Machinery and equipment .. ...... .. ... e $ 5838 $ 5786
Accumulated depreciation and amortization............. ... ... oo, (5,428) (5,327)
Net property, plant and equipment . ............ ... ..., $ 410 § 459

Depreciation and amortization expense was $312,000, $569,000 and $902,000 in fiscal years 2005, 2004,
and 2003 respectively. Depreciation and amortization are less in 2005 than in prior years because we sold our
buildings in July 2004. In addition, we disposed of some fully-depreciated furniture and equipment that was
primarily related to the sale of the buildings.

Other accrued liabilities consist of the following (in thousands):

_20_05_ 2004
Accrued audit fees ... ... $110 $ 190
Legal and associated . ... ... i e — 171
Accrued COMMISSIONS . . .o vttt ettt e e e 79 80
Taxes payable .. ... ... e 103 363
ReStructuring . . ... o e 73 149
Accrued termination COSES ... . v\ttt e e e e 248 37
Other accrued liabilities . . ... ... . 51 131
Total other accrued labilities . .......... i $664  $1,121

3. Fixed Asset Impairment, Restructuring Charges and Sale of Land and Buildings

In the third quarter of 2003, we completed an impairment review of our land and buildings. The review
was undertaken due to an unsolicited offer to purchase our facilities, continued weakness in the commercial
real estate markets, local vacancy rates and recent real estate transactions in our local market. Upon
completion of our review, we determined that the carrying values of these assets exceeded their future
undiscounted cash flows. Accordingly, we recorded an impairment loss of $1.5 million to write down the assets
to their current estimated market value.

In July 2004, we sold our San Jose facilities for approximately $7.0 million. We recognized a gain on the
sale of approximately $1.1 million and the sale generated cash of approximately $4.6 million, net of a
$1.9 million mortgage payoff and $0.5 million of closing costs.
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In the second quarter of 2003, we announced a restructuring plan to better align our organizational
structure with current business conditions. This realignment process included workforce reductions across all
functions of the Company’s operations and a consolidation of our design centers into our San Jose facility. The
activity in our restructuring reserve, consisting of restructuring charges and related utilization, for the fiscal
years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003 is shown in the table below. In 2004 we provided $0.2 million
for our remaining lease obligations, net of expected sublease payments, on our Utah facility which we vacated
in the first quarter of 2004. When these facilities were vacated, the related accrued rent was reclassified to our
restructuring reserves. The remaining balance of the reserve relates to our continuing obligations for costs of
the Utah facility in excess of expected sublease payments.

Severance Excess
and Benefits Facilities Total
(In thousands)
Balance, December 31,2002 ... ... i $ — $ — $ —
Additional provisions. ......... ... i 689 373 1,062
UtiHzations . . ..o o e (663) (373) (1,036)
Balance, December 31,2003 ... .. ... .. .. .. . ... 26 — 26
Additional provisions. . .......... ... .. i — 166 166
Reclassification ......... ... .. i e — 82 82
Utlizations . . ..o oot e (26) (99) (125)
Balance, December 31,2004 . ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... . — 149 149
Utiizations . . ..o oo — (76) {76)
Balance, December 31, 2005 ... ... ... . $ — $ 73 3 73

We recorded restructuring charges in 2003 of approximately $1.0 million, consisting primarily of
employee severance and related termination costs of $0.6 million and a fixed asset impairment charge of
$0.4 million for assets to be disposed of due to headcount reductions and vacating facilities. We did not
maintain any restructuring reserves at the beginning of 2003 but had a $26,000 ending reserve balance to
provide for employee severance costs that had been incurred but not paid during 2003.

4. Net Loss Per Share

Following are the details of the basic and diluted loss per share computations (in thousands, except per
share amounts):

Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Net 1088 .« .ttt $(5,863) $(4,065) $(10,407)
Weighted average common shares outstanding ............... 12,735 12,400 12,231
Basic and diluted loss pershare ............ ... ... ... .. ... $ (0.46) $ (0.33) $ (0.85)

Options to purchase 3,490,173, 3,952,924, and 3,956,332 shares of common stock at weighted average
exercise prices of $4.31, $4.11, and $3.79 per share were outstanding during 2003, 2004, and 2003 respectively,
but were not included in the respective computation of diluted loss per share because such options were anti-
dilutive. These options expire periodically from 2006 through 2013.
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5. Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred Stock

The Board of Directors has the authority, without any further vote or action by the stockholders, to
provide for the issuance of up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock in one or more series with such
designations, rights, preferences and limitations as the Board of Directors may determine, including the
consideration received for the stock, the number of shares comprising each series, dividend rates, redemption
provisions, liquidation preferences, sinking fund provisions, conversion rights and voting rights. In August
1998, the Board of Directors designated 30,000 shares of Preferred Stock as Series A Participating Preferred
Stock in connection with the adoption of a shareholders rights program. The issuance of Preferred Stock may
have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of Micro Linear. No such preferred
stock was issued or outstanding anytime during fiscal years 2005, 2004, and 2003.

Shaveholder Rights Plan

In August 1998, we implemented a plan to protect shareholders’ rights in the event of a proposed
takeover of Micro Linear. Under the plan, each share of our outstanding common stock carries one right to
purchase one-thousandth of a share of Series A Participating Preferred Stock (the “Right™) at an exercise
price of $30.00 per Right. The Rights are redeemable by Micro Linear at $0.01 per Right at any time on or
before the tenth day following acquisition by a person or group of 15% or more of our common stock. Ten days
after a person or group acquires 15% or more of our common stock, each unredeemed Right not owned by a
holder of 15% or more of the common stock (or an affiliate of such holder) will entitle the holder to purchase
shares of Micro Linear common stock having a market value of $60.00. The Rights expire in August 2008.

Common Stock

Holders of common stock are entitled to receive dividends as declared by the Board of Directors out of
legally available funds. No dividends have been declared or paid during fiscal years 2005, 2004 and 2003.

Stock Option Plans

In August 1992, we adopted the 1991 Stock Option Plan (the “1991 Plan”), under which employees and
consultants may be granted incentive stock options to purchase shares of Micro Linear’s common stock at not
less than the fair value on the date of grant, or nonstatutory stock options to purchase common stock at not
less than 85% of the fair value on the date of grant. To date, no stock options have been granted with an
exercise price less than the fair value on the date of grant.

In May 1997, the Board of Directors and stockholders approved an amendment to the 1991 Plan to
provide for an annual increase in the number of shares of common stock reserved for issuance under the Plan
equal to 4% of fully diluted shares for a two-year period commencing on January 1, 1998. The number of
shares reserved increased by 588,720 and 575,885 in fiscal years 1999 and 1998, respectively. At the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders on August 9, 2001, stockholders approved an amendment to the 1991 Stock Option
Plan to extend the term of the plan by ten years, to May 22, 2011. We have reserved 5,028,605 shares for
issuance under the terms of the 1991 Plan at December 31, 2005.

In March 1998, we adopted the 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (the “1998 Plan”), under which
employees, directors and consultants may be granted nonstatutory stock options to purchase shares of
Micro Linear common stock. Executive officers may only receive options under the 1998 Plan as an
inducement essential to their initial employment. We initially reserved 600,000 shares for issuance under the
terms of the 1998 Plan.
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In January 1999, the Board of Directors amended the 1998 Plan and approved an increase in the shares
reserved for option grants under the 1998 Plan from 600,000 to 1,000,000 shares. In February 2000, the Board
of Directors amended the 1998 Plan and approved an increase in the shares reserved for option grants under
the 1998 Plan from 1,000,000 to 1,500,000 shares. Between May and July of 2002, the Board of Directors
amended the 1998 Plan and approved increases in the shares reserved for option grants under the 1998 Plan
totaling 565,794 shares. We have reserved 2,065,794 shares for issuance under the terms of the 1998 Plan at
December 31, 2005.

Through fiscal year 2002, our standard stock option agreements under the 1991 and 1998 Plans provided
that 25% of the stock subject to the option will vest upon each of the first and second anniversaries from the
vesting commencement date, and the remainder of the shares subject to the option will vest monthly over the
next two years. Beginning with our 2003 fiscal year, our standard stock option agreements under the 1991 and
1998 Plans provide that 25% of the stock subject to the option will vest upon the first anniversary from the
vesting commencement date, and the remainder of the shares subject to the option will vest monthly over the
next three years. Generally, the terms of these plans provide that options expire ten years from the date of
grant.

Activity and price information regarding the 1991 and 1998 plans are as follows:

Outstanding Options
Available for Number of Weighted Average

Grant Shares Exercise Price
Balance at December 31,2002 ................... 1,763,397 3,576,540 $3.99
Options granted . .. ........ .o i, (1,024,000) 1,024,000 3.17
Options exercised ....... ... i, — (58,058) 2.35
Options canceled .. .......... ... ... . ou. . 848,150 (848,150) 4.23
Balance at December 31,2003 ................... 1,587,547 3,694,332 3.74
Options granted .. ........ ... i, (279,000) 279,000 6.06
Options exercised ....... ... ... ... — (159,388) 3.73
Options canceled .. ....... .. ... ... s, 173,020 (173,020) 3.57
Balance at December 31,2004 ................... 1,481,567 3,640,924 4.04
Options granted . . ... (934,000) 934,000 4.99
Options exercised .. ..... ... ... ... it — (462,926) 3.37
Options canceled .. .......... ..., 853,825 (853,825) 476
Balance at December 31,2005 ...... ... ... ...... 1,401,392 3,258,173 $4.25

In October 2003, we granted stock options to four non-employee members of our Technical Advisory
Board and recognized $19,000 of stock compensation expense. In addition, we recognized $14,000 of stock
compensation expense during fiscal 2003 related to stock options held by a former employee who is now
serving on our Technical Advisory Board. In 2004, we granted stock options to five non-employee members of
our Technical Advisory Board, for which we recognized $87,000 of stock compensation expense. In addition,
we recognized $48,000 related to stock options held by former employees now serving on our Technical
Advisory Board. In 2005, we granted stock options to four members of our Technical Advisory Board, for
which we recognized $36,000 of stock compensation expense. In addition, we recognized $87,000 of stock
compensation expense related to the accelerated vesting of stock options held by two employees of Micro
Linear who left the company during 2005.
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Director Stock Option Plan

The Director Stock Option Plan (the Director Plan) was adopted by shareholders in October 1994,
Under the Director Plan, we initially reserved 80,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price equal to the
fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant. The Director Plan provides that each person who
was an outside director on October 13, 1994, and each outside director who subsequently becomes a member
of the Board of Directors, shall be automatically granted an option to purchase 10,000 shares on the date on
which such person first becomes an outside director, whether through election by the stockholders or
appointment by the Board of Directors to fill a vacancy. In addition, each outside director was to automatically
receive a nonstatutory option to purchase 7,000 shares of common stock upon such director’s annual
re-election to the Board, provided the director had been a member of the Board of Directors for at least
six months upon the date of re-election.

At their annual meeting in June 1998, the stockholders approved an amendment to the Director Plan,
which increased from 80,000 to 180,000 the number of shares available for grants.

At their annual meeting in June 2000, the stockholders approved an amendment to the Director Plan
which: 1) increased the shares available for grant from 180,000 to 680,000, 2) increased the option grant to
each outside director who subsequently becomes a member of the Board of Directors from 10,000 to
50,000 shares on the date on which such person first becomes an outside director, whether through election by
stockholders or by appointment by the Board of Directors, and 3) increased the option grant from 7,000 to
10,000 shares to each outside director upon the director’s annual re-election by the Board of Directors,
provided the director has been a member of the Board of Directors for at least six months upon the date of
re-election.

The 50,000 share grant vests at the rate of 25% of the option shares upon the first and second
anniversaries of the date of grant and 'Ysth of the option shares per month thereafter, and the 10,000 share
grant vests monthly over a twelve-month period, in each case unless cancelled sooner upon termination of the
optionee’s status as a director or otherwise pursuant to the Director Plan.

On May 23, 2003, the Board of Directors approved an amendment to the 1994 Director Options Plan to
provide for the acceleration of all unvested options granted to directors thereunder in the event of a change of
control of the Company. It also approved a resolution to amend all option grants to non-employee members of
the Board of Directors pursuant to the 1994 Director Plan and the 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan to
provide for full acceleration of all remaining options in the event of a change in control. The 1994 Director
Plan expired on August 2, 2004.
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Option activity under the Directors’ Plan is as follows:

Options Qutstanding
Available for Number of  Weighted Average

Grant Shares Exercise Price
Balance at December 31,2002 .................... 356,083 292,000 $5.12
Granted . ... ... (40,000} 40,000 3.05
Exercised ........ ... .. — (10,000) 2.85
Cancelled . ... 60,000 (60,000) - 6.38
Balance at December 31,2003 . ................... 376,083 262,000 4.60
Granted ... ... . (50,000) 50,000 6.67
Expired....... ... i (326,083) — —
Balance at December 31,2004 .................... — 312,000 4.93
Granted ... .. e —_ — —
Exercised ... i — {60,000) 3.25
Cancelled . ... ... . i i 20,000 (20,000) 6.98
Expired. .. ... i (20,000) — 6.98
Balance at December 31,2005 . ...........coouun... — 232,000 $5.19.

The following table summarizes information about all stock options at December 31, 2005:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Number Weighted-Average Weighted- Number Weighted-

Outstanding at Remaining Average Exercisable at Average

December 31, Contractual Life Exercise December 31, Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices 2005 (Years) Price 2005 Price
$190-$3.05........... 894,096 6.83 $2.84 810,867 $2.82
$3.13-8353........... 783,512 5.94 $3.40 707,052 $3.40
$3.60-$500........... 902,803 7.91 $4.44 689,052 $4.40
$5.19-$694 ........... 742,662 7.34 $6.17j 649,641 $6.20
$7.00-%9.06........... 167,100 3.54 $7.52§ 167,100 $7.52
3,490,173 6.86 $4.31! 3,023,712 $4.30

At December 31, 2004 there were 2,862,411 options exercisable at a \x;eighted average exercise price of
$4.18. At December 31, 2003 there were 2,201,182 options exercisable at a welghted average exercise price of
$4.22. :

Employee Stock Purchase Plan ;
i

We adopted our current Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the 1998 Pufchase Plan”) in September 1998.
An aggregate of 200,000 shares of common stock were initially reserved for i 1ssuance under the Purchase Plan.
The Purchase Plan provides that all employees may purchase common stock on specified dates via payroll
deductions, at 85% of its fair market value on the Enroliment Date or the Exercise Date, whichever is lower.
Sales under the 1998 Purchase Plan in fiscal years 2005, 2004 and 2003 were 11,825, 12,786 and 12,122 shares
of common stock, with a total purchase price of approximately $34 thousand $56 thousand, and $30 thousand,
respectively. The Plan provides for an annual increase in the shares avallable for purchase equal to a) the
lesser of the number of shares of Common Stock repurchased by Micro Linear during the prior year or b) the

number of shares of Common Stock issued under the Plan in the prior year, or ¢) a lesser amount determined
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by the Board. As of December 31, 2005, there were 101,191 shares available for purchase under the 1998
Purchase Plan.

6. 401(k) Tax Deferred Savings Plan

We have a 401 (k) Tax Deferred Savings Plan (the Plan) that allows eligible employees to contribute
from 1% to 15% of their pre-tax salary up to a maximum of $14,000 for employees age 49 and under and
$18,000 for employees over age 50 during 2005. Effective October 27, 1997, the Plan was amended to provide
for a discretionary matching contribution up to $80 per pay period per employee to all employees contributing
to the Plan. Company contributions to the Plan were approximately $98,000, $94,000 and $104,000 in fiscal
years 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

7. Income Taxes

We maintain reserves related to estimated tax contingencies pertaining to federal, state and foreign
income taxes. In 2005, we recorded a $241 thousand net income tax benefit, primarily related to the release of
contingent tax liabilities no longer deemed necessary due to the expiration of statutes of limitations, pertaining
to certain prior years’ state tax filings.

The components of the provisions (benefit) for income taxes are as follows (in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Current:
Federal ... $ — $— $—
S . o (246) 17 18
Foreign ....... ... ... 5 _7 _60
() 4 T8

Deferred:
Federal .. ... — — —
State . ..o - = =
Provision (benefit) for taxes onincome............... . ... . ... ..., $(241) $24  $78

The difference between the provision for taxes ard the amount computed by applying the federal
statutory income tax rate to income (loss) before provis’ in for taxes is explained below (in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Tax at federal statutory rate ...............c.coiiiiinn.nn. $(2,075) $(1,374) $(3,512)
State tax, net of federal benefit................. ... ........ (348) (310) (431)
Reclass of previously accrued taxes .................coouuun, (256) — —
OtheTr .ottt e (584) 1,310 (1744)
Increase (decrease) in valuation allowance ................... 3,022 398 5,765
Provision (benefit) fortaxes ......... ... ... .. .coiiiiiiiiain. $ (241) § 24 § 78
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|
Significant components of our deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows (in thousands):

' December 31,
| 2005 2004

Deferred tax assets:

Depreciation and amortization ............... ... il $ 695 § 447

Deferred revenue ... .. ... . i e L. 395 136
Other accruals and reserves ............... .. .. ... L, 1 . 934 964
Capitalized research and development.......................... ; o 1,441 958
Other deferred tax assets. . ...ttt .. 467 273
NOL carryforwards . . .. .. e ‘ .. 14,995 13,127
Total gross deferred tax assets . ............vviiirnrnerennnn. . ’ .. 18,927 15,905
Less: valuation allowance .......... ... ... it . [ - (18,927)  (15,905)
Net deferred tax a8SetS . . .o vvvvrvreeere el 8 —  $ —

We have established a valuation allowance as management has determined that the realization of these
assets is uncertain. ‘

As of December 31, 2005, we had federal and state net operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$41.2 million and $16.7 million, respectively, to offset future taxable incomé. In addition, we had federal and
state credit carryforwards of approximately $342 thousand and $188 thousand available to offset future
liabilities. Qur net operating loss carryforwards, as well as credit carryforwards, will expire at various dates
beginning in 2010 through 2025, if not utilized. :

i

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 limits the use of net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards in certain
situations where changes occur in the stock ownership of a company. In the event of a change in ownership,
utilization of the carryforwards could be restricted.

8. Revenue by Geographic Region and Product Line

Micro Linear develops integrated circuits and modules that enable bost effectivé high performance
digital wireless communications and connectivity for a broad range of v01ce and data applications. As of

December 31, 2005, Micro Linear is organized as one business segment.
|
The following is a summary of revenue by geographical region and prbduct line (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Net revenue by geographic region: |
United States. ..ottt e $ 1,007 $ 1,150 $ 1,839
JapaAn L 8,133 11,745 11,922
Hong Kong ... .. o 7,203 4,798 2,140
Other Asia. ... ..o e e 718 824 1,562
Canada . . ... ... | 86 132 120
BUrOpE .o e 924 1,988 3,037
Other .. P — — 76
TOtAl . .o $18,071  $20,637  $20,696

|
|
|
|
|

—
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Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Net revenue by product line:
WIreless .. .o $14,334  $15,257  $13,225
Networking ... ..o e 3,737 5,380 7,471
Total $18,071  $20,637  $20,696

9. Commitments and Contingencies
Legal Proceedings

From time to time we have received correspondence from vendors, distributors, customers or end-users of
our products regarding disputes with respect to contract rights, product performance or other matters that
occur in the ordinary course of business. Some of these disputes may involve us in costly litigation or other
actions, the outcome of which cannot be determined in advance and may adversely affect our business. The
defense of lawsuits or other actions could divert our management’s attention away from running our business.
In addition, negative developments with respect to litigation could cause the price of our common stock to
decline significantly.

Lease Commitments

We have various software and equipment operating leases. Our facility rental expenses in the years ended
December 31,2005, 2004 and 2003 totaled approximately $270,000, $218,000 and $245,000, respectively. Our
facility rental lease agreement expired in July 2005 and we currently have a month-to month agreement with a
three-month notice period. Future minimum lease payments for software and equipment operating leases are
as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year &

2006 . o $507
Thereafter . ............... e =
Total minimum [€ase PAYMENLS . .. .ottt ettt e e $507

Purchase Commitments

Our manufacturing relationships with foundries allow for the cancellation of all outstanding purchase
orders, but require repayment of all expenses to date. As of December 31, 2005, foundries had incurred
approximately $0.5 million of manufacturing expenses on our outstanding purchase orders.

10. Subsequent Events

On February 27, 2006 we announced a Tender Offer to exchange outstanding employee stock options for
new options, which was completed on March 28, 2006. Under the terms of the tender offer, 2,028,283 fully
vested options with a weighted average exercise price of $4.08 per share were surrendered by employees in
exchange for 1,876,947 options all with an exercise price of $1.67 per share. The new options have a term of
five years and will vest over a two year period. All U.S. employees were eligible to exchange options at a rate
of one-for-one, except for the Chief Executive Officer, who was eligible to exchange options at a rate of 1.3-
for-one, and Vice President of Engineering and Vice President of Operations and Chief Financial Officer who
were eligible to exchange options at a rate of 1.1-for-1. Non-employee members of our Board of Directors
were not eligible to participate in this offer. The purpose of this exchange offer was to provide an effective
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long-term incentive compensation program to our employees. This modification did not result in a significant
incremental stock based compensation expense in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R).

11. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited) ’

Quarters Ended in Fiscal Year 2005

March 31,  June 30, | September 30,  December 31,
2005 2005 ‘ 2005 2005
(Amounts in thousar;lds, except earnings per share)
Netrevenue ...........cuuuiinineno... $ 4,247 $5,964 $ 3,674 $ 4,186
Gross Mmargin ............... i $ 2,203 $3,634 $ 2,085 $ 1,352
Net 1oSS . oot e $(1,512) $ (850) $(1,772) $(1,729)
Basic and diluted loss per share ............. $ (0.12) $(0.07)] § (0.14) $ (0.13)
Quarters EnJied in Fiscal Year 2004
March 31, June 390, September 30, December 31,
2004 2004 2004 2004
(Amounts in thousands, except earnings per share)
NEt TEVENUE . .o ot vt et et e e $ 3,840 $6,508 $5,875 $ 4,414
Gross margin .............0viiiiiiaa.n. $ 1,747 $3,825 $3,410 $ 2,553
Net income (10ss) ..........c.ovviivinn... $(2,720) $ (817) $ 607 $(1,136)
Basic earnings (loss) per share ............. $ (0.22) $(0.07) $ .05 $ (0.09)
Diluted earnings {loss) per share............ $ (0.22) $(0.07) $ .04 $ (0.09)
|
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SCHEDULE II — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

Allowance for doubtful accounts — accounts receivable:

Balance, beginning of period ........ ... ... $139 $ 30 $ 58
Additions to allowance ........... ...t 109 2
Deductions, net of TECOVETIES . .. .. ...ttt (42) — (30)
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not Applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures. We maintain |“disclosure controls and proce-
dures,” as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange
Act”), that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that we file or
submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and r:eported within the time periods
specified in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated
and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as
appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and evaluating our disclosure
controls and procedures, management recognized that disclosure controls and procedures, no matter how well
conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the
disclosure controls and procedures are met. Our disclosure controls and prjocedures have been designed to
meet, and management believes they meet, reasonable assurance standards. Additionally, in designing
disclosure controls and procedures, our management necessarily was reqhired to apply its judgment in
evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible disclosure controls and| procedures. The design of any
disclosure controls and procedures also is based in part upon certain assumptibns about the likelihood of future
events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all
potential future conditions. ’

Based on their evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, isubject to the limitations noted
above, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that material information relating to us,
including our consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to them by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this Annual Report on Form 10-K was being priepared.

|

. , '
(b) Changes in internal control over financial reporting. There was no change in our internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) identified in connection with

management’s evaluation during our last fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. |
| !
i
{
|

Item 9B. Other Information

Not applicable.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

(a) The executive officers of the Company, and their ages as of December 31, 2005, are as follows:

Name &
Timothy A. Richardson ........ 48
BrentDix .................... 43
Peter Manno ................. 63

Position

President and Chief
Executive Officer

Vice President,
Engineering

Vice President,
Business
Development

58

Principal Business Experience
for the Past Five Years

Mr. Richardson was appointed
President and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company in May 2002 and has
served as a director of the Company
since March 2000. From August 2000
to May 2002, Mr. Richardson served
as Executive Vice President of
Business Development of Bandwidth9,
a manufacturer of optical components
for the telecommunications market.
From 1996 to August 2000,

Mr. Richardson was the President of
VeriFiber Technologies, an optical
component and systems manufacturer
which he founded. VeriFiber was
acquired in August 2000 by
Bandwidth9.

Mr. Dix joined the Company in
September 2001 as Vice President of
the Salt Lake City Design Center. In
July 2002, he was named Vice
President of Engineering. From March
1996 until September 2001, Mr. Dix
served as Senior Director of
Engineering of Harmonic Inc., a
provider of interactive video, voice and
data services for the
telecommunications industry.

Mr. Manno joined the Company in
June 2001 as Vice President of
Marketing. In December 2002, he
became Vice President of Worldwide
Sales and in April 2005 he became
Vice President of Business
Development. From November 2000 to
June 2001, Mr. Manno served as Vice
President of Sales of Xemod, Inc., a
provider of radio frequency amplifier
modules for the wireless
communication market. From July of
1999 until August of 2000, he served
as President and Chief Executive
Officer of American Microwave
Technologies, Inc., a manufacturer of
custom radio frequency and microwave
power amplifiers for the scientific and
medical industries.



Name A_ge;
Steven Moore ................ 49
Michael Schradle ............. 60

Position

Vice President,
World Wide Sales
and Applications

Vice President,

Finance and

Operations and Chief
Financial Officer

Principal Business Experience
for the Past Five Years

Mr. Moore joined Micro Linear in
May 2002 as Director, Worldwide
Apphcatlons In April 2005 he became
Vice President, World Wide Sales and
Apphcanons From May 2000 until
Fcbmary 2002, he was Director of
WLAN Product Marketing for Symbol
Technologies, a provider of wireless
producrs and systems used in enterprise
mobility solutions. From Jan 2000 until
May 2000, he was Sr. Marketing
Manager for TelenComm, Inc.
(subsequently known as Zeevo and
acquired by Broadcom) a provider of
Bluetooth system on a chip solutions
for the communications market. Prior
to that] Mr. Moore served from May
1997 until Jan 2000 as Marketing
Apphcatlons Manager at SiRF
Technology, a leading supplier of GPS

|
semiconductor and software solutions.

Mr. Schradle joined the Company in
July 2000 as Vice President, Finance
and Chrcf Financial Officer. In
October 2002, he was also named Vice
Premdent Operations. From January
2000 to July 2000, Mr. Schradle was a
consultant for David Powell, Inc.’s
Financial Services Division, which
provides interim chief financial officer
support to emerging companies. From
January 1998 to January 2000,

Mr. Schradle was Chief Financial
Ofﬁceﬁ of Arithmos, Inc., a
semiconductor company.

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company, and their ages as of Dcccmbcr 31, 2005, are as follows:

Director
Name Since
Timothy R. Richardson ............. 2000

59

|
Principal Business Experience

for the Past Five Years

Mr. Richardson|was appointed President and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company in
May 2002, and has served as a director of the
Company since March 2000. From August 2000
to May 2002, Mr Richardson served as
Executive Vice Presrdent of Business
Development oﬂ Bandwidth9, a manufacturer of
optical components for the teleccommunications
market. From 1996 to August 2000,

Mr. Richardson| was the President of VeriFiber
Technologies, an optical component and systems
manufacturer, which he founded. VeriFiber was
acquired in August 2000 by Bandwidth9. 4




Director Principal Business Experience
Name Since Age for the Past Five Years

Laura Perrone(1)(2) ............... 2004 48  Since September 2003, Ms. Perrone has been
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
Omneon Video Networks, a provider of content
storage technologies for the production and
broadcast distribution of digital media. From
January until March of 2002, Ms. Perrone was
Consultant to the Chief Executive Officer of
Icarian Inc., a workforce management software
and service provider. Icarian was acquired by
Workstream Inc. in July 2002. From April 1999
through December 2001, Ms. Perrone was Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer of
Icarian Inc.

Joseph D. Rizzi(1)(3).............. 1997 63  Since 1998, Mr. Rizzi has been a private
investor. Mr. Rizzi also served until December
2004 as a member of the board of directors of
Veritas Software Corporation, a developer of
storage management software.

A. Thampy Thomas(1)(2)(3) ....... 2002 59  Thampy Thomas is a private investor. From
June 2002 through August 2004, he served as
the Chairman and CEO of PostX Corporation,
a provider of enterprise software for secure

~ electronic delivery of sensitive business
information. From 1998 until June 2002,
Dr. Thomas was a private investor.

John Zucker(2)(3) ................ 2005 62  Since November 2001, Mr. Zucker has been a
private investor. From November 2000 until
November 2001, he was the President and CEO
of RealChip Communications, a provider of
semiconductor integrated circuits for
communications applications. From September
1998 to January 2000, he was Vice President of
Micron Technology, a manufacturer of DRAMs,
Flash, memory and other semiconductor
components to the computing, networking and
communications industries.

(1) Member of Audit Committee.
(2) Member of Compensation Committee.

(3) Member of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee.
There are no family relationships between any directors or executive officers of the Company.

(c) Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance — Under the securities laws of the
United States, our directors, executive officers and beneficial owners of more than 10% of our Common Stock
are required to report their initial ownership of our Common Stock or other equity securities and any
subsequent changes in that ownership to the Securities and Exchange Commission. Specific due dates for
these reports have been established and we are required to identify in this report those persons who failed to
timely file these reports. To our knowledge, based solely on its review of the copies of such reports received by
it, or written representations from reporting persons, we believe that during the fiscal year ended December 31,
2005, our officers, directors and holders of more than 10% of our Common Stock complied with all
Section 16(a) filing requirements applicable to them during fiscal year 2005.

(d) Code of Ethics — The Company has adopted a code of ethics that applies to all of the Company’s
employees, including the Company’s principal executive officer, principal financial officer, controller and
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persons performing similar functions. This code of ethics, called a Code of E'[thS and Business Conduct, is
available on the Company’s Web site (www.microlinear.com) on the 1nvestor relations webpage. Future
amendments or waivers relating to the Code of Conduct will be dlsclosed on such webpage within five
(5) business days following the date of such amendment or waiver. i'

(e) Audit Committee Financial Expert — Laura Perrone was elected to Micro Linear’s Board of
Directors on March 18, 2004 and was also appointed to serve as a membqr of the Audit Committee. The
Board of Directors of Micro Linear Corporation has determined that Laura Perrone is an audit committee
financial expert as defined by Item 401(h) of Regulation S-K of the Secdrities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”) and is independent within the meanlng of Item 7(d)(3)(iv) of Sched-

ule 14A of the Exchange Act.

(f) The Company’s Board of Directors has a standing Audit Commlttée established in accordance with
section 3(a) (58) of the Exchange Act. Mr. Joseph Rizzi, Mr. A. Thampy Thomas and Ms. Laura Perrone are
currently the members of the Audit Committee. All of such members meet the independence standards

established by the Nasdaq Stock Market for serving on an Audit Committee.
\

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The following table summarizes all compensation paid during 2005, 2004, and 2003 to our Chief
Executive Officer and each of our other four most highly compensated executlve officers as of the end of fiscal
2005 whose salary and bonus for services rendered in fiscal 2005 exceeded $100 000 (the “Named Executive
Officers”).

Summary Compensation Table

Long-Term
Compensation
Annual Compensation m
Other Annual Underlying All Other

Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus(1) Compensation(2) Options (#) Compensation(3)

|

Timothy A. Richardson(4) ... 2005 $305,769 § — $1,400 | — $ 3,313
President and 2004 317,308 — 1,400 w — 3,213
Chief Executive Officer 2003 300,000 118,281 512 J — 2,183

Brent D. Dix(5) ............ 2005 214,000 — 425 | 55,000 3,921
Vice President, Engineering 2004 207,692 — 425 : — 4,001

2063 200,000 — 461 | 70,000 4,221

Peter L. Manno(6).......... 2005 219,135 — 3,080 | — 7,397
Vice President, 2004 227,404 — 3,080 — 7,477
Business Development 2003 215,000 — 3,340 45,000 9,612

Steven Moore(7) ........... 2005 170,089 25,000 — 45,000 2,080
Vice President, World Wide
Sales and Applications ‘

Michael W. Schradle(8) .. ... 2005 211,000 —_— 2,007 55,000 7,522
Chief Financial Officer, 2004 215,389 — 2,007 — 9,442
Vice President, Finance & 2003 200,004 — 2,176 70,000 10,327
Operations

(1) Amounts paid as bonuses for services rendered are reported for the year in which they were earned, even
if they were paid in the following fiscal year. ]

|

(2) Amounts in this column represent reimbursement during the fiscal year for the payment of taxes.
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(3) The amounts in this column are described below:
Long-

Exec Life Term Company Living Total, Alf
Insurance Disability 401(k) Expenses, Other
Name Year Premiums Premiums Contributions Relocation Compensation
Timothy A. Richardson .. 2005 $ 830 $2,383 $ — $ — $ 3,213
2004 830 2,383 = — 3,213
2003 1,800 2,383 — (2,000) 2,183
Brent D.Dix........... 2005 300 1,541 2,080 — 3,921
2004 300 1,541 2,160 — 4,001
2003 600 1,541 2,080 — 4,221
Peter L. Manno ........ 2005 1,745 3,572 2,080 — 7,397
2004 1,745 3,572 2,160 — 7,477
2003 3,960 3,572 2,080 — 9,612
Steven Moore .. ........ 2005 —_— — 2,080 — 2,080
Michael W. Schradle.... 2005 1,855 5,667 — — 7,522
2004 1,855 5,667 1,920 — 9,442
2003 2,580 5,667 2,080 — 10,327

(4) Mr. Richardson became President and Chief Executive Officer in May 2002.

(5) Mr. Dix became Vice President, Engineering in July 2002, after joining us as Vice President of the
Salt Lake City Design Center in September 2001.

(6) Mr. Manno became Vice President of Marketing in June 2001. In December 2002, he became Vice
President of Worldwide Sales. In April 2005, he became Vice President of Business Development.

(7) Mr. Moore became Director, Worldwide Applications in 2002, and Vice President of Worldwide Sales
and Applications in April 2005.

{8) Mr. Schradle became Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of Finance in July 2000. In October
2002, he assumed the additional role of Vice President of Operations.

Option Information

The following tables set forth information regarding stock options granted to the Named Executive
Officers during 2003, as well as options held by such officers as of December 31, 2005.

In addition, in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission rules, the table shows the
hypothetical gains that would exist for these options. Gains are based on the assumed rates of annual
compound stock price appreciation of 5% and 10% from the date the options were granted, and do not
represent our estimates or projections of future stock prices. There can be no assurance that any of the values
reflected in the table will be achieved. The actual value that an executive may realize, if any, will depend upon
the difference between the market price of our Common Stock and the exercise price of the option on the date
the option is exercised.

Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year

Individual Grants(1) Potential Realizable

Value at Assumed
I\Slgg:ll;ietrie(;f %(fgtg)ﬁ?] Annual Rates of Stock

Price Appreciation for

Underlying Granted to Exercise of g
Options Employees Base Price Expiration Option Term
Name Granted (#) in Fiscal Year(2)  ($ per Share) Date 5% (%) 10% ($)
Timothy A Richardson .. .. — — — — — —
Brent D. Dix............. 55,000 7.47 $4.30 4/26/2015 $148,734 $376,920
Peter L. Manno .......... — — — — — —
Steven E. Moore ......... 45,000 6.11 5.00 4/1/2015 141,501 358,592
Michael W. Schradle ..... 55,000 7.47 4.30 4/26/2015 148,734 376,920
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(1) All options were granted under the 1991 Stock Option Plan or the 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan,
and are subject to the terms of such plan. Unless otherwise noted, options vest cumulatively to the extent
of 25% of the shares subject to the option on the first anniversary of the date of grant and an additional /s
of the shares subject to the option at the end of each one-month penod thereafter. The exercise price is
100% of the fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of gjrant. The options have a term of
10 years, but may terminate earlier in connection with certain events related to termination of
employment. On March 28, 2006 the Company completed a tender offer for the exchange of eligible
existing employee options, all of which were below fair market valueL for new options at current fair
market value. Under this program Mr. Dix., Mr. Moore, and Mr. Schradle surrendered all of the options
granted to them in 2005. Mr. Dix and Mr. Schradle each received 50, 000 new options in exchange for the
options that were granted in 2005 and Mr. Moore received 45,000 new options. All of the new options
have an exercise price of $1.67. |

(2) Based on a total of 736,000 options granted to employees in 2005. "

Aggregated Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal Ye%ar-End Option Values

The following table shows information about option exercises during 2b05 and the value of unexercised
options at the end of 2005 for each of the Named Executive Officers. Value at fiscal year end is measured as
the difference between the exercise price and the fair market value on Decefnber 31, 2005 ($1.80 per share).

Number of Securities Value of Unexercised
Underlying Unexercised In-The-Money
Shares Options at Options at
Acquired on Value Fiscal Year End (#) Fiscal Year End (8)
Name Exercise (#) Realized (3) Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable
Timothy A. Richardson . ..... — | J— 517,915 52,085 $— $—
Brent D. Dix ............... 21,800 68,264 170,491 82,709 — —
Peter L. Manno ............ — — 124375 20,625 — —
Steven E. Moore............ —_— — 41,563 58,437 — —

Michael W. Schradle ........ 30,000 82,458 162,291 82,709 —_ —_
|

Compensation of Directors

Directors other than the Chairman of the Board of Directors do not recelve cash compensation for serving
on the Board of Directors other than reasonable out-of-pocket expenses in: accordance with the Company’s
travel policy for each Board or committee meeting they attend in person.! The Chairman of the Board of
Directors receives cash compensation of $75,000 per year, paid on a month)y basis.

Non-employee directors participated in the Company’s 1994 Director Obtion Plan (the “Director Plan”)
until the plan expired prior to the Annual Meeting in August 2004. Under an|amendment to the Director Plan
approved by stockholders in June 2000, each non-employee director auto‘matlcally received an option to
purchase 50,000 shares of Common Stock on the date upon which he or she first became a director. This
initial grant vests at the rate of twenty-five percent (25%) of the shares subject to the option on each of the
first and second anniversaries of the date of grant and 'ss of the shares subject to the option each month
thereafter. Laura Perrone received a grant of 50,000 shares from the Dlrector Option Plan in March 2004,

when she joined the Board of Directors. l

Until the expiration of the 1994 Director Plan prior to the 2004 Annual Meeting of shareholders, each
non-employee director automatically received an option to purchase 10,000 shares of Common Stock upon re-
election to the Board of Directors at each annual meeting of stockholders, [’)rowded the director had been a
member of the Board of Directors for at least six months upon the date of re-election. The annual re-election
grants vest ratably over a twelve-month period. Options granted under the 19;94 Director Option Plan have an
exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock on the date of grant and a term of 10 years.
In the event of a merger, or the sale of substantially all of the assets ofi the Company, if the successor
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corporation does not agree to assume options awarded under the 1994 Director Option Plan, or to substitute
equivalent options, each such outstanding option becomes fully vested and exercisable.

On October 18, 2004, the Board of Directors granted options to purchase 10,000 shares to each member
re-elected to the Board at the 2004 Annual Meeting, provided that the director had been a member of the
Board of Directors for at least six months upon the date of re-election. The grants vest ratably over a twelve-
month period, with vesting commencing on August 4, 2004, the date of our 2004 Annual Meeting of
shareholders. The shares have an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock on the
date of the Annual Meeting, and a term of 10 years. All of these grants were made under our 1998
Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan.

On October 18, 2004, the Board of Directors granted options to purchase 10,000 shares to each member
of the Board’s Audit Committee in consideration for each committee member’s services to the Board. These
shares have an exercise price equal to the fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of grant and
vest over a twelve-month period, with vesting commencing on August 4, 2004, the date of our 2004 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders. Shares vest and become exercisable only if the optionee is, as of the vesting date,
still a member of the Audit Committee. All of these grants were made under our 1998 Nonstatutory Stock
Option Plan.

On January 25, 2005, the Board of Directors granted options to purchase 50,000 shares to John Zucker,
upon his election to the Board of Directors. These shares have an exercise price equal to the fair market value
of our Common Stock on the date of the grant. This initial grant vests at the rate of twenty-five percent (25%)
of the shares subject to the option on each of the first and second anniversaries of the date of grant and ' of
the shares subject to the option each month thereafter. This grant was made under our 1998 Nonstatutory
Stock Option Plan.

On January 25, 2005, the Board of Directors granted options to purchase 350,000 shares to
A. Thampy Thomas in consideration for his service as Chairman of the Board of Directors. These shares have
an exercise price equal to the fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of grant and vest in equal
installments over a 48-month period, with vesting commencing on October 18, 2004, the date of Mr. Thomas’
election as Chairman of the Board. Shares vest and become exercisable only if Mr. Thomas is, as of the
vesting date, still serving as Chairman of the Board. This grant ceased vesting on May 3, 2005, when
Mr. Thomas stepped down as Chairman of the Board. This grant was made under our 1998 Nonstatutory
Stock Option Plan.

On January 25, 2005, the Board of Directors granted options to purchase 15,000 shares to Laura Perrone
in consideration for her services as Chairman of the Audit Committee. These shares have an exercise price
equal to the fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of grant and vest in equal installments over a
48-month period, with vesting commencing on April 20, 2004, the date of Ms. Perrone’s election as
Chairperson of the Audit Committee. Shares vest and become exercisable only if Ms. Perrone is, as of the
vesting date, still serving as Chairperson of the Audit Committee. This grant was made under our 1998
Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan.

On May 3, 2005, the Board of Directors granted options to purchase 50,000 shares to John Zucker in
consideration for his service as Chairman of the Board of Directors. These shares have an exercise price equal
to the fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of grant and vest in equal installments over a
48-month period, with vesting commencing on May 3, 2005, the date of Mr. Zucker’s election as Chairman of
the Board. Shares vest and become exercisable only if Mr. Zucker is, as of the vesting date, still serving as
Chairman of the Board. This grant was made under our 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan.

On May 3, 2005, the Board of Directors granted options to purchase 15,000 shares to A. Thampy Thomas
in consideration for his services as'Chairman of the Compensation Committee. These shares have an exercise
price equal to the fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of grant and vest in equal installments
over a 48-month period, with vesting commencing on May 3, 2005, the date of Mr. Thomas’ election as
Chairman of the Compensation Committee. Shares vest-and become exercisable only if Mr. Thomas is, as of
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the vesting date, still serving as Chairman of the Compensation Committee. This grant was made under our
1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan.

On May 23, 2005, the Board of Directors approved an amendment to the 1994 Director Option Plan to
provide for the acceleration of all unvested options granted to directors thereunder in the event of a change of
control of the Company. It also approved a resolution to amend all option grants to non-employee member of
the Board of Directors pursuant to the 1994 Director Plan and the 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan, to
provide for full acceleration of all remaining options in the event of a change of control.

Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment and Change of ¢ontrol Arrangements

In May 2002, Timothy Richardson was elected as President and gChief Executive Officer of the
Company. Pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement, Mr. Richardson’s base salary is $300,000 per
year. He will have the opportunity to earn a bonus of up to $100,000, payment of which will be determined by
the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, based upon successful completion of certain
performance objectives. In addition, Mr. Richardson received an option to purchase 500,000 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock on the grant date.
The option has a one- year cliff after which 25% of the shares subject to the option become exercisable, and
thereafter the remaining shares become exercisable in equal monthly installments over the next three years. In
the event of a change of control of the Company, 100% of the shares subject to the option shall become
immediately exercisable. In addition, Mr. Richardson’s employment agreement provides that we will maintain
a life insurance policy and long-term disability policy during his tenure as Chlef Executive Officer.

Michael Schradle, Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of Flnanee and Operations, Steven Moore,
Vice President of Worldwide Sales and Applications, Peter Manno, Vice Pres1dent of Business Development,
and Brent Dix, Vice President of Engineering, have an agreement with us prov1d1ng for severance equal to six
months of base salary and group health benefits in the event their employment is terminated by us “without
cause.’ !

On March 28, 2006, the Company completed an exchange offer (“Exchange Offer”) to all employees.
Under the terms of this Exchange Offer, the employees who elected to participate exchanged some or all of
their outstanding stock options for new stock options with an exercise price b:ased on the average of the closing
prices of the Company’s stock as reported by the NASDAQ for the eighteen trading days immediately
preceding the grant date. Under the terms of the Exchange Offer the new options granted have a two year
vesting period with 25% of the options vested after six months and the remainder vesting ratably at 4.167%
each month over the subsequent eighteen months. If any employee who participated in the Exchange Offer,
including the Company’s executive officers, is terminated without cause within the first six months following
the grant date 25% of their options will immediately vest. If any employee who participated in the Exchange
Offer is terminated within twelve months of a change of control of the Company, as defined in the Exchange
Offer, then all of the unvested shares held by that employee will immediately vest. The Company’s executive
officers each participated to some extent in this Exchange Offer and eachltendered some or all of their old
outstanding options for new options with the terms described above. Asta result of this Exchange Offer
individual acceleration provisions for executive officers pertaining to termihation and a company change of
control, which existed under the old options which were surrendered un(;ier the Exchange Offer, are not
applicable to the new options that were granted. However, Mr. Richardson retained 60,000 shares awarded to
him for his services as a non-employee member of the Company’s Board of Dlrectors prior to becoming Chief
Executive Officer, which were not eligible for exchange under this Exchange Offer, Mr. Dix retained
128,200 of his existing options and Mr. Moore retained 30,00 of his existingjoptions. Mr. Richardson’s 60,000
options and Mr. Dix’s 128,200 options are fully vested. Of Mr. Moore’s 30,000 options, 26,250 are fully vested
and 3,750 were unvested as of March 28, 2006. In the event of a change o‘t control of the Company 50% of
Mr. Moore’s outstanding unvested options, that were issued prior to the Exchange Offer, would immediately
vest.
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Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

During fiscal 2005 the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors consisted of Mr. Rizzi,
Mr. Thomas (who became chairperson of this committee in May 2005), Ms. Perrone ( who joined the
committee in May 2005), Mr. Zucker (who joined the committee in May 2005), and Mr. Pohlman (who
resigned from the Board of Directors and this committee in 2005). None of the members is an officer or
employee of Micro Linear. No member of the Compensation Committee or executive officer of Micro Linear
has a relationship that would constitute an interlocking relationship with executive officers or directors of
another entity.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth the beneficial ownership of our Common Stock as of March 15, 2006 by:
(i) each of the holders of more than five percent of our outstanding Common Stock, (ii} each member of the
Board of Directors, (iii) each of the Named Executive Officers, and (iv) all current directors and executive
officers as a group. Ownership information is based solely on information furnished by the respective
individuals and entities as the case may be. Unless otherwise indicated, the address for the following is
c/o Micro Linear Corporation, 2050 Concourse Drive, San Jose, California 95131.

Exercisable Total Shares Percent of
Shares within 60 Days  Beneficially Common Stock
Name of Beneficial Owner Owned of 3/15/2006 Owned (1) Outstanding(2)
5% Stockholders
Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc.(3) .............. 729,124 — 729,124 5.61%

1299 Ocean Avenue, 11th FL
Santa Monica, CA 90401

Kennedy Capital Management(4) ................ 1,891,353 — 1,891,353 14.56
10329 Olive Blvd.
St. Louis MO 63141

BC Advisors, LLC(5) ........ ... .. i 792,900 — 792,900 6.10
300 Crescent Court, Suite 1111
Dallas, TX 75201

Executive Officers and Directors(6)

Timothy A. Richardson......................... — 559,583 559,583 4.13
Michael W. Schradle.......... ... .. ... . ..... 3,500 181,873 185,373 1.41
Brent D.Dix. ...t 2,000 150,074 192,074 1.46
Peter L. Manno ..., 2,250 128,125 130,375 *
Steven E. Moore ... ... — 58,333 58,333 *
Joseph D. Rizzi ......... ... ... .. ... ... 319,000 149,000 468,000 3.56
A. Thampy Thomas.................. ... ...... —_ 98,958 98,958 *
Laura Perrone......... ... ... . . . — 43,542 43,542 *
John Zucker ......... . ... .. 35,000 25,000 60,000 *

All officers and directors as a group (9 persons) . ... 361,750 1,434,488 1,796,238 12.45%

*  Less than 1%.

(1) To our knowledge, the persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to
all shares of Common Stock shown as beneficially owned by them, subject to community property laws
where applicable and the information contained in the notes to this table. Beneficial ownership is
determined in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. In
computing the number of shares beneficially owned by a person and the percentage ownership of that
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(2)
(3)

(4)
(%)

(6)

person, shares of Common Stock subject to options held by that person that are currently exercisable or
exercisable within 60 days of March 15, 2006 are deemed outstanding. These shares, however, are not
deemed outstanding for the purposes of computing ownership of any o‘ther person.

Applicable percentage ownership is based on 12,990,403 shares of common stock outstanding as of
March 15, 2006. '

Based solely on Schedule 13G/A filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 6,
2006. Dimensional, an investment advisor registered under Section 203 qf the Investment Advisors Act of
1940, furnishes investment advice to four investment companies registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, and serves as investment manager to certain other commingled group trusts and
separate accounts. These investment companies, trusts and accountsiarc the “Funds”. In its role as
investment advisor or manager, Dimensional possesses voting and/or investment power over
729,124 shares of our Common Stock owned by the Funds, and may| be deemed to be the beneficial
owner of these shares. However, all securities reported in this schedule are owned by the Funds.

Dimensional disclaims beneficial ownership of these shares. ‘\

Based on information provided by Kennedy Capital Management on January 28, 2006.

Based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 2,
2005. BC Advisors, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“BCA”), acquired the shares of our
Common Stock for the account of (1) SRB Greenway Capital, L.P.; a Texas limited partnership
(“SRBGC”), (2) SRB Greenway Capital (Q.P.), L.P., a Texas hmitcd partnership (“SRBQP”), and
(3) SRB Greenway Offshore Operating Fund, L.P., a Cayman Islands limited partnership (“SRB
Offshore”). BCA is the general partner of SRB Management, L.P., a Texas limited partnership (“SRB
Management”), which is the general partner of SRBGC, SRBQP and SRB Offshore. Steven R. Becker
is the sole principal of BCA and is the beneficial owner of 792,900 shares of Common Stock beneficially
owned by BCA and SRB Management for the accounts of SRBGC, SRBQP and SRB Offshore. BCA
and SRB Management are the beneficial owners of 792,900 shares of %Common Stock, which includes
(i) 90,600 shares beneficially owned by SRBGC, (ii) 650,800 shares beneficially owned by SRBQP, and
(iii) 51,500 shares beneficially owned by SRB Offshore. Each of thesc reporting persons disclaims
membership in a “group” under Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules and
regulations thereunder. :

On March 28, 2006, the Company completed an exchange offer (“Exchange Offer”) to all employees.
Under the terms of this Exchange Offer, the employees who elected to participate, including the
Company’s executive officers, exchanged some or all of their outstanding stock options for new stock
options with an exercise price based on the average of the closing prices of the Company’s stock as
reported by the NASDAQ for the eighteen trading days immediately preceding the grant date. The new
options granted have a two year vesting period with 25% of the opnons‘vested after six months and the
remainder vesting ratably at 4.167% each month over the subsequent eighteen months. Of the total
options excercisable within 60 days of March 15, 2006, Mr. chhdrdson tendered 499,583 of his
excercisable options, Mr. Dix tendered 61,876 of his excercisable optlons Mr. Schradle tendered 181,873
of his excercisable options, Mr. Moore tendered 30,833 of his cxcerc1sable options and Mr. Manno

tendered 128,125 of his excercisable options. |
0
\
\
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Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table sets forth information regarding our equity compensation plans as of December 31,
2005:

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of Securities

Number of Securities Remaining Available for
to be Issued Upon Weighted-Average Future Issuance Under
Exercise of Exercise Price of Equity Compensation Plans
Qutstanding Options, Outstanding Options, (Excluding Securities
Warrants and Rights  Warrants and Rights Reflected in Column(a))
Plan Category (a) (b) ()
Equity compensation plans approved by "
security holders(1) .................. 2,672,723 $4.43 634,308(2)
Equity compensation plans not approved '
by security holders(3) ............... 817,450 391 868,275
Total(4) ... 3,490,173 $4.31 1,502,583

U

(1) Includes our 1991 Stock Option Plan, 1994 Director Option Plan and 1998 Employee Stock Purchase
Plan. The 1994 Director Option Plan expired in August 2004. Stock options and restricted stock may be
awarded under the 1991 Stock Option Plan.

(2) The number of shares reserved for issuance under the 1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan is subject to
an annual increase equal to the lesser of (i) the number of shares of Common Stock repurchased by
Micro Linear during the prior year, (ii) the number of shares of Common Stock issued under the Plan in
the prior year, or (iii) a lesser amount determined by the Board.

(3) Includes 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan. A summary of the material features of the 1998
Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan can be found in Item 8 of the Consolidated Financial Statement under
Note 6, Stockholders’ Equity — Stock Option Plans.

(4) On March 28, 2006 the Company completed an exchange offer (“Exchange Offer”) under which
employees were able to surrender eligible options granted under the 1991 Stock Option Plan and the 1998
Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan for new options at current fair market value. Under the Exchange Offer
the Company accepted for cancellatior 2,028,203 eligible options and granted 1,876,947 options in
exchange for the cancellation of the tc¢ idered eligible options. The exercise price per share of each
replacement option granted in the Exch: age Offer is $1.67, which is the average of the closing prices of
the Common Stock as reported by the? Nasdaq National Market for the 18 consecutive trading days
ending immediately prior to the grant djate of the replacement options.

b

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
§

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, there was no transaction or series of transactions
between Micro Linear and any of our directors, executive officers, holders of more than 5% of our Common
Stock or any member of the immediate family of any of the foregoing persons that are required to be disclosed
pursuant to Item 404 of Regulation S-K promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, other than the transactions described above under Item 11, Executive Compensation.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

In addition to retaining PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to audit the consolidated financial statements for
fiscal 2005, the Company and its subsidiaries retained PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to provide other related
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services in fiscal 2005. The aggregate fees billed for professional services by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP in
fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004 for these various services were:

Audit Fees |

i
The aggregate audit fees billed or to be billed by PricewaterhouseCooljers LLP for each of the last two
fiscal years for professional services rendered for the audit of our annual financial statements, review of
financial statements included in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and services that were provided in
connection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements were approx1mately $216,000 for each fiscal

year 2005 and 2004. [

|
Audit-Related Fees !

|
The aggregate audit related fees billed or to be billed by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for each of the last
two fiscal years for professional services rendered in connection with the\ consultation related to internal
control over financial reporting were approximately $10,000 for fiscal 2005 and $0 for fiscal 2004.
|
Tax Fees "
l
The aggregate fees billed or to be billed by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP in each of the last two fiscal
years for professional services related to tax advice, tax compliance, tax planning and foreign tax matters were
$0 for fiscal 2005 and $22,500 for fiscal 2004. The nature of these sewiceé comprising these fees included
preparation of federal, state and foreign income tax returns and advice prov1ded regarding state and local
income and sales taxes. |

All Other Fees

We did not engage PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or pay or incur fees in the last two fiscal years for
services other than those reported in the categories above. [

Policy on Pre-Approval of Retention of Independent Auditors

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has implemented pre-approval policies and procedures
related to the provision of audit and non-audit services. Under these procedures, the Audit Committee pre-
approves both the type of services to be provided by an outside audit firm and the estimated fees related to
these services. During the approval process, the Audit Committee considers the impact of the types of services
and the related fees on the independence of the auditor. The services and fees must be deemed compatible
with the maintenance of the auditor’s independence, including compliance with Securities and Exchange
Commission rules and regulations. i

I

The engagement of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for non-audit accounting and tax services performed
for us is limited to those circumstances where these services are considered 1ntegral to the audit services that
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP provides or in which there is another compelhng rationale for using its services.

All fees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP were approved by the company s Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors.
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PART 1V

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) 1. Financial Statements. Financial Statements are set forth under Item 8 of this Form 10-K.

2. Financial Statement Schedules. See Index under Item 8.

(b). Exhibits:

Exhibit
Number

3()(a)
3(1) (b)
3(ii)

4.1

4.2

10.1

10.2*

10.3%

10.4

10.5%

10.6*

10.7

10.8

10.9*

10.10

Description of Document

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994).

Certificate of Designation of Series A Participating Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed on August 17, 1998).

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.(II) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005).

Form of Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (file no. 333-83546), as amended, filed on September 1,
1994).

Preferred Shares Rights Agreement dated as of August 13, 1998 between the Registrant and
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, including as Exhibit B the Rights Certificate and as
Exhibit C the Summary of Rights (incorporated by reference to Exhibit to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed on August 17, 1998).

Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (file no. 333-83546), as amended, filed on September 1,
1994).

1991 Stock Option Plan and form of Stock Option Agreement (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (file no. 333-53003) filed on
May 19, 1998).

1994 Director Stock Option Plan and form of Stock Option Agreement (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (file no. 333-83546), as
amended, filed on September 1, 1994.

Deed of Trust and Security Agreement of registrant in principal amount of $3.0 million dated
October 1, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003).

1998 Non statutory Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-8 (file no. 333-53003) filed on May 19, 1998).

1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan and Form of Subscription Agreement (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’'s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (file no.
333-67769) filed on November 23, 1998).

International Distributor Agreement dated January 1, 2002 between the Registrant and Teksel
Corporation, Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002).

International Sales Representative Agreement dated January 1, 2002 between the Registrant and
Teksel Corporation Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002).

Employment Agreement dated May 27, 2002 between the Registrant and Timothy A. Richardson
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 30, 2002).

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated April 15, 2004 by and between the Registrant and Willow Glen
Investments, LLC, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 11, 2004).
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Exhibit
Number

10.11*

10.12%*

23.1
24.1
311
31.2

Description of Document

Form of executive officer amended offer letter (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the

Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended D?cember 31, 2003).

Certificate of Amendment to 1994 Director Stock Option Plah (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,

2005).

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
Power of Attorney (See page 72 of this Form 10-K.)

Rule 13a-14(a) Certification by the Chief Executive Officer.
Rule 13a-14(a) Certification by the Chief Financial Officer.

32.1(1) Section 1350 Certification by the Chief Executive Officer.
32.2(1) Section 1350 Certification by the Chief Financial Officer.

*  Management contract or compensation plan or arrangement required| to be filed as an exhibit to this
report on Form 10-K pursuant to Item 14(c) of this report. |

(1) The material contained in this Exhibit 32.1 is not deemed “filed” 2with the SEC and is not to be
incorporated by reference into any filing of the Company under the Securities Act of 1933 or the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934, whether made before or after the date hereof and irrespective of any
general incorporation language contained in such' filing, except to the extent that the registrant
specifically incorporates it by reference.

(¢) Financial Statement Schedules

The Valuation and Qualifying Accounts Schedule in 2 above is incorpbrated herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto
duly authorized.

MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION

By: /s/ TIMOTHY A. RICHARDSON

Timothy A. Richardson
Chief Executive Officer and President

Date: April 3, 2006

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below
hereby constitutes and appoints Timothy A. Richardson as his or her attorney-in-fact, with full power of
substitution, for him or her in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments to this Report on
Form 10-K, and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming our signatures as they may be signed
by our said attorney to any and all amendments to said Report.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed by the
following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date
/s/ TIMOTHY A. RICHARDSON Chief Executive Officer, President April 3, 2006
Timothy A. Richardson (Principal Executive Officer)
and Director
/s/ MICHAEL W. SCHRADLE Chief Financial Officer April 3, 2006
Michael W. Schradle (Principal Financial and

Accounting Officer)

/s/  JOSEPH D. R1ZZ1 Director April 3, 2006
Joseph D. Rizzi

/s/ A. THAMPY THOMAS Director April 3, 2006
A. Thampy Thomas

/s/ LAURA PERRONE Director April 3, 2006

Laura Perrone

/s/ JOHN ZUCKER Chairman of the Board April 3, 2006

John Zucker
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Exhibit
Number

3(i) (2)
3(1) (b)
3(ii) ()

4.1

4.2

10.1

10.2*

10.3*

10.4

10.5%

10.6*

10.7

10.8

10.9*

10.10

10.11*

10.12%

23.1
241

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Description of Document

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994).

Certificate of Designation of Series A Participating Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8- A filed on August 17, 1998).

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.(II) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005).

Form of Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (file no. 333-83546), as amended filed on September I,
1994).

Preferred Shares Rights Agreement dated as of August 13, 1998 between the Registrant and
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, including as Exhibit B the Rights Certificate and as
Exhibit C the Summary of Rights (incorporated by referencei’to Exhibit to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed on August 17, 1998). |

Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (file no. 333-83546), as amended filed on September 1,
1994).

1991 Stock Option Plan and form of Stock Option Agreement (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S 8 (file no. 333-53003) filed on
May 19, 1998). |

1994 Director Stock Option Plan and form of Stock Option Agree’lment (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (file no. 333-83546), as
amended, filed on September 1, 1994.

Deed of Trust and Security Agreement of registrant in prlncrpal amount of $3.0 million dated
October 1, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003). l

1998 Non statutory Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference : to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-8 (file no. 333-53003) filed on May 19, 1998).

1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan and Form of Subscriptidn Agreement (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (file
no. 333-67769) filed on November 23, 1998).

International Distributor Agreement dated January 1, 2002 between the Registrant and Teksel
Corporation, Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the| ‘Registrant’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002). |

International Sales Representative Agreement dated January 1, 2002 between the Registrant and
Teksel Corporation Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002). \

Employment Agreement dated May 27, 2002 between the Regrstrant and Timothy A. Richardson
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 30, 2002).

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated April 15, 2004 by and between the Registrant and Willow Glen
Investments, LLC, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhrbrt 2.1 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on August 11, 2004). ‘

Form of executive officer amended offer letter (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003).
Certificate of Amendment to 1994 Director Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2005).

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
Power of Attorney (See page 72 of this Form 10-K.)
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Exhibit
Number Description of Document

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification by the Chief Executive Officer.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification by the Chief Financial Officer.
32.1(1) Section 1350 Certification by the Chief Executive Officer.
32.2(1) Section 1350 Certification by the Chief Financial Officer.

* Management contract or compensation plan or arrangement required to be filed as an exhibit to this
report on Form 10-K pursuant to Item 14(c) of this report.

(1) The material contained in this Exhibit 32.1 is not deemed “filed” with the SEC and is not to be
incorporated by reference into any filing of the Company under the Securities Act of 1933 or the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, whether made before or after the date hereof and irrespective of any
general incorporation language contained in such filing, except to the extent that the registrant
specifically incorporates it by reference.
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\
MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION :
2050 Concourse Dr. )

San Jose, CA 95131 :

(408) 433-5200 ’

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
To Be Held August 3, 2006

June 19, 2006

\

|

Dear Stockholder: |
}
You are cordially invited to attend the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Micro Linear Corporation, a
Delaware corporation (the “Company”), which will be held on Thursday, August 3, 2006 at 10:00 a.m. Pacific

Daylight Time at the Company’s headquarters, 2050 Concourse Dr., San Jose, Cahfomla

We are holding this meeting to: ;‘
|

1. Elect five directors to serve until the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders or until their successors

are elected and qualified; |
\

2. Ratify the selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the Company s independent registered public

accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2006; and ‘;

3. Transact any other business that may properly come before the ! meetlng and any adjournment or
postponement of the meeting. |

Stockholders of record as of the close of business on Tuesday, June 6, 20@6 are entitled to notice of and to
vote at the Annual Meeting and any adjournment or postponement thereof. A list|of stockholders eligible to vote at
the meeting will be available for review during the Company’s regular business hours at our headquarters, located at

2050 Concourse Drive, San Jose, California, for ten days prior to the meeting. |

It is important for your shares to be represented at the Annual Meeting. We hope that you will promptly
mark, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy even if you plan to attend the meeting. Your proxy card may
also include instructions about how to vote by telephone or by using the Internet If you attend the meeting on
August 3, you may vote in person even if you have already returned a Proxy Card
We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. ‘

' |
|
For the Board of Directors,
|
-s- MICHAEL W. SCHRADLE
MICHAEL W. SCHRADLE
Secretary ‘\
i
June 19, 2006 |
San Jose, California ‘
i
IMPORTANT: Whether or not you plan to attend the meeting, please co@plete and promptly return
the enclosed proxy in the envelope provided.

|




MICRO LINEAR CORPORATION
2050 Concourse Dr. |
San Jose, CA 95131 1

(408) 433-5200

PROXY STATEMENT l

INFORMATION CONCERNING SOLICITATION ANl‘i VOTING

The Board of Directors of Micro Linear Corporation, a Delaware corporatibn (which we will refer to as the
“Company” or “Micro Linear” throughout this Proxy Statement), is soliciting proxies for the 2006 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders. This Proxy Statement contains important information for you to consider when deciding how to
vote on the matters brought before the meeting. The Annual Meeting will be held on Thursday, August 3, 2006 at
10:00 a.m. Pacific Daylight Time, and any adjournment or postponement thereof at the Company’s headquarters,
2050 Concourse Dr., San Jose, California (the “Annual Meeting™). |

}

This Proxy Statement, the accompanying proxy card and Micro Linear’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, which
contains financial statements and schedules required to be filed for the fiscal year ended January 1, 2006, will be
first mailed on or about June 19, 2006 to stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting. Our principal executive offices
are located at 2050 Concourse Dr., San Jose, CA 95131. Our telephone number is (408) 433-5200.

Micro Linear will pay the cost of soliciting proxies, including expenses incurred by brokerage firms and other
representatives of beneficial owners in forwarding solicitation materials to beneficial owners. Directors, officers and
regular employees may solicit proxies, either personally or by fax or telephone, on behalf of Micro Linear, without

additional compensation. 1
|
Micro Linear will provide copies of exhibits to the Annual Report on Form 10-K to any requesting
stockholder upon payment of a reasonable fee and upon request of the stockholder made in writing to Micro Linear
Corporation, 2050 Concourse Drive, San Jose, California 95131, Attn: Gwen: Adams, Investor Relations. The
request must include a representation by the stockholder that, as of June 6, 2006, the stockholder was entitled to vote
at the Annual Meeting. 1

Who Can Vote

Stockholders of record at the close of business on June 6, 2006 (which we iwill refer to as the “Record Date”
throughout this Proxy Statement) are entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting. As of June 6, 2006, 12,990,403 shares

of our common stock, $0.001 par value per share (the “Common Stock™), were outstandmg and entitled to vote.

How You Can Vote ‘

You may vote your shares at the Annual Meeting either in person or by proxy. Your Board of Directors asks
you to appoint Timothy Richardson and Michael Schradle as your proxy holdersito vote your shares at the Annual
Meeting. You make this appointment by voting the enclosed proxy card using one of the methods described below.
To vote by proxy, you should mark, date, sign and mail the enclosed proxy in the prepaid envelope. Giving a proxy
will not affect your nght to vote your shares if you attend the Annual Meeting and want to vote in person. Shares
represented by the proxies received in response to this solicitation, and not properly revoked, will be voted at the
Annual Meeting in accordance with the instructions on the proxy. On matters coming before the Annual Meeting for -
which the stockholder specifies a choice on the proxy card, the shares will be voted accordingly. If you return your
proxy, but do not mark your voting preference, the individuals named as proxies will vote your shares “FOR” the
election of the five nominees for director listed in this Proxy Statement and “FOR? the ratification of the selection of
Micro Linear’s independent registered public accounting firm. By signing and dating the proxy card, you also
authorize your proxy holders to vote your shares on any matters not known by your Board at the time this Proxy
Statement was printed and which, under our Bylaws, may be properly presented fc})r action at the Annual Meeting.

|




Telephone and Internet voting information is provided on the proxy card if these options are available to you.
Votes submitted via the Internet or by telephone must be received by the deadline given on the proxy, which is
earlier than the time of the Annual Meeting. Submitting your proxy via the Internet or by telephone will not affect
your right to vote in person, should you decide to attend the Annual Meeting.

Shares held directly in your name as the stockholder of record may be voted in person at the meeting. if you
choose to attend the meeting, please bring the enclosed Proxy Card or proof of identification to the meeting. If you
hold your shares in a brokerage account in the broker’s name (“street name”), you must request a legal proxy from
your stockbroker in order to vote at the meeting.

Revocability of Proxies
Stockholders can revoke their proxies at any time before they are exercised in any of three ways:
. By voting in person at the Annual Meeting;

) By submitting written notice of revocation to the Secretary of the Company prior to or at the Annual
Meeting; or

. By submitting another proxy of a later date that is properly executed prior to or at the Annual Meeting.

Required Vote

Each holder of Common Stock is entitled to one vote for each share held as of the Record Date. In the election
of directors, you may vote “FOR” all of the nominees, or your vote may be “WITHHELD” with respect to one or
more of the nominees. Directors are elected by a plurality vote, and the five persons receiving the highest number of
“FOR” votes will be elected. You may vote “FOR,” “AGAINST” or “ABSTAIN" on the other proposals submitted
for stockholder approval at the Annual Meeting. The other proposals submitted for stockholder approval at the
Annual Meeting will be decided by the affirmative vote of the majority of the shares present in person or represented
by proxy at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote on such proposal.

If you just sign your Proxy Card with no further instructions, your shares will be counted as a vote “FOR”
each Director and “FOR” the ratification of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as Micro Linear’s independent registered
public accounting firm.

Quorum; Abstentions; Broker Non-Votes

The presence in person or by proxy of the holders of a majority of the outstanding Common Stock constitutes
a quorum for the transaction of business at the Annual Meeting, Abstentions with respect to any proposal are treated
as shares present or represented and entitled to vote on that proposal and thus have the same effect as negative votes.
If you hold your shares in a brokerage account in street name, your broker will have discretionary authority to vote
your shares “FOR” each director or to withhold votes for each or every director. Your broker will also have the
discretionary authority to vote your shares “FOR” or “AGAINST” the ratification of the selection of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. If a broker indicates on the proxy card or its substitute that such broker does not have
discretionary authority to vote on a particular matter (broker non-vote), those shares will be counted for purposes of
establishing a quorum for the meeting. However, these shares will not be counted for purposes of determining the
number of votes cast with respect to any proposal on which a broker has expressly not voted, or does not have the
discretionary authority to vote your shares without instructions from you. Thus, a broker non-vote will not affect the
outcome of the voting on a particular proposal.

Voting results are tabulated and certified by our transfer agent, American Stock Transfer and Trust Company.
- The preliminary voting results will be announced at the meeting. The final results will be published in our quarterly
report on Form 10-Q for the third quarter of fiscal year 2006.

IMPORTANT

Please mark, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy at your earliest convenience in the enclosed postage-
prepaid return envelope so that, whether you intend to be present at the Annual Meeting or not, your shares
can be voted. This will not limit your rights to attend or vote at the Annual Meeting.



PROPOSAL ONE

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
Nominees |
The Board of Directors proposes the election of five directors at the Annual Meeting. The Company’s Bylaws
currently provide that the Company shall have five directors. The authorized number of directors may be changed by
an amendment to the bylaws adopted by resolution of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors. The
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee of the Board of Directors has recommended, and the Board of
Directors has designated, the five nominees listed below. Unless otherwise mstrncted proxy holders will vote the
proxies received by them “FOR” the five nominees named below. If any nominee is unable or declines to serve as a
director at the time of the Annual Meeting, an event not currently anticipated, proxies will be voted for any nominee
designated by the Board of Directors, taking into account any recommendations by the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee, to fill the vacancy. The term of office of each person elected as a director will continue
until the next Annual Meeting, or until a successor has been elected and qualified. |

Biographical information concerning each of the nominees is set forth below.
|
I

Director Principal Bus‘}iness Experience
Name Since Age for the Past Five Years
Timothy R. Richardson............ 2000 48  Mr. Richardson was appointed President and Chief Executive

Officer of the Company in May 2002, and has served as a
director of the Company since March 2000. From August 2000
to May 2002, Mr. Richardson served as Executive Vice
President of Business Development of Bandwidth9, a
manufacturer of optical components for the telecommunications
market. From 1996 to August 2000, Mr. Richardson was the
President of VeriFiber Technologies, an optical component and
systems manufacturer, which he founded. VeriFiber was
acquired in August 2000 by Bandwidth9.

|

Laura Perrone(1)(2) ......cccoenen. 2004 48  Since September 2003, Ms. Perrone has been Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer of Omneon Video Networks, a
provider of content storage technologies for the production and
broadcast distribution of digital media. Prior to joining Omneon
Ms. Perrone had been on sabattical since March 2002. From
January until March of 2002, Ms. Perrone was Consultant to the
Chief Executive Officer of Icarian Inc., a workforce
management software and service provider. Icarian was
acquired by Workstream Inc. in July 2002. From April 1999
through December 2001, Ms. Perrone was Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer of Icarian Inc.

: |

Joseph D. Rizzi(1)(3)............... 1997 63  Since 1998, Mr. Rizzi has been a private investor. Mr. Rizzi
also served until December 2004 as a member of the board of
directors of Veritas Software Corporation, a developer of
storage management softwaré.

A. Thampy Thomas(1)(2)(3)... 2002 60 Thampy Thomas is a prlvate 1nvestor From June 2002 through
: ‘ August 2004, he served as the Chairman and CEQ of PostX
* Corporation, a provider of enterpnse software for secure
electronic delivery of sens1t1ve business information. From
1998 until June 2002, Dr. Thomas was a private investor.




Director Principal Business Experience

Name Since Age for the Past Five Years

John Zucker(2)(3) .covvverrnenenes 2005 62  Mr. Zucker was elected Chairperson of the Board of Directors
of Micro Linear in May 2005. Since November 2001,
Mr. Zucker has been a private investor. From November 2000
until November 2001, he was the President and CEO of
RealChip Communications, a provider of semiconductor
integrated circuits for communications applications. From
September 1998 to January 2000, he was Vice President of
Micron Technology, a manufacturer of DRAMs, flash memory
and other semiconductor components to the computing,
networking and communications industries.

(1) Member of Audit Committee.
(2) Member of Compensation Committee.

(3) Member of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee
There are no family relationships between any directors or executive officers of the Company.

Vote Required for Approval

The five candidates receiving the highest number of “FOR” votes shall be elected to the Company’s Board of
Directors. An abstention will have the same effect as a vote withheld for the election of directors.

The Board of Directors recommends that the stockholders vote “FOR?” the five nominees set forth
above.

Board Meetings and Committees

The Board of Directors of the Company held five meetings during fiscal year 2005. All current directors
attended at least 75% of the aggregate number of meetings of the Board of Directors held during the period for
which such directors served, and of the committees on which such directors served. Although the Company’s
directors are encouraged to attend the Company’s Annual Meeting, the Company does not have a formal policy
requiring directors to attend the Annual Meeting. Two directors attended the 2005 Annual Meeting.

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee and a Nominating
and Corporate Governance Committee. The Board has determined that each director who serves on these
commiittees is “independent,” as that term is defined by applicable listing standards of The Nasdaq Stock Market and
SEC rules, and that Ms. Perrone is an audit committee financial expert as defined by SEC rules. The Board of
Directors has adopted written charters for each of these committees. Copies of these charters, except the
Compensation Committee charter, are available on our Investors’ Relations Website (www.microlinear.com).

Audit Committee
Number of Members: 3
Current Members: Laura Perrone, Chairman and Financial Expert
A. Thampy Thomas
Joseph Rizzi
Number of Meetings in 2005: 4
Functions: The Audit Committee’s primary functions are to review and discuss the

financial statements and the internal financial reporting system and
controls of the Company with the Company’s management and
independent auditors, review the scope of the annual audit, monitor the
relationship of the Company with its independent auditors, advise and



Compensation Committee

Number of Members:

Current Members:

Number of Meetings in 2005

Functions:

assist the Board of Directors in evaluating the examination by the
independent auditors, appoint, and approve the fees paid to, a firm of
certified public accountants whose duty is it to audit the financial
statements of the Company for the fiscal year for which it is appointed,
and review and pre-approve audit and permissible non-audit services
provided by the Company’s 1ndependent auditors. It is not the duty of
the Committee to plan or conduct audits or to determine that the
Company’s financial statements are cbmplete and accurate and are in
accordance with generally accepted accountlng principles.
Management is responsible for preparlng the Company’s financial
statements, and the independent anditors are responsible for auditing
those financial statements. However, the Committee does consult with
management and the Company’s independent auditors prior to the
presentation of financial statements to stockholders and, as appropriate,
initiate inquiries into various aspects of the Company’s financial
affairs. The Committee also meets wnh the independent auditors, with
and without management present, to discuss their evaluations of the
Company’s internal controls, the results of their examination(s) and the
overall quality of the company’s ﬁnancial reporting.

i
|
b
I
i
|
i

;
A. Thampy Thomas, Chairman
Laura Perrone

John Zucker

3

The Compensation Committee’s prirhary functions are (a) to carry out
the Board’s overall responsibility relj'ating to oversight and
determination of officer and executive officer compensation, (b) to
assist the Board in establishing the appropriate incentive compensation
and equity-based plans for the officers and executive officers and to
administer such plans and (c) to perform such other duties and
responsibilities set forth in the Committee’s charter.

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee !

Number of Members:

Current Members:

Number of Meetings in 2005:

Functions:

3

|
|
Joseph Rizzi, Chairman f
A. Thampy Thomas )
John Zucker |

2

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee’s primary
functions are to seek, evaluate and recommend nominees to the Board
of Directors for election to our Boarid and to oversee matters of
corporate governance. Other specific duties and responsibilities of the
Committee are to make recommendations regarding the size of the
Board, review on an annual basis the functioning and effectiveness of
the Board, and consider and make recommendations to the Board on
matters related to the Company’s code of business conduct and ethics
and similar corporate governance gnidelines.

|
|
|
!
'




Director Nominations

The Board of Directors nominates directors for election at each annual meeting of stockholders and elects new
directors to fill vacancies when they arise. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee has the
responsibility to identify, evaluate, recruit and recommend qualified candidates to the Board for nomination or
election.

The Board of Directors has as an objective that its membership be composed of experienced and dedicated
individuals with a diversity of backgrounds, perspectives and skills. The Nominating and Corporate Governance
Committee recommends candidates for director based on their character, judgment, diversity of experience, business
acumen, and ability to act on behalf of all stockholders. The Committee believes that a nominee for director must
have the following specific, minimum qualifications: (i) experience, such as experience in management or
accounting and finance, or industry and technology knowledge, that may be useful to the Company and the Board,
(i1) high personal and professional ethics, and (iii) the willingness and ability to devote sufficient time to effectively
carry out his or her duties as a director. i

Other than the foregoing there are no stated criteria for director nominees. The Company believes, however, . .. ’

that it is appropriate for at least one, and preferably multiple members of the Board, to meet the criteria for an “audit;;
committee financial expert” as defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission, and that a majority of the *

members of the Board meet the definition of “independent director” under the rules of The Nasdaq Stock Market..
The Company also believes it is appropriate for certain key members of management to participate as members of . -

the Board.

In addition, the Company’s Bylaws contain provisions that address the process by which a stockholder may :
nominate an individual to stand for election to the Board of Directors at the Company’s Annual Meeting of
Stockholders. Such nomination must include the name and the principal occupation or employment of such person -
and certain additional information as required by the Company’s Bylaws. Stockholders wishing to propose qualified
nominees must provide timely notice of the nomination to the Company, in writing, in accordance with the
procedures set forth in the Company’s Bylaws. To be timely, the notice must be delivered to or mailed and received
at the principal executive offices of the Company not less than 120 calendar days in advance of the anniversary date
of the mailing of the proxy material for the previous year’s annual meeting. For the 2007 Annual Meeting, a
nomination must be received in writing by the Company no later than February 19, 2007 and must otherwise comply
with the Company’s Bylaws. :

Prior to each annual meeting of stockholders, the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee
identifies nominees first by evaluating the current directors whose term will expire at the annual meeting and who
are willing to continue in service. These candidates are evaluated based on the criteria described above, including as
demonstrated by the candidate’s prior service as a director, and the needs of the Board with respect to the particular
talents and experience of its directors.

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee also reviews annually the appropriate skills and
characteristics required of Board members in the context of the current composition of the Board. Candidates
considered for nomination to the Board may come from several sources, including current and former directors,
professional search firms and stockholder nominations. Nominees for director are evaluated by the Nominating and
Corporate Governance Committee, which may retain the services of a professional search firm to assist in
identifying or evaluating potential nominees.

Stockholder Communication with the Board of Directors

Stockholders may send communications to the Board or individual Board members to the offices of the
Company, 2050 Concourse Dr., San Jose, California, 95131; Attn.: Gwen Adams, Investor Relations. Stockholder
must include his or her name and address in the written communication and confirm that he or she is a stockholder
of the Company. The Company will compile all such communications and forward them to the appropriate director
or directors based on the subject matter, or to the individual director or directors to whom such communication is
addressed.



Compensation of Directors

Directors other than the Chairman of the Board of Directors do not receive cash compensation for serving on
the Board of Directors other than reasonable out-of-pocket expenses in accordance ‘with the Company’s travel policy
for each Board or committee meeting they attend in person. The Chairman of the Board of Directors receives cash
compensation of $75,000 per year, paid on a monthly basis. !

|
Non-employee directors participated in the Company’s 1994 Director Opti&n Plan (the “Director Plan”) until
the plan expired prior to the Annual Meeting in August 2004. Under an amendmen:t to the Director Plan approved by
stockholders in June 2000, each non-employee director automatically received anjoption to purchase 50,000 shares
of Common Stock on the date upon which he or she first became a director. Thls initial grant vested at the rate of
twenty-five percent (25%) of the shares subject to the option on each of the first and second anniversaries of the date
of grant and 1/48 of the shares subject to the option each month thereafter. i

Until the expiration of the Director Plan, each non-employee director automatically received an option to
purchase 10,000 shares of Common Stock upon re-election to the Board of Directors at each annual meeting of
stockholders, provided the director had been a member of the Board of Directors for at least six months upon the
date of re-election. The annual re-election grants vested ratably over a twelve-month period. Options granted under
the Director Plan had an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock on the date of grant and
a term of 10 years. In the event of a merger, or the sale of substantially all of the assets of the Company, if the
successor corporation does not agree to assume options awarded under the Director Plan, or to substitute equivalent
options, each such outstanding option becomes fully vested and exercisable. l

On May 23, 2005, the Board of Directors approved an amendment to the Director Plan to provide for the
acceleration of all unvested options granted to directors thereunder in the event of a change of control of the
Company. It also approved a resolution to amend all option grants to non-employee member of the Board of
Directors pursuant to the Director Plan and the 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan, to provide for full acceleration
of all remaining options in the event of a change of control. ‘,

On May 2, 2006 the Board of Directors granted each non-employee directo:r options to purchase share of our
Common Stock under our 1998 Nonstatutory Option Plan. These shares have an exercise price equal to the fair
market value of our Common Stock, as determined based on the average of the closmg prices as reported by the
Nasdaq National Market for the 18 consecutive trading days ending lmmedlately prior to May 2, 2006, the grant
date. Except as set forth below, the shares vest ratably over a three-month period, with vesting commencing on May
2,2006. |

|

The Board of Directors granted options to purchase 20,000 shares to Joﬂn Zucker in consideration for his
services as Chairperson of the Board of Directors. The shares vest ratably over a twelve-month period, with vesting
commencing on May 2, 2006, the anniversary date of Mr. Zucker’s election as Cha1rman of the Board. These shares
vest and become exercisable only if Mr. Zucker is, as of the vesting date, still servmg as Chairman of the Board.
This grant was made under our 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan. 1‘

The Board of Directors granted options to purchase 20,000 shares to each of John Zucker in consideration for
his services as a member of the Board of Directors and as a member of the Corﬁpensation Committee, and Joseph
Rizzi in consideration for his services as a member of the Board of Dlrectors and as a member of the Audit
Committee. ;

|
The Board of Directors granted options to purchase 30,000 shares to each of A. Thampy Thomas in
consideration for his services as a member of the Board of Directors, as Chalrperson of the Compensation
Committee and as a member of the Audit Committee, and Laura Perrone in con51derat10n for her services as a
member of the Board of Directors, as Chairperson of the Audit Committee and as a member of the Compensation

Committee. :
|
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation ‘

During fiscal 2005, the Compensation Committee of the Board of birectors consisted of Mr. Rizzi,
Mr. Thomas (who became chairperson of this committee in May 2005), Ms. Perrone (who joined the committee in
May 2005), Mr. Zucker (who joined the committee in May 2005), and Mr. Pohlman (who resigned from the Board

of Directors and this committee in 2005). None of the members is an officer ior employee of the Company. No

|
|
7 |
|
|




member of the Compensation Committee or executive officer of the Company has a relationship that would
constitute an interlocking relationship with executive officers or directors of another entity.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain information as of June 6, 2006 as to shares of Common Stock

beneficially owned by: ‘
o each person known to the Company to beneficially own five percent or more of the outstanding
Common Stock;
. each of the current directors and nominees for director of the Company;
. each of the executive officers named under “Compensation Of Executive Officers — Summary

Compensation Table”; and

J all current directors and executive officers as a group.

Ownership information is based solely on information furnished by the respective individuals and entities as
the case may be. Unless otherwise indicated, the address for the following beneficial owners is ¢/o Micro Linear
Corporation, 2050 Concourse Drive, San Jose, California 95131.

Name of Beneficial Owner
5% Stockholders _
Kennedy Capital Management, Inc.(3) ..............
10829 Olive Blvd.
St. Louis Mo. 63141

BC Advisors, LLC (4)..ccccccvvvveivrrrrcnrncreniieiennens
300 Crescent Court, Suite 1111
Dallas, Texas 75201

Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc.(5)........c.........
1299 Ocean Avenue, 11th Fl.
Santa Monica, CA 90401

Globis Capital Partners and Affiliates (6)..........
60 Broad Street, 38" Floor
New York, New York 10004

Executive Officers and Directors
Timothy A. Richardson ...........coeeveeeevicrecinane,
Michael W. Schradle ..o,
Steven MOOTE......cccvvveveenirenie et

© Brent D. DiX coovvveveireneen e
Peter L. Manno .........cccoeeevniniieneenne e
Laura Perrone .........ooeeemneveninnnnnnsnn:
Joseph D. RizZi.......ccovvmvrvreiieeereecveen,
A. Thampy Thomas ........ccevevervennicrinccrienens
JOhN ZUCKET .....ovenieiirenrerie e

All officers and directors as a group (9 persons)...

* Less than 1%.

Exercisable Total Shares Percent of

Shares within 60 Days Beneficially Common Stock

Owned of 6/6/2006 Owned(1) . Outstanding (2)
1,891,353 — 1,891,353 14.56%

792,900 — 792,900 6.10

729,124 — 1 729,124 5.61

704,476 — 704,476 5.42

— 60,000 60,000 *

3,500 — 3,500 *

— 30,000 30,000 *

2,000 128,200 130,200 *

2,250 — 2,250 *

— 77,605 77,605 *

319,000 169,000 488,000 371

— 130,938 130,938 1.00

35,000 53,125 88,125 *
361,750 648 868 1,010,618 7.41%



(1)

Q)

3)

@

©)

(6)

To our knowledge, the persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all
shares of Common Stock shown as beneﬁmally owned by them, subject to community property laws where
applicable and the information contained in the notes to this table. Beneficial ownership is determined in
accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. In computing the
number of shares beneficially owned by a person and the percentage ovs“'nership of that person, shares of
Common Stock subject to options held by that person that are currently exercisable or exercisable within 60
days of June 6, 2006 are deemed outstanding. These shares, however, are not deemed outstanding for the

purposes of computing ownership of any other person. i

Applicable percentage ownership is based on 12,990,403 shares of common stock outstanding as of June 6,
2006. |

I
Based on information provided by Kennedy Capital Management on January 28, 2006.

Based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 2, 2005.
BC Advisors, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“BCA”), acquired the shares of our Common Stock for
the account of (1) SRB Greenway Capital, L.P., a Texas limited partnership (“SRBGC”), (2) SRB Greenway
Capital (Q.P.), L.P., a Texas limited partnership (“SRBQP”), and (3) SRB Greenway Offshore Operating
Fund, L.P., a Cayman Islands limited partnership (“SRB Offshore”). BCA is the general partner of SRB
Management, L.P., a Texas limited partnership (“SRB Management”),| which is the general partner of
SRBGC, SRBQP and SRB Offshore. Steven R. Becker is the sole principal of BCA and is the beneficial
owner of 792,900 shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by BCA and SRB Management for the
accounts of SRBGC, SRBQP and SRB Offshore. BCA and SRB Managément are the beneficial owners of
792,900 shares of Common Stock, which includes (i) 90,600 shares beneﬁc1ally owned by SRBGC, (ii)
650,800 shares beneficially owned by SRBQP, and (iii) 51,500 shares beneﬁmally owned by SRB Offshore.
Each of these reporting persons disclaims membership in a “group” under Section 13(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules and regulations thereunder. 1

Based solely on a Schedule 13G/A filed with the Securities and Exchange‘ Commission on February 6, 2006.

Dimensional, an investment advisor registered under Section 203 of the I[nvestment Advisors Act of 1940,

furnishes investment advice to four investment companies registered under the Investment Company Act of
1940, and serves as investment manager to certain other commingled group trusts and separate accounts.
These investment companies, trusts and accounts are the “Funds”. In iits role as investment advisor or
manager, Dimensional possesses sole voting and dispositive power over 729,124 shares of our Common
Stock owned by the Funds, and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares. However, all
securities reported in this schedule are owned by the Funds. Dimensional disclaims beneficial ownership of
these shares. |

Based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 26, 2005 by
Globis Capital Partners, LP, Globis Capital Advisors, LLC, Globis Capltal Management, LP, Globis Capital
Management, LLC, and Paul Packer. Globis Capital Partners, LP and Globis Capital Advisors, LLC possess
shared voting and dispositive power over 547,276 shares of our Common Stock Globis Capital Management,
LP and Globis Capital Management, LLC possess shared voting and dlsposmve power over 142,300 shares of
our Common Stock and Paul Packer possesses sole voting and d1spos1t1ve power over 14,900 shares of our
Common Stock and possesses shared voting and dispositive power over 689,576 shares of our Common
Stock. Globis Capital Advisors, LLC is the general partner of Globis Capital Partners, LP, Globis Capital
Management, LLC is the general partner of Globis Capital Management, LP and Paul Packer is the managing
member of Globis Capital Advisors, LLC and Globis Capital Management[ LLC.

COMPENSATION OF EXECUTIVE OFF ICtRS

The following table summarizes all compensation paid during 2005, 200Z and 2003 to our Chief Executive

Officer and each of our other four most highly compensated executive officers as of the end of fiscal 2005 whose
salary and bonus for services rendered in fiscal 2005 exceeded $100,000 (the “Named Executive Officers”).




Summary Compensation Table

Long-Term
Compensation
Annual Compensation Securities
Other Annual Underlying All Other
Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus(1) Compensation(2) Options (#) Compensation(3)
Timothy A. Richardson(4)........ 2005 $ 305,769 $§ — $ 1,400 —_ $ 3,213
President and 2004 317,308 — 1,400 —_ 3,213
Chief Executive Officer 2003 300,000 118,281 512 — 2,183
Brent D. Dix(5).c.cccovveririniecnnan 2005 214,000 — 425 55,000 3,921
Vice President, 2004 207,692 — 425 — 4,001
Engineering 2003 200,000 — 461 70,000 4,221
Peter L. Manno(6).........cccccenuene 2005 219,135 — 3,080 — 7,397
Vice President, 2004 227,404 — 3,080 — 7.477
Business Development 2003 215,000 — 3,340 45,000 9,612
Steven Moore(7) ...covevencveenn. 2005 170,089 25,000 — 45,000 2,080
Vice President, World
Wide Sales and
Applications
Michael W. Schradle(8)............ 2005 211,000 — 2,007 55,000 7,522
Chief Financial Officer, 2004 215,389 — 2,007 — 9,442
Vice President, Finance & 2003 200,004 — 2,176 70,000 10,327
Operations

(1)  Amounts paid as bonuses for services rendered are reported for the year in which they were earned, even if
they were paid in the following fiscal year.

(2) Amounts in this column represent reimbursement during the fiscal year for the payment of taxes.
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(3) The amounts in this column are described below: ‘

i
'

Exec Life I"li‘;:ﬁl Companj Living Total, All
Insurance Disability 401 (k) “ Expenses, Other
Name Year Premiums  Premiums Contributiqns Relocation Compensation
Timothy A. Richardson ..................... 2005 $ 830 $ 2383 % — $ — § 3213
2004 830 2,383 L —_ 3213
2003 1,800 2,383 - (2,000) 2,183
Brent D. DiX ..o, 2005 - 300 1,541 Z,QSO — 3,921
2004 300 1,541 2,160 — 4,001
2003 600 1,541 2,080 — 4221
Peter L. Manno .........ccccooweeveeressnne 2005 1,745 3,572 2,080 — 7,397
2004 1,745 3,572 2,160 — 7477
2003 3,960 3,572 2,080 — 9,612
Steven MOOTE.........ocevvvverenrerrsnnenen. 2005 — — 2,080 — 2,080
Michael W. Schradle .........c.ccocovunenn. 2005 1,855 5,667 |~ — 7,522
2004 1,855 5,667 1,920 — 9,442
2003 2,580 5,667 2,080 — 10,327

(4) Mr. Richardson became President and Chief Executive Officer in May 2002‘{

(5) M. Dix became Vice President, Engineering in July 2002, after joining us as Vice President of the Salt Lake
City Design Center in September 2001.

|
!

(6) Mr. Manno became Vice President of Marketing in June 2001. In December 2002, he became Vice President
of Worldwide Sales. In April 2005, he became Vice President of Business Development

(7)  Mr. Moore became Director, Worldwide Applications in 2002, and Vice Pres1dent of Worldwide Sales and
Applications in April 2005. ‘

(8)  Mr. Schradle became Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of Fmance in July 2000. In October 2002, he
assumed the additional role of Vice President of Operations.

Option Information ‘

P

On February 27, 2006 the Company announced an tender offer (the “Tender Offer”) for the exchange of
employee stock options then outstanding that all had exercise prices that were greater than the market value of the
Company’s stock. Under the terms of the Tender Offer employees residing in the United States, except for our Chief
Executive Officer, Mr. Richardson, Vice President of Engineering, Mr. Dix, and Vice President of Operations and
Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Schradle, were eligible to surrender their existing options, for an equivalent number of
new options. All of these options, with the exception of those options held by : the Company’s executive officers,
were fully vested pursuant to an accelerated vesting that was approved by our Board of Director’s in December
2005. Our Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Richardson, participated in this offer but under the terms of the offer he
surrendered 1.3 of his existing options for each new option granted. Mr. Rlchardson surrendered all of his eligible
options, a total of 510,000 options with a weighted average exercise price of $3.52 for 392,306 new options all with
an exercise price of $1.67. In addition, Mr. Richardson retained 60,000 options that were granted to him for his
service as a member of our Board of Director’s and were not eligible for exchange under this tender offer. Our Vice
President of Engineering, Mr. Dix, and Vice President of Operations and Chief Einancial Officer, Mr. Schradle, also
participated in this offer but under the terms of the offer they surrendered 1.1 of their existing options for each new
option granted. Mr. Dix surrendered 125,000 of his existing options with a weighted average exercise price of $3.60
in exchange for 113,634 new options, all with an exercise price of $1.67. Mr. Dix retained 128,200 of his existing
options with a weighted average exercise price of $2.60. Mr. Schradle surrendered 245,000 of his existing options
with a weighted average exercise price of $4.86 in exchange for 222,724 of new options, all with an exercise price
of $1.67. Our Vice President of Worldwide Sales and Applications, Mr. Moore, surrendered 70,000 of his existing
options with a weighted average exercise price of $4.32 in exchange for 70,000 new options, all with an exercise
price of $1.67. Mr. Moore retained 30,000 of his existing options with a weighted average exercise price of $2.69.
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Our Vice President of Business Development, Mr. Manno, surrendered 145,000 of his existing options with a
weighted average exercise price of $2.57 in exchange for 145,000 new options, all with an exercise price of $1.67.
All of the options granted under this Tender Offer vest over a two year period, with 25% of the options vesting on
their six-month anniversary date and an additional 1/24 of the shares subject to the option at the end of each one-
month period thereafter. The options granted under the Tender Offer have a term of 5 years, but may terminate
earlier in connection with certain events related to termination of employment.

Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year

@

Individual Grants(1)_ Potential Realizable
Number of % of Total Value at Assumed
Securities Options Annual Rates of Stock
Underlying Granted to Exercise of PrlceOApPre¥anon for
Options Employees Base Price Expiration ption Term
Name Granted (#) in Fiscal Year(2) ($ per Share) Date 5% ($) 10% ($)

- Timothy A Richardson ... — — — — — -
Brent D. Dix ...c.cocoeennnee. 55,000 7.47 $4.30 4/26/2015 $ 148,734  $ 376,920
Peter L. Manno................ — —_ — — — —_
Steven E. Moore ............. 45,000 6.11 5.00 4/1/2015 141,501 358,592
Michael W. Schradle ...... 55,000 - 7.47 4.30 4/26/2015 148,734 376,920
(1)  All options were granted under the 1991 Stock Option Plan or the 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan, and

are subject to the terms of such plan. Unless otherwise noted, options vest cumulatively to the extent of 25%
of the shares subject to the option on the first anniversary of the date of grant and an additional 1/48 of the
shares subject to the option at the end of each one-month period thereafter. The exercise price is 100% of the
fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of grant. The options have a term of 10 years, but may
terminate earlier in connection with certain events related to termination of employment. On March 28, 2006,
the Company completed a tender offer for the exchange of eligible existing employee options, all of which
were below fair market value, for new options at current fair market value. Under this program Messrs. Dix,
Moore and Schradle surrendered all of the options granted to them in 2005. Messrs. Dix and Schradle each
received 50,000 new options in exchange for the options that were granted in 2005 and Mr. Moore received
45,000 new options. All of the new options have an exercise price of $1.67 and are subject to a two year
vesting period, a five year maximum life and other terms of the February 27, 2006 Tender Offer detailed
above.

Based on a total of 736,000 options granted to employees in 2005.

Aggregated Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal Year-End Option Values

The following table shows information about option exercises during 2005 and the value of unexercised

options at the end of 2005 for each of the Named Executive Officers. Value at fiscal year end is measured as the
difference between the exercise price and the fair market value on December 31, 2005 ($1.80 per share).

Number of Securities Value of Unexercised
Underlying Unexercised In-The-Money
Options at Options at
Shares Value Fiscal Year End (#) Fiscal Year End ($)
Acquired on Realized Exercisabl  Unexercisabl

Name Exercise (#) )] e e Exercisable Unexercisable
Timothy A. Richardson ............... — 8 — 517915 52,085 $ — § —
Brent D. DiX ....coovviivivnieennrieenen. 21,800 68,264 170,491 82,709 — —
Peter L. Manno .....cccceceevvvenninen — — 124375 20,625 — —
Steven E. MoOT€ ...covvevvevvnenen, — —_— 41,563 58,437 — —
Michael W. Schradle ................... 30,000 82,458 162,291 82,709 — —
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Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment and Change of Control Arrangements

In May 2002, Timothy Richardson was elected as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
Pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement, Mr. Richardson’s base salary is $300,000 per year. He will
have the opportunity to earn a bonus of up to $100,000, payment of which will be determined by the Compensation
Committee of the Board of Directors, based upon successful completion of certain performance objectives. In
addition, Mr. Richardson received an option to purchase 500,000 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price equal
to the fair market value of the Common Stock on the grant date. The option has a one- year cliff after which 25% of
the shares subject to the option become exercisable, and thereafter the remaining shares become exercisable in equal
monthly installments over the next three years. In the event of a change of control of the Company, 100% of the
shares subject to the option shall become immediately exercisable. In addition, Mr. Richardson’s employment
agreement provides that we will maintain a life insurance policy and long-term disability policy during his tenure as
Chief Executive Officer.

Michael Schradle, Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of Finance and Operations, Steven Moore, Vice
President of Worldwide Sales and Applications, Peter Manno, Vice President of Business Development, and Brent
Dix, Vice President of Engineering, have an agreement with us providing for severance equal to six months of base
salary and group health benefits in the event their employment is terminated by us “without cause.”

On March 28, 2006, the Company completed an Tender Offer to all employees. Under the terms of this
Tender Offer, the employees who elected to participate exchanged some or all of their outstanding stock options for
new stock options with an exercise price based on the average of the closing prices of the Company’s stock as
reported by the NASDAQ for the eighteen trading days immediately preceding the grant date. Under the terms of the
Tender Offer the new options granted have a two year vesting period with 25% of the options vested after six
months and the remainder vesting ratably at 4.167% each month over the subsequent eighteen months. If any
employee who participated in the Tender Offer, including the Company’s executive officers, is terminated without
cause within the first six months following the grant date 25% of their options will immediately vest. If any
employee who participated in the Tender Offer is terminated within twelve months of a change of control of the
Company, as defined in the Tender Offer, then all of the unvested shares held by that employee will immediately
vest. The Company’s executive officers each participated to some extent in this Tender Offer and each tendered
some or all of their old outstanding options for new options with the terms described above. As a result of this
Tender Offer individual acceleration provisions for executive officers pertaining to termination and a company
change of control, which existed under the old options which were surrendered under the Tender Offer, are not
applicable to the new options that were granted. However, Mr. Richardson retained 60,000 shares awarded to him
for his services as a non-employee member of the Company’s Board of Directors prior to becoming Chief Executive
Officer, which were not eligible for exchange under this Tender Offer, Mr. Dix retained 128,200 of his existing
options and Mr. Moore retained 30,000 of his existing options. Mr. Richardson’s 60,000 options and Mr. Dix’s
128,200 options are fully vested. Of Mr. Moore’s 30,000 options, 26,250 are fully vested and 3,750 were unvested
as of March 28, 2006. In the event of a change of control of the Company 50% of Mr. Moore’s outstanding unvested
options, that were issued prior to the Tender Offer, would immediately vest.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT'IONS

During the fiscal year ended January 1, 2006, there was no transaction or series of transactions between Micro
Linear and any of our directors, executive officers, holders of more than 5% of our Common Stock or any member
of the immediate family of any of the foregoing persons that are required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 404 of
Regulation S-K promulgated under the Exchange Act, other than the transactions described under Compensation of
Executive Officers above.

REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The compensation committee of the Board of Directors (the “Compensation Committee”) sets, reviews and
administers the executive compensation program of the Company. During 2005 through the current date, three non-
employee directors, Messrs. A. Thampy Thomas (Chairperson), Joseph Rizzi, and Ms. Laura Perrone, served as
members of the Compensation Committee. Mr. Thomas was appointed to the Compensation Committee in March
2004. Mr. Rizzi stepped down from the Committee in January 2005 and Mr. John Zucker and Ms. Laura Perrone
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were appointed to the Committee. Mr. William Pohlman served as a member of this committee until his resignation
as a member of the Board of Directors in May 2005.

Under its charter, the Compensation Committee’s primary functions are (a) to carry out the Board’s overall
responsibility relating to oversight and determination of officer and executive officer compensation, (b) to assist the
Board in establishing the appropriate incentive compensation and equity-based plans for the officers and executive
officers and to administer such plans and (c) to perform such other duties and responsibilities set forth in the
Committee’s charter. Under its charter, the Compensation Committee will review and approve corporate goals and
objectives related to the'compensation of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, all other executive officers and all
Company employees with the title of Vice President or higher, review and evaluate annually the performance of
each such officer in light of such goals and objectives and, based on its annual evaluation, establish and approve
annually the compensation levels for such officers.

Compensation Philosophy. The Company’s compensation philosophy is that cash compensation must (a) be
competitive with compensation offered by other semiconductor companies of comparable size, in order to help
motivate and retain existing staff, and (b) provide a strong incentive to achieve specific Company goals. It is the
Compensation Committee’s philosophy to align the interests of the Company’s stockholders and management by
integrating compensation with the Company’s annual and long-term corporate and financial objectives, including
through equity ownership by management. In order to attract and retain the most qualified, skilled and dedicated
personnel, the Company intends to offer a total compensation package competitive with companies in the
Company’s industry, taking into account relative company size, performance and geographic location as well as
individual responsibilities and performance.

The Company generally intends to qualify executive compensation for deductibility under section 162(m) of
the Internal Revenue Code, which provides that, for purposes of the regular income tax and the alternative minimum
tax, the otherwise allowable deduction for compensation paid or accrued with respect to a covered employee of a
publicly-held corporation is limited to no more than $1 million per year. The Company does not expect that the
compensation to be paid to any of its executive officers for fiscal 2005 will exceed the $1 million limit.

Components of Executive Compensation. The principal cash components of executive compensation are base
salary and cash bonuses. The equity component consists of stock options. Base salary is set for executives
commensurate with- each officer’s level of responsibility and competitive with salaries paid by companies of
comparable size within the Company’s industry.

1t is the policy of the Committee and the Company that variable, at-risk bonus compensation, should comprise
a meaningful portion of the annual executive compensation and should be determined by the performance of each
executive officer, based on stated individual goals and the overall earnings performance of the Company. The actual
bonus award for executive officers and the Chief Executive Officer is determined by the Chief Executive Officer,
with review by the Compensation Committee. The Chief Executive Officer’s actual bonus payment is determined by
the Compensation Committee. During the year ended January 1, 2006 the Committee established a $75,000 bonus
target for Mr. Moore, the Company’s Vice President of Worldwide Sales and Applications, based on achievement of
a combination of revenue targets and management objectives. The Company paid out $25,000 against these targets.
The Committee did not target and the Company did not pay performance bonuses for any other of its executive
officers in 2005.

The Company believes that the use of stock options as a long-term incentive links the interests of the
employees to that of the stockholders and motivates key employees to stay with the Company to a degree that is
critical to the Company’s long-term success. Stock options are generally granted when an executive joins the
Company. The options that were granted to each executive, prior to options which were granted pursuant to the
February 27, 2006 Tender Offer, vest over a four-year period and have a ten year maximum life. On February 27,
2006 the Company announced an Tender Offer for outstanding options of eligible employees which, at the date the
offer was announced, all had exercise prices that were greater than the market value of the Company’s stock. Under
the terms of the Tender Offer employees residing in the United States, except for our Chief Executive Officer,
Mr. Richardson, Vice President of Engineering, Mr. Dix, and Vice President of Operations and Chief Financial
Officer, Mr. Schradle, were eligible to surrender their existing options, for an equivalent number of new options. All
of these options, with the exception of those options held by the Company’s executive officers, were fully vested
pursuant to an accelerated vesting that was approved by our Board of Director’s in December 2005. Our Chief
Executive Officer, Mr. Richardson, participated in this offer but under the terms of the offer he surrendered 1.3 of
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his existing options for each new option granted. Mr. Richardson surrendered all of his eligible options, a total of
510,000 options with a weighted average exercise price of $3.52 for 392,306 new options all with an exercise price
of $1.67. In addition, Mr. Richardson retained 60,000 options that were granted to him for his service as a member
of our Board of Director’s and were not eligible for exchange under this tender offer. Our Vice President of
Engineering, Mr. Dix, and Vice President of Operations and Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Schradle, also participated
in this offer but under the terms of the offer they surrendered 1.1 of their existing options for each new option
granted. Mr. Dix surrendered 125,000 of his existing options with a weighted average exercise price of $3.60 in
“exchange for 113,634 new options, all with an exercise price of $1.67. Mr. Dix retained 128,200 of his existing
options with a weighted average exercise price of $2.60. Mr. Schradle surrendered 245,000 of his existing options
with a weighted average exercise price of $4.86 in exchange for 222,724 of new options, all with an exercise price
of $1.67. Our Vice President of Worldwide Sales and Applications, Mr. Moore, surrendered 70,000 of his existing
~ options with a weighted average exercise price of $4.32 in exchange for 70,000 new options, all with an exercise
+ price of $1.67. Mr. Moore retained 30,000 of his existing options with a weighted average exercise price of $2.69.
" Qur Vice President of Business Development, Mr. Manno, surrendered 145,000 of his existing options with a
" weighted average exercise price of $2.57 in exchange for 145,000 new options, all with an exercise price of $1.67.
‘All of the new options are subject to a two year vesting period, a five year maximum life and other terms of the

A “February 27, 2006 Tender Offer detailed in the Option Information paragraph above.

In addition to the stock option program, executives are eligible to participate in the Company’s 1994

. Employee Stock Purchase Plan, pursuant to which stock may be purchased at 85% of the lower of the fair market

.. value at the beginning and end of each offering period.

Other elements of executive compensation include a supplemental life insurance program, supplemental long-
“term disability insurance, Company-wide medical benefits and the ability to defer compensation pursuant to a
401(k) plan. The Company matches annual contributions under the 401(k) plan up to a maximum of $2,080.

: Chief Executive Officer Compensation

The Compensation Committee determines the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer using the same
cntena as for the other executive officers.

In May 2002, Timothy Richardson was elected as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
Pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement, Mr. Richardson’s base salary is $300,000 per year.
" Mr. Richardson’s base salary did not increase during 2006. As with other executive officers, Mr. Richardson is
eligible to receive a bonus, as determined by the Compensation Committee. Mr. Richardson did not receive a bonus
during fiscal 2005. In addition, pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement, Mr. Richardson received an
option to purchase 500,000 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the
Common Stock on the grant date. The options were surrendered by Mr. Richardson pursuant to the terms of the
Company’s Tender Offer announced on February 27, 2006 which is described in detail above.

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
A. Thampy Thomas

Laura Perrone
John Zucker
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STOCK PRICE PERFORMANCE GRAPH

In accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), the following graph
illustrates a comparison of the cumulative total stockholder return (change in stock price plus reinvested dividends)
of the Common Stock with the Standard & Poor’s Semiconductor Index and the Nasdag US Index, assuming an
investment of $100 in each on December 31, 2000. The stock price information shown on the graph below is not
necessarily indicative of future price performance.

PERFORMANCE GRAPH
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The information contained above under the captions “Report of the Compensation Committee of the Board of
Directors” and “Stock Price Performance Graph” shall not be deemed to be soliciting material or to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, nor shall such information be incorporated by reference into any future
filings under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, except that the Company specifically
incorporates it by reference into such filing.
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (1)

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company serves as the representative of the Board for
general oversight of the Company’s financial accounting and reporting process, system of internal control, audit
process, and process for monitoring the compliance with laws and regulations. The Audit Committee operates under
a written charter initially adopted by the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee on October 31, 2000, which
was amended and restated on March 18, 2004. The Company’s management has primary responsibility for preparing
financial statements and the financial reporting process. The Company’s independent auditors,
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, are responsible for expressing an opinion on the conformity of the Company’s
audited financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

During the fiscal year ended January 1, 2006, the Audit Committee was composed of four independent
directors: Laura Perrone (Chairperson), William Pohlman, Joseph Rizzi and A. Thampy Thomas. Each of them is
independent as defined by the current listing standards of the Nasdaq Stock Market. Mr. Pohlman resigned as a
member of the Audit Committee, concurrent with his resignation from the Board of Directors, in May 2005.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors:

. reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements contained in the Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended January 1, 2006 with Company management and PriceWaterhouseCoopers
LLp;

. met with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, including private sessions, and discussed issues deemed

significant by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, including the matters required to be discussed by
Statement of Accounting Standards No. 61; and

. received and reviewed the written disclosures and the letter from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
required by Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 and has discussed with the
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP its independence.

Based on the foregoing review and discussion, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors
that the audited financial statements be included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended January 1, 2006, for filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Audit Committee considers at least annually whether the provision of non-audit services by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is compatible with maintaining auditor independence. The Audit Committee has
concluded that the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is not compromised by the services provided.

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
Laura Perrone

Joseph Rizzi
A. Thampy Thomas

(1) The material in this report is not “soliciting material,” is not deemed “filed” with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the Company under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, whether made before or after the date hereof and
irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing.
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PROPOSAL TWO

RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has selected PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independent
registered public accounting firm, to audit the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2006. A representative of PricewaterhouseCoopers is expected to be present at the meeting, will have
the opportunity to make a statement, and is expected to be available to respond to appropriate questions. Although
stockholder ratification of the Company’s independent auditors is not required by the Company’s Bylaws or
otherwise, the Company is submitting the selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to its stockholders for
ratification to permit stockholders to participate in this important corporate decision.

»

Relationship with Independent Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has served as our independent auditors since 1997. Audit services performed by
PricewaterhouseCoopers for fiscal year 2005 consisted of the examination of our financial statements and services
related to filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Upon consideration, the Audit Committee
determined that the provision of services other than the audit services is compatible with maintaining
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP’s independence.

Audit Firm Fee Summary

In addition to retaining PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to audit the consolidated financial statements for fiscal
2004, the Company and its subsidiaries retained PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to provide other related services in
fiscal 2005. The aggregate fees billed for professional services by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP in fiscal 2005 and
fiscal 2004 for these various services were: :

Audit Fees

The aggregate audit fees billed or to be billed by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for each of the last two fiscal
years for professional services rendered for the audit of our annual financial statements, review of financial
statements included in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and services that were provided in connection with
statutory and regulatory filings or engagements were approximately $216,000 for each fiscal year 2005 and 2004.

Audit-Related Fees

The aggregate audit related fees billed or to be billed by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for each of the last two
fiscal years for professional services rendered in connection with the consultation related to internal control over
financial reporting were approximately $10,000 for fiscal 2005 and $0 for fiscal 2004.

Tax Fees

The aggregate fees billed or to be billed by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP in each of the last two fiscal years
for professional services related to tax advice, tax compliance, tax planning and foreign tax matters were $0 for
fiscal 2005 and $22,500 for fiscal 2004. The nature of these services comprising these fees included preparation of
federal, state and foreign income tax returns and advice provided regarding state and local income and sales taxes.

All Other Fees

We did not engage PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or pay or incur fees in the last two fiscal years for services
other than those reported in the categories above.

Policy on Pre-Approval of Retention of Independent Auditors

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has implemented pre-approval policies and procedures related .
to the provision of audit and non-audit services. Under these procedures, the Audit Committee pre-approves both the -
type of services to be provided by an outside audit firm and the estimated fees related to these services. During the
approval process, the Audit Committee considers the impact of the types of services and the related fees on the
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independence of the auditor. The services and fees must be deemed compatible with the maintenance of the
auditor’s independence, including compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission rules and regulations.

The engagement of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for non-audit accounting and tax services performed for us
is limited to those circumstances where these services are considered integral to the audit services that
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP provides or in which there is another compelling rationale for using its services.

All fees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP were approved by the company’s Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors.

Vote Required for Approval

The affirmative vote of a majority of the shares present and voting on the proposal at the Annual Meeting is
required to ratify the Audit Committee’s selection. In the event ratification is not obtained, the Audit Committee will
review its future selection of the Company’s independent auditors but will not be required to select different
independent auditors for the Company.

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends voting “FOR” the ratification of the selection of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the Company’s independent auditors for the fiscal year ending December
31, 2006.

STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS TO BE PRESENTED AT THE NEXT ANNUAL MEETING

Stockholders of the Company may submit proposals for inclusion in the Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement
and consideration at the 2007 Annual Meeting of its stockholders. To comply with the advance notice requirements
in our Bylaws and with the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”),
a stockholder seeking to include a proposal in the Company’s proxy materials for the 2007 Annual Meeting of
stockholders must submit the proposal in writing to the Secretary of the Company no later than February 19, 2007,
and must otherwise comply with the requirements of our Bylaws and Rule 14a-8 of the Exchange Act.

If the date of the 2007 Annual Meeting changes by more than 30 days from the date of this year’s Annual
Meeting, stockholder proposals may be properly brought before the 2007 Annual Meeting if the stockholder
provides written notice to the Secretary of the Company at a reasonable time before the general proxy solicitation
takes place. You may obtain a copy of the full text of the Bylaws provisions concerning stockholder proposals by
writing to the Secretary of the Company. All notices of proposals by stockholders should be sent to Micro Linear
Corporation, 2050 Concourse Drive, San Jose, California 95131, Attention: Investor Relations.

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Under the securities laws of the United States, our directors, executive officers and beneficial owners of more
than 10% of our Common Stock are required to report their initial ownership of our Common Stock or other equity
securities and any subsequent changes in that ownership to the Securities and Exchange Commission. Specific due
dates for these reports have been established and we are required to identify in this report those persons who failed
to timely file these reports. To the Company’s knowledge, based solely on its review of the copies of such reports
received by it, or written representations from reporting persons, we believe that during the fiscal year ended
January 1, 2006, our officers, directors and holders of more than 10% of our Common Stock complied with all
Section 16(a) filing requirements applicable to them during fiscal year 2005.
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OTHER MATTERS

The Company knows of no other matters to be submitted at the Annual Meeting. If any other matters properly
come before the meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the enclosed proxy to vote the shares they
represent as the Board of Directors of the Company may recommend.
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By Order of the Board of Directors

-s- TIMOTHY RICHARDSON
TIMOTHY RICHARDSON

Chief Executive Officer and President
Member, Board of Directors
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